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All snarshoiders

Bangladesh Securities & Exchange Commission;
inzurance Development & Begulatory Authority
Registrar of loint Stock Companies. & Firms
Dhaka Stock Exchange PLTC and

Chiegone Stock Exchangs BLC

Sub: Annual Report for the year ended 31 December 2024,

Dear Sirgs)

The undersigned has the privilege to forward 2 copy of &nnual Report of
Pragati Insurance Limited topether with the Auditors’ Report & Audited
Financial Stataments Inciuding Balance Shest as at 217 December 2024
and Income statement (Profit or Loss Account) & Cash Flow Statements
for the year ended 31* December, 2024 along with notez thereon for your
kind information and record.

Thanking you

Yours Sincerely,

s

Monammad latar Al FCS
Company Secretary




Pragati Insurance Limited

Head office: Pragati Insurance Bhaban, 20-21, Kawran Bazar, Dhaka-1215.
Tel: PABX: 55012680-7 Fay- B30-2-55013654

NOTICE OF THE 39" ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

tne shareholders. of Fragsn Insurance Limited that the 357 Annoai Genersl Meeo

-.*-:-, 19590 -

2025 7t 12-00 rnoon by wing Dwitsl Piadorm through this link: Fips)/pEtEs viruslazr -'._

AGENDA

ORDINARY BLISINESS

1 Toreceive consider &isdapt the Dir E:!!'E Report & the Audized Firanoal Stztements of the Company for the vearended
31% December J024 together with the Auditars’ Report thereon

2. Tozpprove Dividend for theyesr 202455 recommended by tha Bgard of Directors

3. Tosectfre-slect Dirsctors

4 lrtment of 5= or af the Company for the year 2025 and fix their remunerston

5 peAntment of -'_‘:lrr!r.'--E"-:E Audror for compitance cerithiate 0 scordance with the olrporsis

DR T
Fdesh Securities and Exthange Commistion (BSEC) and theinsurance Oevsinpment

epulatony Aathomty ([DEA] for the year 2025 and i their remunersuans;

jed by the 8 =l.—r

WIS LY

SPECIAL BUSINESS

=  Tochange the r=gistered nam= of the Company © “PRAGAT] INSURANCE PLCT from “PRAGCETT INSURNCE LIMITED
- istered name ’?Ir-f Company bl comply with the provision of the Comoames A 1998 (2~
end the relevant Causes of the Memorandursand Arodes of Assorigron of the Company by
sgopting the follow ’:g speCia resclution
- Recolved that the propasal of chznging the re name of 1hg Compsny o 'PRAGATI INSURANCE PLC fram
MESURANCE UMITER® in sccordance with the Companies-Act 1924 19= amendment-2020) and amend the
cizlisgsof the Membmandum shd Ardodes of Assoosnpn of the Company be snd = hafeby sppioued suniEst o
Regiulztory ALThorices.
-

npsfy will ‘be repleted by the GEW namein Bl thE Satutany/Tile

By ardar of the Baard of Direttars

SEEr
Mohammed JafEe 2l FES
Dated: Dhalke, the 207 May 2025 Campany S2sretaty
Notes: -
=  Therecord dates 19 Moy 2025 Sharehoiders ef the Company whose names:appear in-the L5 ompsny s Share ReEsoer en

the record date 19 May, 2025 will be ertied 1o dividend Vor the year 2024 10 bespproved by the sierehaiderns in theS9th
Annusl General Mesting:

= A shareholder -.-r-ﬁi'n ne to appoint & Prowy, miust deposit the Proxy Form dily sssmped (Te20 00] to'the Company s Segisieran

fore the meetns. & proy st B2 a3 membsr of theompany

=  Pursgant 1o the Sangiadesh Secunties and-Exchange Commision’s: |BSEC) Order No “55:'{:-""['.'15!:\::"'3:'19—195.'{!5 geted
AT

Warch-12, 2021 and feder No BE20/ICAD [SRICI2024/3 1809 dated IEnuary 16, Z024 1he ensuing 35 AGNM will k= conductes
through Chgtal gisdfeom (Virtus! Mesong

«  Pursuant to the Bangladesh Securipes & Schange Commission Nobficedon No. BSEC) CWVRRTD/ 2006155208/ A0min &l

:iat&':.l lune 20, 012 the Company willE=hd the Annusl Report-2074 in Soft formats 1o the epectve =msl sddréss of
the sharsholders svgizbie In thsr BO Account mainriained witn Depository Parpcipsnts [DPLThe soit copy of the. Anmilia:
'-C.-':;:ID:'[-_'-"C':'-- wil :—.:‘5: bE yaitabie 2t Company’s Website: Wl pragstinsurEANCECom

«  The Shareholdsrs can asttheln vots thiaough on tme or esonng stesting from 48 hours beforethe AGM snd vodng ootion will
rereain epen tll the chosire of the A5M.

- Th reh :5:I='r4C will b2kl to submit their guestions/comments slecironically befaie 48 hous of g AGM 0 the ensil

be distripited to the sharehpldes of the company, throlsh Sancizdesh E=cronic Fund Tensie

Neswork [BEFTH!

—®
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Pragati Insurance Limited

Symbol of Securiry

SIS LT FIRCOS -G T T TR AT W SwE WIEE e A A
GIED 0 “AAA” S AR, T IR I A a9 e @ |
Pragati Insurance Limited made an outstanding record by achieving International
standard AAA Credit rating in the non- life Insurance sector in Bangladesh.

esife Iyt ffiee
Pragati Insurance Limited

Tel: +88-02-55012680-2, Fax: ~85-02-55013604

; - 1 i -
ymbol af Securiy Web: www pragatiinsursnce com




COMPANY PROFILE

Feoisiered (Hce |

PRAGATI INSURANCE BHABAN

@ PRAGA I I 20-Z1 %Xawran Bazar, Dhaxa-1215, Sangladesn

] PARX EERIR-SS0II6R0-2 Fax ; 4580-2-55003654
bl L [nsmtfim E-mail ;infoSpragatinsurance com

Wah www. prEgatinsurance com
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AT A GLANCE

Fragati General Insurance Company Limited [FGICL| was established enlanuary 27, 158& a5 a public limited

company under the Companies Act, 1513 with the philosophy of maintaining compstivenass and balance
with prudent management and fairness io all policyholdars

The Government of Bangladesh's decision o privatize the insurance industry-stemmed from the need for
providing s more efficient, prompt and personalized seriice to the insurance zeakers Inthe market. Through
gn ordinahze passed in 1984 smending the Insurance Act of 1538 and rules thersunder and Insurancs
Corporation Act 1373, Pragati General Insurance Co, Limited (FGICL) secured permission o underwrits
genersl Insurance business emanating from the private sector only, The Company (PGICL) started functoning
from Fabruary 01, 15886, Later PGICL went fo public and changed its name to Pragati Insurence Limited (PIL)
onApril 22, 1953

B

g Company started with a paid-up capital of Tk 30.00 million against an-authorizad capital of Tk. 200
riillions: Mow the paid-up capital stands at Tk. 7 1 millionz as of 31 December 2024

365
36.5

Pragati has been sponsored by seme renownad business antreprensurs of the coUntry linked with different
industrizl groups. The Company want for public izzue In 2004 and was listed in Dhaka Stock Exchangz PLCon
April 04 1559€ and Chittagong Stock Exchange PLC an April 0&, 1396 Pragati was established with the vision
of participating effectively in the process of providing financizl zecurity to the clients a5 well as facilitating
creaton of long term capital in the market. The Company, in the process of materializing its vision, has been
developing new customer-orisnted and innovative products developed by its own Actuarial Department
Within a short span of fime, the Company has created a franchize value in the markst by expanding its
business network through 40 branches with & diversified product lines across the country

Fregati i= the first insurer in Bangiedeszh introducing the various policies such as: Notor, Fire, Marine
Health Care & Hospitslizston, Aviation, Enginesring, Overseas Mediclakm, Personal Accidant, Climate
znd Agriculture Bancaszurance. Pragati slso offars Miscellansous Policies: Fidelity Guarantee Insurancs
Fublic Liability Insurance, Products Liabllity Insurance, Burglary & Housebreaking Insurance, Cash-in-Safe
Insurance, Cash-on-Cournter Insursnce, Cash-in-Transit Insursnce, Cash-in ATW Insurance, Cash-in BTV
Insurance, Safe Deposit Box (Bank Lockers) insurance, Credit Shisld Insurance Pelicy, Tournameant Insurance
Replacement of Lost Card/Fraud Insurance, Consequential Loss/BUsiness Interruption Insursnces, Workmen's
Compensaton Insurances and Weather Index-Based Insurance

In addition, the policyhelders can also sccess their policy detalis from anywhers in the world through the
website:



BASIC INFORMATION

Registered Name of the Company
Pragali Insurance Limited

Registered Office
Pragati Insurance Bhaban (147, 15 & 167 Flogor)
20-21, Kawran Bazar, Ohaka-1215.

Incorporation
Commencement
Listing with DSE
Listirg with CSE

fanuary 27, 1385
fgnuary 20, 1586
April 04, 1256
April 05, 1596

MNature of the Business
General Insurance

Company Registration Number
C-15249/215

Tax Identification Number [TIN)
85GOR252RT72

Business ldentification Number (BIN)
000000605-0006

Contacts

PABX - +88 02 550126E0-2

Fax - +8802 55013554

E-mzil : info@pragstinsuranca com
Website - hitps://pragatiinsurance.com

Auditors

Islam Quazj Shafigue & Co.

Address: Gulfesha Plaza {107 flogr), Unit#B & C
8, Shahid Sangbadik Salina Parvin Road

Boro Moghbazar, Dhzka-1217

Legal Consultant
Barrister Margub Kabir

Corporate Governance Compliance (BSEC) Auditor
M= AL Wzhzb & Co.
15, Road:13C, Block: 2, Banani, Dhaks-1213.

Corporate Governance Guidelines (IDRA} Auditor
Wi/s Jasmin & Associates, Chartered Secretaries
S5/B; Moakhali Tower, Puranz Paltan, Dhaka-1000.

Credil Rating
A84 [TRIPPLE A4)

Membership

» Bangladash Insurance Association

+ Bangladash Insurance Academy

= Bangladesh Associgbon of Publicly Listed
Companies (BAPLD)

WMetropolitan Chamber of Commerce &
Industry-Dthaka

Malaysian Chamber of Commerce & Industry
Chaka Club = Chittzgong Club

Re-insurers

GIT Re

GIC Bhutzn Re
Tan Re = CICA Re

Asizn Fe = Nepal Re

RICB = 3\Wiss Re

Hanrnover Re = Hanoi A=

AmFirst Heldings, Inc

Radbridga Insursnce Company

Pl Insurance

Worldwide Re

Gross In=urance

Halyk Insurance

ARK Syndicate-NOA 3502 UK

OBE Insurance {Australiz) Limited

AXA XL Insurance Company SE

Mexiic Europe SAS France

Tokio Marine Kiln Pt2 Umited, Singapore
Atrium Syndicate-ALWY 605, UK

Mational Insurance Company Limited, Indiz
Abu Dhabi National Takaful Company, PS.CUAE
HDI Global Specialty SE, Australia

Starr internatonal Insurance (Asia) Lid

Best Meridian Internanenal insurance Company
Oman Re

* F=nya Re
= Aven| Re

Principal Banks

Dhaka Bank PLC
Sanall BankPEC
Rupali Bank PLC

The Premier Bank PLC
Wational Bank PLC
Fupali Bank PLC
WMidland Bank PLC
IFIC Bank PLC

The City Bank PLC
hutual Trust Bank PLC
Janata Bank PLE

Company Secretary
Mohammad Jafar Ali, FCS

@ PRAGATL | o
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TK. 57.58 /

HIGHLIGHTS 2024

2503.65
BDT in Millians

Gross Premium

Income f

TK. 3.35

Net Operating
Cash Flow per
share

284.50
BOT In Millions
Investment

Income

FINANCIAL
PERFORMANCE
2024

366.99

BOT in Millions
Underwriting
Income

Nat Asset . y
Value Per T :
Shara ‘ N | =

413.34 - 550.76
BOT in Millions BOT in Milllons
Profit After Tax : Profit Before |
Tax
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PRAGATI INSURANCE LTD

A Leading Gensaral Insurance Company of Bangladesh

www. pragatiinsurance_ com

National Credit Ratings Ltd. (NCR) has affirmed the long
term rating of “Pragati Insurance Limited” as “AAA"
(Pronounced as Triple A) and short term rating as “ST-1"

Outlook: Stable, Valid till - August 28, 2025

NCR has attributed the ratings to Pragati

Long Term Insurance Limited based on Audited

along with the other relevant Quantitative as

well as Qualitative information such as

claims seftlement, improvement of net

premium earned and satisfactory

underwriting income; EPS and Net Asset

Value. The ratings have also been reinforced

by the growth in asset base and significant

Short Term amount of net income, which eventually

«STA" indicate the progress of the business during
the reporting years.

“hief Executive Officer

ncrNA'I'IONAL CREDIT RATINGS LTD.
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TMR-1 Form Seritt No . 1.8 8.2
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Government of the People’s Republic of Bangladesh
Department of Patents, Designs & Trade Marks

Minisiry of Industrics. Shilpa 13haban
g1 Motijhee! CFAL [aka= 1000

Certificate of Registration of Trademark [Rule 30(1)]

Trademark Nao. 233433 Dotz 03 /-4 2010

Centified that the Trotdemark of which a reprosentstion is annexed heratn fos
boen registered in the name of Pragati Desusance Cimited, Prggate fnsanee Wifearbures, 20
¥ Wawran Masar Dfafe 1205 Bigleded, A company orgunized and expibg, under b
ot of Wangladeali. Service Provider; in cliss 36 under TM No. 233433 o ol the daw
U009 i respoot ol S Serace Provder,

)
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SYMBOL OF SECURITY

v
siont i vy adireton thie -fr:--:.'vl!-‘#"!I Im.‘rh aiili (M Mumim Wacon)

Director Gieteral
Dregrtment of PFajents, Indostrial Designs and Trademarks
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Pragati Insurance Limited achieved Certificate of
Best Accounts & Reports — 2002 awarded by ICAB.

Pragati Inzurance Limited
achieved ICAB National Award
- 2003, the Best Published
Accounts & Reports.

The World Quality
Commitment
Award-2008




Quir wision is to be the leaders in non-fife insurance ind
of providing expeditious and courtecus services to all
m&mmdwammmmummm 3
and personal growth, ilﬂtnmiﬂmnmn'hatﬁrgedpmﬁgmﬂlﬁm
to boost our financial strength and profitability.

. 5
m mln" -

-

OUR MISSION S

Our mission is to provide innovative and cost effective nonife insurance solutions ‘
to our clients and an acceptable return to our shareholders through committied




CORE

Veracity

At the core of our organizationsl ethos lles an unwavering commitment to veracity, We
hold ourselves to the highest ethical standards, ensuring that integrity and honssty
permeate every aspect of cur operstions. Our adherence to ethical principles serves as the
cornerstone of trust and credibility, guiding our interactons with customers, staksholders,
and regulatory bodies allke. We believe that transparsncy and professionallsm are non-
negotiables, fostering a culture of integrity that underpins our reputation and relationships.

Customer Spotlight

Centra! 1o our mission Is an unwavering dedication to placing the spotlightfirmly en our
customers. We sre driven by 3 singular goal: to surpass customer expectations and deliver
uriparslleled value at every opportunity, This commitment is manifested through a desp
undarstanding of our customers’ needs and aspirations, sliowing us 1o tallor our servicss
to mest their specific requirements. By consisiently delivering exceptional service and
support, we endesvor to cultivate enduring retstionships founded on trust, satisfaction
and mutual respect. Our rslentless pursuit of customer safsfacton is the bedrock upon
whith our reputation as 2 trusted partner and advisoris bullt




innovation

Inncvation is not merely a buzzwerd: itisa fundamental aspect of our organizational DNA:
We embrace 2 culture of continuous innovation, whera creativity and forward-thinking ars
encouraged and celebrated. Our commitmant to innovation is reflected in our relentless
pursuit of new ideas, technologies, and methadologies that push the boundaries of what
is possible: By fostering & cufture-of creativity and experimentation, we empower aur
teams tothink cutside the boy and explore new avenuss for growth and development. Dur
dedication to innovation ensures that we remain aglle and miapmhle In & rapidly evalving
marketplace, positioning us at the farefront of industry trends and developments.

Risk Management Excellence

As an insurance company, our sbility to effectively assess, mitigate, and manage risk is
paramount. We employ robust risk mansgemant practices to Identify potential threats
and vulnerabilitiez, implementing strategies to minimize their impact on our operations
and staksholders. Through comprehensive risk assessments and proactive risk mitigation
efforts, we strive to protect our customers, assets, and reputstion from potential harm,

Regulatory Compliance

Compliance with regulatory reguirements is non-negotiable for our organization. We adhere
strictly to all spplicable laws, regulations, and industry standards governing the insursnce
sector. Qur commitment to regulatory compliance extends beyond mere adherence to
legal mandatas; we proactively engage with regulatory bodies to stay abreast of svolving
requirements and ensure that our practices align with the highest standards of ethical
conduct and governance.

Customer Education and Empowerment

We believe In the Importance of educsting and empowering our customers to make
informed decisions about their insurance neads. We provide comprehensive information
and resources to help customers undarstand their coverage options, rights; and obligations.
Through sducational initiatives, workshops, and digital tools, we emipewer customsrs 1o
navigate the complaxities of insurance with mnﬁ_['fente and clarity, fostering a sense of
ocwnershig and empowerment in their Insurance journay.

@ PRAGATL ‘ 19
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Community Engagement and Corporate Social Responsibility

Az responsible corporate citizens, we are committed to making a positive impact in the
communities we serve. We actively angags incorporate social responsibility initiatives aimad
at addressing societal nesds and promoting sustainable development. Whether through
philanthropic efforts, volunteerism, or environmental stewardship programs, we strive to
be a foree for goed, contributing to the well-being and prosperity of our communities.

Continuous Learning and Development

We recognize that ongoing leamming and professional development are ezzental for
personal and arganizational growth. We invest in the continuous training and developmeant
of our employees, prcwiﬁing opportunities for skill enhancement, career sdvancement,
and knowledge acquisition. By fostering 2 culture of continuous learning and innovation,
we snsure that our tsam members remain at the forefront of industry trends and best
practices, driving sxcellence and innovation across our organization.

Teamwork

We recognize that cur greatest strength lies in the collective talents and expertize of our
team miembers. We placea premiumon colleboration and teamwork, harnezsing the diverse
perspectives and skills of our workforce to drive success. Through effective communication,
mutusl respact, and shared goals we create an 2nvironmeant whers svery individual feals
valued and empowerad to contribute their unigue talent towards 3 common objective.
Qur commitment to teamwork extends beyond departmental boundaries. fosteri ng a
culture of collaboration and cooperation that permeates svery aspect of our organization.

Professionalism

Professionaliem is the cornerstone of our approach to busingss. We pride ourselves on
our unwavering commitment to excellence, conducting ourselves with the highest levels
of expertise, diligance, and integrity. Our team members pessess 8 deep understanding of
theirrespective roles and responsibilities, enzbling them to deliver exceptional zervice and
support with precision and proficiency. We approach every task with meticulous attention
to defall, ensuring that our actions are guided by s2ound judgmant and best practices. By
uphelding the highest standards of professionalism, we earn the trust and confidence of
our customers, stakeholders, and partners, solidifying cur reputation as a leader in our
fieid.

20
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HARMONIZING EXPAT

In today’s guick moving world, where change reigns
sugreme - Pragall Insurance emerges as a pioneer,
striking & perfect balance between dynamic growth
and steadfast responsibility, Our story I= one of
innovation, commitment, and 3 relentless drive to
sacure the future while honoring the trust placad
in us by milllans,

Being the plonesring figureheads in the Non-life
Insurance sector in Bangladesh, we hold s profound
commitment to the delicaie balance betwesn
growth and responsibility. This principle serves
85 the cornerstone of our cperational philosephy,
guiding our strategic dsclsions and shaping our
interactions with stakeholders. Qur apprnach
to achieving this equilibium encompasses 3
comprehensive  framework that encapsulates
varnous facets of cur business operations, each
metculously designed to foster sustainsble
growth while upholding our social and ethical
responsibllites

Regulatory Compliance:

&t the forefront of our priorities 15 strict adherence
to the regulatory standards and guidelines sat forth
by the Insurance Development and Repulstory
Authority (IDRA| of Bangladssh. We maintain
2 proective stance in staying informed about
regulgtory developments and enact stringent
measuras to ensure full compliance. By upholding
regulatory standards, we pot only mitigate
operational risksbutalso uphold the integrity of our
industry and reinforce trust among stakeholders.

Financial Strength:

Central to our strategy Iz the cultvation of 3
robust financial foundation that underpin: our
ability to fulfill commitments and henor insurance
clatms: We employ a meticulous appreach to risk
mansgement, |everaging prudent practiees in
underwriting and establizhing stratagic reinsurance

i PRAGATI | 21
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arrangements. This commitment to  financial
prudence safeguards our long-term  viability,
protecting both cur company's interests and thoss
of cur policyholdars:

Risk Management:

We adopt @ proactive approsch to sk
management, Implemanting robust progedures
to |dentify, assess, and mitigate potential risks.
Through comprehensive risk assessments and
conungsncy planning, we foroly our resilience
against unforasesn events, ensuring conbinuity of
operations and safeguarding the intsrests of our
stakehalders.

Client Safety:

Our unwavering dedication to client sahsfaction
extends beyond the mere provision of insurance
products. We prioritize transparency and fairness
in all our dealings, ensuring that clients are fully
informed about policy terms and conditions.
Morsover, our streamiined claims  resciution
processes are designed to provide swift and
squitable solutions, fostaring trust and confidence
among aur cllentzle. '

Raising Awareness and Consumer

Education:

Recognizing the importance of insurance literacy,
we Invest in Initatives aimed at enhancing public
understanding of insurance products and their
benefitz=. Through educational campaigns and
outresch programs, we empower individuals to
make informed declsions gbout their insurance
neads, thereby fostering 2 more Informed and
resilient socisty.

Social Welfare Contributions:

&s responsible corporate citizens, we are desply
committed to giving back to the communitias we
serve. Through our suppert for secial initiatives,
community devalopment projects, and charitable
endsavors, we sirive 1o make & meaningful and
positive impact onsociety. These efforts underscore
our comaitment to corporate secial responsibility
and contribute to the overall wellbeing of cur
commiunities.

22 Annizst Report J024

Technological Advancements:

Embracing technological innovation s instrumenzal
in-enhancing ocur operafonal efficiency and service
delivery capabllitiss. By leveraging cutbing-sdgs
technology solutions, we streamline processes,
improve customer experiences, and drive
crganizational agility. Our strategic investmenis in
technology enable usto stay ahead of the curve In
an Increasingly digitized |andscape, ensuring that
we remain responsive to svolving customer needs
and market dynamics:

Employee Expansion:

Our weorkfores is our most valusble asset and
we arz deeply invested In nurturing their talents
and’ capabilitizs, Through ongoing iraining and
professional development Inftiatives, we empower
our employessto excel in their roles and contributs
to our collective success. Morsouer, we foster &
cultura of integrity, collzborstion, and excellence,
creating a workplace snvironment that Inspires
creativity, Innovation, and mutual respect.

By Integrating these principles into our business
stratzgy, we endeavor to strike 3 harmonious
balance bstwssn growth and responsibility, This
holistic approach not only drives our crganizational
success but also reinforces our commitment o
creating leng-term value for all our stekeholdars,
thereby contribbting to  the  sustsinable
development of Bangladssh's insurance industry
and the broader economy



GLOBAL ECONOMY
AND INSURANCE GROWTH

World Economy

Within the intricate tapestry of global commerce,
the pericd spanning 2023-24 urdolded amidst
g landscape rife with formidable challenge: and
seismic shifts in the world economy. Lingering
repercussions of the pandemic in the previous
years, coupled with escalating geopalitical tensions
epitomized by the Russis-Ukraine conflict, cast
g profound shadow over Internstionsl trade and
financial systerns.. Moreover the lingering specter
of the US-China trade war added ancther layer
of complexity to an aiready precarious global
economic landscape, furtherexacerbating volatility
gnd unzertainty

Dezpitz thess challenges, the resilience of the
globsl economy remained palpsble, as natons
endeavored to navigate through turbulent waters.
The United Nations' 'World Economilc Situabion
and Prospect 2022 report provided a nuancad
gssessment of the prevalling economic landscape,
projecting 28 modest decline in global sconomic
growth from 3.4% in 2022 {0 2.9% in 2023, befors
g tenistive rebound to 21% In 2024 However,
the |ournsy Towards recovery was fraught
with obstacles, as supply chain disruptonz and
escalating commodity prices continued o impeds
Drogress.

The global sconomy Iz 2 complex ecosysiem
charscterizad by interconnecisdness and
interdependence among nabicns. Recent years
nave witnessad 2 confluence of factors shaping the
economiclandseape, Including geopoiitical rivalries,
trads disputes, technological sdvancements, and

envirenmental concerns. These dynamics have
profound Implicatons for businesses woarldwids
necessitating a nuanced understanding of global
economic trends and their potential impact on
insurance markets.

Against the backdrop of economic turbulence, the
giohal insurance markst emerged as & beacon of
restlience and adaptability, Despite the pravalling
uncertainties, the Insurance sector demonstrated
remarkable growth, underscoring ite pivotal
role In mitigating risks and ssfeguarding sgainst
unforesesn contingencies.From 3524574 hillion
in 2022, the global Insurance market expandad o
56466.23 billion in 2023, reflecting & compound
annual growth rate (CAGR) of B. 7% Howsver
the Russig-Ukraine confiict injecied a dose of
uncertainty into the equation, dampening hopss
of a seamiess economic recovery. The resulting
economic sanctions, supply chain disruptons, and
infigtionary pressures served a5 potent reminders
of the Interconnectadnass of global markets and
the imperative of risk managemeant

Lopking ahead, the frajectory of the global
insurance market remained poised for growth,
glbeit at a slightly tempered pace. Projections
indicate 3 potential expansion to SBS03.8 billion
within the nexd 34 years, albeit at a reduced
CAGR of 7.4%. These projections underscore the
resilience of the insurance secter In the face of
adversity, a5 Insurers contnue to lnnovais and
adapt to evolving risk landscapss

in Bangladash, the insurance sector grappled with
the broader ramifications of the glebal econoaiic
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slowdown exacerbated by the COVID-15 pandamic
and the Russia-Ukraine conflict. In an era of
uncertainty, insurance cempanies have a critical
role 1o play in bullding resilience and stability for
their clients. By fostering parinerships bullt on
trust, transparency, and reliabifity, insurers can help
businesses navigate the complexities of the global
soonomy with eonfidence. Through colleboration,
innovation, and a stesdfast commitmeant o
excallznce. Insurers can fulfill their mission of
protacting and ermipowering clients In an ever
changing world.

Economic Dynamism and the Insurance
Landscape in Bangladesh

Bangladesh's economic journey has besn markad
by remarkable resiliznce, overcoming adversities
ranging from political volatility to global economic
turbulence. While various challenges have tested its
mettle the netion has damonstrated a remarkabls
abiiity fo adapt and thrive. Despite the absafice
of sxternal challenges, such as the Russis-Ukrains
confiict and fluctuations in global commodity
prices, Bangizdesh's economy has maintained its
momentum, showcasing Its inherant strength and
resilisnce,

Bangladesh's economic namatve is: ong of
sustained growth and development, punctuated by
significant milestones In recent years. The sconomy
witnessed commendable ekpansion, surpassing
the 2.0% mark in FY 2018-15 and achieving an
5 9% milestone: jn FY 2021-27 Although facing
occasional headwinds, such as fluctustions in
global trade dynamics, Bangladesh's economy has
exhibited robustness, rebounding from challengss
and continuing its upward trajectory,

Armidst the 2bbs and flows of the giobal economy,
Bangladesh has demonstrated remarkable acumen
in navigating extarnal challenges. The fallout fram
the Russia-Ukraine confiict and the resurgsnce of
inflationary pressures have reverberated across
global trade nstworks, disrupting food supply
chains and fusling volatlity In commuedity prices.
Despite these headwinds, Bangladesh's export
sector has remained bugyant, with total sxport
samings witnessing 8 remarkable surge of 37.24%
during: July-April of FY 2022-23. However, the
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nation grapples with 3 widening trade defici,
s consaquence of accelersted import growth
outpacing sxport earmings.

Bangladesh s positioned for susizined growth
and prosperity, backed by the government's
robust economic development plans focused on
infrastructure and human capital inmvestment
Howewver, realizing thizs vision reguires stralegic
foresight and prosctive measurss 1o tackls
perzistent challengss and capitalize on emerging
opportunities. In navigating the intricate global
economic landscape, Insuranca companies play a
vital rote. They actasguardians, mitigating risksand
ensuring stability amidst uncertainties. By offering
tallored solutions, Insurers bolster resillence,
enabiing busineszss and Individuals to thrive in
an ever-changing envirgnment. As Bangladesh
embarks on ifs journey fowards economic
transformation, collsboration between the public
and private sectors will be essential. Together, they
can pave the way for a prosperous future, where
innovation, susteinability, and inclusive growth
define the nation's trajectory on the global stege.

Last buf not the least; Bangladesh's economic
saga symbolizes resillence, dynamism, and an
untring dedication to growth and sdvancement
Asthe nation ventures into its subseguant phase of
economic metamorphosis, insurance firms emergs
gz reliable allies, furnishing indispansable rizsk
mitigation stratsgies and paving the path toward a
flourishing future.

Compliance Framework

The: complignee framework of an insurance
company isnotmerely asetofrules and procedures;
it Is 8 comprehensive systam designed to identify,
gzs2ss, monitor and mitigats risks aoross 2l facsts
of the.organization's operations: From undenwriting
and claims processing to customer service and
dzta managemsant, every aspect of an insursnce
company's actvities must align with regulatory
sxpeciations and industry best practices.

Operefing within & highly regulsted sectar,
Pragati o©perates under the auspices of the
Insurance Developmeni Regulstory Authority of
Bangladesh (IDRA), the principal regulatory body
dictating guidelines for the Insurance Industry



in the nation. Furtharmore, a5 a listed corporats
entity, compliance with the regulatons, rulss
and guidelines stpuleted by the Bangladesh
Stock Exchenges (BSEC) is mandsiory. Given its
involvernent In foreign exchange transactions
and fnvestments, alongside Its status  within
Bangiadesh's financial sector, the Company must
akso conferm to select requirements outlined by
the State Bank of Bangladesh.

Morsover, adherenceto the stipulations set forth by
the National Board of Revenus (NER), particuiarly
concerning the Income Tax Ordinance and its
gssociated regulations, iz imperathve. Ensuring
compliance with all pertinent laws and regulations
stand: as the Company's paramount priority
Conseguantly, tThe Company has established a
meticulously crafted compliance framework,
designed to navigate end uphold the spectrum of
applicable laws, regulations, rules, and guidelines.

The custodian of the company’s compliance
function is entrusted o an authorized employes.
The ongoing refinement: and upkesp of policies
and procedurss across svery department within
the company serve dus| objectives. facilitating
sffective, =fficient. and seamless operetons
while ensuring strict adherence to newly enacted
complisnce: mandates. Embedded within the
Internal Coritral Framework of the company, the
compliance framework operates as an integral
component, diligently oversesing adherence
to regulatory standards amidst the pursuit
of opersfional objectives and the day-to-day
functioning of the anterprisze.

In & continucaus endeavor o fortfy itz compliance
framewark, the company diligently updates its
profioceds on 2 regulaiony cagence. Embracing
2 proactive stance, the company is steadfast in
the Implementztion of helghtened systems and
procedures, gearad fowards enhancing operational
efficacy and avertingany potential instancas of non-
complisnce that could jeppardize the company's
financial standing or tarnizh its replUtaton.

Company's Risk Management

Risk, a2 multifaceied entty, permesates every facst
of existence, presenting & perpetual challengs in
our daily lives. From the spacter of fires, accidents,

thefts, and natural disasters to the looming
spectre of financial instability, the spectrum of
risk confronting society is vast and varied. The
remifications of such adversibes extend far beyond
individual inciderits, wielding profoundimplications
for entire economjes. Consequently, the quest To
prognosticate and preempt such perils ocoupiss
g central pesition in beth peolitical discourse and
public consciousness.

in the dynamic landscepe of modern economic
paradigms, the Imperative for companies to adopt
proactive and forward-thinking risk managemeant
sirategies  has never besn more pressing.
This imgparstive egually exiends to insurers 3s
they navigate the [sbyrinthine Intricaciez of
underwriting policies. The relentiess march of
technological innavation and the evolving nature
of produciion processes amplify the complexity
of risk landscapes, nscessitating 2 perpetual
reassessment of risk praofiles.

Entrepreneurs and insurers alike find themselves
confronted with an: escalating demand for
analytical acumen and advisory prowess. At PICL
we forge close alliancas with our clients, embarking
on a journey to maticulously delinsats various risk
exposures and craft bespoke insurance solutions
taitored to their unique nesds. By doing so, we
not only mitigate the specter of potential losses
but also curtail the cost of safeguarding against
unforessan contingenciss.

Our team, comprising market-driven individusls
endowed with a blend of inspiration and techmical
expertise, spans diverse disciplines Including
civil and mechanical enginsering, metallurzy,
electronics, and beyond, Armed with a wealth of
knowiedge and experience, they stend resdy o
furnish clients with indispensable professicnal
couhsel whenever the nesd arizes. Moreowsr,
our netwark of internatonal specializts augments
our capabllities; offering invaluable insights and
solutions that transcend geographical boundaries,
thersby enriching the fapestry of services we
provide to our esteemed clients.
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Fire Insurance

* Fire & Allied Perils insurance

A

Marine Insurance

. !_H_!arTnE [’a:gu Insurance
* Marine Hull Insurance

‘Aviation Insurance

» General Aviation Insurance
* Personal nmdr;mmrr ine Insumnce

* Air Travel Inmuraﬂu:

Motor Insurance

* Comprehensive Insurance

» Act Libllity Insurance Health and
#-EEHEﬁ Insurance

* Overseas Mediclaim Insurance

- #emalﬁﬂident Insurance:

* Papples Personal Accident Insurance

o Heith Care & Hospitalzston insurante

All Risk Insurance

. 1nc!us!:rnl~nll H!‘sk Insurance
» Erection All Rl&k inmram:&
» Hotel All Risk Insurance.
* Machinery Breakdown [nsurance
. Heﬂrunm Equipment Insurance
= Bailer & Pressure Vn-s;th iﬂ:mrarrrc.e
» Power Plani:irm.lrann:
# Deterioration of Stock msurance

» Contractor's All Rizk Insurance

Miscellaneous Insurance

» Fidelity Guarantee Insurance
+ Public Liability Insurance
*» Products Liahility Insurance
. B_urg{aqr &Huu.\zhrﬂlung Insurance
s Cash-in-Safe Insurance
* Cash-in-Transit Insurance
. O e BTN s
s Safe Deposit Box [Bank Lockers)
Irsurance:
= Credit Shield Insurance Policy
= SME Insurance-
* Tournament insurance
* Replacement of Lost Card/Fraud
Insurance
* Conseguentis! Loss/Business
Tﬂ‘tﬂﬁunﬁﬂn Insurance
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STATEMENT FROM THE

CHAIRMAN

" QUR COMPREHENSIVE POLICIES ARE DESIGNED TO
PROTECT AND EMPOWER, PROVIDING PEACE OF MIND
AND STABILITY IN AN EVER-CHANGING ENVIRONMENT",
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STATEMENT FROM THE

CHAIRMAN

Bismillahir Rahmanir Bzhesm
Zssalamu Alatkum

&h! Our Pragati What a journey it's been these past 25 years! The Ume we came into being-Still
today our missicn s unchanging, \We are tearing up the miles without any fears

Each day shows Us 2 hew mornitg of grandeur Telling U fot to be perfect but be thoughtfill, Az if
little things might maks us hopeful, All our toils will take us to the success of aviator

Slow but steadily we've set our name in the industry, Always we've stood togather amid the loye of
tapestny. Uks 1556, lets comimit for miles to go once again, Pragati promises to be unchanged like
= tght rein.

| am delighted to present Pragati Insurance Uimiteds 2024 -Annual Report, a testament 1o our
enduring commitment to harmeonizing growth with responsibility. This equilibrium is not merely a
strategy but a tors principle that shapes evary facet of our operations.

As the world sround us evolves rapidly, we are presented with both unprecedented opportunities
and complex challenges. In response, Pragatl Insurance centinuas to expand and innovate, edapting
our services to mest the diverse needs of our clients. We believe that true growth goss beyond
financial metrics—it embodies our Unwavering commitmant to ethical practices and robust risk
management Evary promise we make is backid by integrity, snd our underwriting processes reflect
our dedication to maintaining a strong financial foundation while being a raliable pértner'in times
of need.

| take immenge pride in the remarkable achievements Pragati Insurance has sttained over its
distinguished 33-y=ar journey. One of the most notable accomplishments s our prestigious "AAA"
credit rating, which we have proudly retained for six consecutive years—a testament to our
financial resilience and operational excellence:

This recognition reaffirms our dedicafion to dslivering Innoiative and cost-effective non-fife
insurance solutions, ensuring fair returns to our valusd shareholders, and upholding the highest
standards of proféssionalism among our dedicated team. Our continued success is made possible
by the visionary leadarship of cur advisory beard, the relentless drive of cur Managing Director and
the collective efforts of our entire workforoe

We are especially grateful for the trust and support of our sstesmed clients, partners, and
stakenolders. Your continued confidence In Pragat Insurance insgires us to aim higher and do batter
avery day.




“True growth
transcends mere
numbers; it is
about creating
sustainable value
and securing

the future for all
stakeholders”.

Looking ahsad, we ramain anchored in our core valuss: integrity,
transparency, and customer-centricity Thess principles guide our
decisions and actons, ensuring that we remain sccountable fo-our
clients; amployess, and the broader society.

At Pragati Insurance, we are more than an Insurance provider—we ars
your partner in progress. Whether it's protecting a family's future or
empowering a new venture, our mission is to create sustainable value
and secure a better tomorrow for all

We are proud io offer cutting-edge insurance solutions iz2llored to both
urban professionals and rural communities. Our policies are crafted with
precision and care, providing peace of mind in an ever-changing world,

| am pleased to announce that in 2024, Pragati Insurance achieved a
robust gross premium income of Tk. 2,503.63 million. In line with
our commitment to sharing our success, we are proposing & 20% cash
dividend along with a 7% stock dividend, subject to your gracious
approval.

Onceagain, | express my hearifzif gratitude for your unwavering support
Togsther, let us continue to bulld & lezacy of trust, Innovation, and shared
SUCCESS:

Thank you.

BB

Syed M. Altaf Hussain
Chairman
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DIRECTORS’ PROFILE

Syed M. Altaf Hussain
Chairman

Syed M, Aliaf Hussdin, a legacy of visicnary leadership, =an of the distnguished
entrepreneur Syed M, Wares All; who mads significant contributons during the Britsh
and Pakistanl erss. = 3 name synonymous with visionary leadership and steacfas
dedication, As the Founding Vice Chgirman and Sponsor Direcior of Praged Insurance
Limitad (PIL}, WMr Hussain has been instrumental In shaping the companys strategic
path from itz incepgtion., Currently, he serves as the Chairman, Founding Chairman, and

Syed M. Altaf Hussain

Chairman Sponsor Director of Pragat Life Insurance Limited (PLL), where he alsc leads the Finance
Commitiee, steening its Tinancial and strategic inmatives with remarksble skpertise.

Wr. Hussain began his scademic iournsy 5t the University of Texas at Ardington (USA}
and further enriched his knowlede= through specialized courses in Grain Markefing
and Agricultirs]l Studies 8t prestgious instiutons such as Harvard Business schoal
and North Dakote Stete Univarsiy. A freqguent slobal traveler, he actvely partcipates
in internatonal conf2r=nces and seminars, conSnuously broadening his Insight and
exgertse. With a caresr spanning over fourdecades, Mr, Hussain Ras made impsctful
contributions scross a diverse range of sectors incloding fogd grains, crop nutrition,
food ingradeents. blo-industrigls, r2al estate dE.'e!unméfr:_ informadon t2chnology,
finaricial senvices, and journalism,

Besides, he |z the CEQ of WEW Grains Corporsgaon [Bangladesh) and WEW Grains
Arco Pie. (Singapore) whers he has led major trading operstions in food grains,
fertilizers; and agro-cemmaodites. Notsbly, he haz represented Cargill Inc. {WUSA] &t
the national level in additbion to his entreprensunial pursuits, Mr Hussain serves as
the Vice Chairman of National Housing Finance and Investments Limited (MHFILY, and
sitz on the boards of IDFC Ltd. and NDFC Securities Limited. He holds the positon of
the Vice President in the stesring orzanisation of the listea comoanies, Bangladesh
Aszocighion.of Publicly Listed Companies (BAPLT). He also chairs [IDFC Capital Limited,
furtner demonstrating his gynamic leadership in Bangladash's finenoizl sector. Beyond
the corporate sphere, Mr. Hussain has served as Chief Advisor for ATOP- Projects
funded by USAIE and Earglli Technical Senvices (USA), He is also the Chairman of the
Edrtoriz! Board of The Dainik langts, = lea ding national daily newspspsrin Bangladesh,
underscoring his contributions to madia ang public discourse.

e Huzsain |= actively invalved In numerouz professional and civic organizations. He
holds meamberships in the Metopolitan-Chamber of Commerce and Industry | MCCH),
Thaka Chamber of Commerce and industry (DCEL), Americen Chambar of Commerce
in Bangladesh [AmTham), Austrslie-Bangladesh Chamber of Commerce and Indusiry
|ABELL), and the Switzerand-Bangiadezh Chamber of Commerce and industry (SBCCH,
Intz=rnatonally, he iz sffliated with insttubions like the Naboral University of Singapore
Society [NUSE} and k& & member of the Kurmitols Goff Cluk. He also serves &= a donor
membar and |ifs mambear of several zocial and religious organizationz in Bangladesh,
refecting hizenduring commatment to community service and philanthropy

In =wery endeavor, Syed M. AlsT Hussain embodiss sweellence. Hiz lesdsrship
confinues to he & bescon of inspiraton, notonly for the insorance industry bot
across the brosder business [3ndscspe of Bangladesh His boundiess ambiton and
commtment I sUccess snsure that his legscy will endure for gensrstions o coms.
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Tabith Awal
Vice:Chairman

DIRECTORS’ PROFILE

Tabith Awal

Vice Chalirman

Irs the esteemed corridors of Pragat Insurance Umited, Mr Tabith Awsl
assumss the mantle of Vice Chairman, lending his expertise to the Dirsctors’
Audit Commitiees, where his strategic financial acumen steers pivatal decizions.
His academic journey, graced by the halls of George \Washington University,
154 echoes his dedication to scholarly pursuit, crowned with a8 Bachelor of
Buziness:s Administration and 2 Masters of Science.

In the intricate tapestry of business, Mr. Awal's influence flourishes as a guiding
foree within the Multimode Group, where he is Deputy Chief Exacutive Officer
At the helm of Kay & Que (BD) Uimited and Jongbo Multimode Chemicals
Limited, hiz stewardsh|p fuels thelr growth trajectory and fosters development
A luminary in.corparate realms, Mr. Awal's presence reverberates across the
sxpanse of Multmode Group and its affilistes, where his directorial prowess
shapes their collective destiny. His directorial gaze extends ic Fragst Life
Insurance Limited, a testament to his multifaceted expertise in the insurance
domain. Beyond boardrooms, Mr. Awal's has a deep passion and commitment
for sparts and music, weaving himsslf into the fabric of social and cuiturat
tircles. From the presidency of Soccer Club Fenl to founding and chairing the
illustrious NoFel Football Club in the Premier League under BFF, his passion
for football resonates desply.

Mr. Awal's steadfast role in the sports administration of the country has led
him to steward the Bangladesh Foothall Federation a3 Prasident for the year
of 2024-2028 Motshly, he also perfermed 2= Vice-Fresident of the same
organization in the past

In service to Bangladesh's economic and social apestry, Mr Awal's footprint
sxtends across prestgious platforms such as the Metropolitan Chamber of
commerce and [ndustry (MCC|] Dhaka, where hiz consecutive terms on the
Execttive Comimittes underscore his commitment.

Furthermore, his stewardship at the Bangladesh Seed Associztion, as the
Senior Vice President for the 2017-ZG19 tenure, refiects his dedication 1o
agricultural advancement. Globally recognized for his vision and commitment
to sustainable development, Mr Awsls leadership transcends borders
mianifestng in his association with esteemed entities like the UN Global

Compact Initiatives and the South Asian Youth Business Forum. His affilistions

with FECC), DCTI, CACC), and execulive roles in varous associefions amplify
hiz voies in shaping a prospercus future.
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DIRECTORS’ PROFILE

Alhaj Khalilur Rahman
Director

Alhz| Ehalilur Rshman, 3 sponsor Director of Pragad Insurance Limited and
its esteemed former Chairman, commands respect within the scheions of
- businezs: As the Chairman and Managing Director of KOS Group, a venerable

= : institubionin our nation’scommercial landscape, hisleadershipisacornerstone
Alhaj Iﬂ'@l.lf.ur Rahman of success. Additionslly, hesssumes the mantle of Chairman at Fregeh Life
Directer Insurancs Limited | overzeeing its strategic dirscton.

Mot confined to boardrooms along, Alhaj Khalilur Rahmizn's influence sxtends
BCFOEE Various spheres: He seryes as 8 Director of MNatcnal Bank Limised,
lending his expertise to the banking sector On the whole, his fousding
presidency 2t the Chittsgong Metropolitan Chamber of Commerce and
Imdustriss underscores his pivotal role in regional economic development.

In the resim of industry sssociations, he stands tall as the Chairmen of the
Bangladesh CR Coll Manufactursr and Exporters Associztion, and as the Vice-
President of the Bangladesh Inland Container Depot Association (BICDA). As
part of his broader interests, he hoids the distinguished status of Life Member
at the Bhatiary Golf & Country Club, Chittagong, and maintains membership
at the Chittagong Club LId. His prowess a5 an industrialist, businessman,
and entrepreneur has garnered numerols accolades, with the prestigious
President Gold Trophy awarded to himnine imas for High Export of Readymade
Garments, amang other honors.

Away from business, his philanthropic endeavors are proiound, exemplified
by his founding of educational Instiutions In hiz native Chittzgong villags,
including kKhialilur Rshmian Mohils College, #halil Mir Degree College, Khalilur
Rahman Girls' High School, Khalll Mir Giris High School, and Shaidair Al-Haj
Abul Khair Suninia 52nicr Madrasha.

Alhaj Khalllur Rehman's legacy Is not merely one of commercial trivmphs but
also of enduring contributons to socisty and education, 3 testameant to his
Indormitable spirit and umwavering commitment 1o progress.

@
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DIRECTORS’ PROFILE

Mohammed Abdul Awwal
Director

Mohammed abdul Awwsal, an leon in the world of shipping. s2sumes the
esteemed position of Spansor Director within Pragati insurance Limited. whars
he cnce held the prestigious role of Chaimman, His journey In the business
reaim commenced in the early 1568, where his indomitable spint and ksen
business scumen set him on 3 trajectony of remarkzble success.

Mohammed Abdul Awwal
Director

At the forefront of the MKR Group and Bangal Shipping Line Limited, among
oiher Wlustrious ventures, Mr Awwsl's lsaderzhip navigates the seas of
commerce with finesze. His guidance extends across a constellanen of
emtarprises intluding Khalll and Scns Umited, Royal Beagsl Shipping, Beacon
Shipping LUne: Umited, Adam Garments Sourcing Umited, and Bescon
Engineering Umitad. Additionally, his directorial influence extends to Pragat
Life Inzurance Limited, lamunz Resart Umited, and Fadma Gil Limited, whera
bz strategic vision shepes their paths to prospenty. A man of refined tasies
and social standing, Mr. Awwal is 2 distinguished member of the Chittagong
Club Limited and the Gulshan Club Limited.

Moreover, his commitment to service exceeds business realmis a5 evidenced
by his past role as District Governor of Rotary International, Bistrict-3280,
Bangladesh, and hiz affilisdon with numerous socigl and professional
organizations. Embodying the spirit of diplomiscy and  Intefnstionsl
cooperaton, Mr Awwal ssrves as the Honorary Consul of the Republic of
the Philippines in Chittsgong, bridging cultura| divides and fostering goodwill
betwe=en nations. His multifaceted contribubions to the fields of commerce,;
diplomagty, and social weifare underscore his enduring legacy as a true pillar
of scciety.
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DIRECTORS’ PROFILE

Md. Syedur Rahman
Director

Mg Syedur Rahman occupies a distinguished role within Pragatl Insurance
| Limited, sarving as both = Sponsor Director and former Vice Chalrman, where
hiz expertize and leadership have left an Indelible mark. As the Managing
Director of the esteemed Pro-Star Group, he stands &t the forefront of
strategic decision-making, guiding the company towards confinued success

Md. Syedur Rahman
Birecter and growth: Furthermors.

NMr. Rahman assumes the mantle of Chairman at ¥K-Tex Industrial Company
Limited and Process Industrial Company Limited, where his visicnary
leadership propels these enfities forward in their respective Industries. His
kzen Insight and strategic foresight serve as gulding bescons, llluminating
the path to prosperity for all those under his stewardship. In addition to his
INlustricus careerin business.

Mr. Rahman is deeply ingralned In the social fabric of his community. He
holds membership in 2stesmed sstablishments such az Dhaka Club Limited,
Gulshan Club Limited, and Kurmitola Golf Club, Dhaka, whers his pressnce
adds s touch of distinction. Mr, Rehman's commitment to social welfare
extends beyond mere membership. He actively engages with various social
and sducational institutions, leversging his infllence and rescurces to make
meaningful contributions to society. Through his multifaceted endeavars, Mr.
Rahman embodies the true spirit of leadership and philanthrogy, leaving 2
lasting |legacy of positive Impact wherever he goes.

@
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DIRECTORS’ PROFILE

Md. Sarwar Kamal
Directar

Md. Sarwar Kamal holds the revered position of Sponsor Direcior at Pragat
Insurance Limited and formerly served as its Vice Chairman. He completed
hiz studies In Economics &t North East Missouri 3iate University in the USA
and furthered his education by obtaiming 2 MWasters of Human Fesource
Management from the ssmeinstitution.

Md. Sarwar Kamal
Director

Currently, Mz Kamal serves as the Managing Director of McDonald Bangladash

(Pvt.) Uimited, McDonald Steel Bullding Products Limited, McDonald Seeds
Limited, and Polymer Agro industries Limited. Additionally, he holds directornial
roles 2t One Steel Limited 2nd National Tea Company Limitad. Hiz gocial
engagements extend 1o prestigious clubs such as Kurmitola Golf Club, Dhaka
Club, Gulshan Club Limited, Littara Club, Dhaks, and Army Golf Club, Dhaka.
Beyond his professional and sodsl affiliations.

Mr. kKamal actively contributas to philanthropic endeavors, dedicating his ime
and resources to initiatives aimed at uplifting underprivileged communities.
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Mohammed Abdul Malek
Director

DIRECTORS’ PROFILE

Mohammed Abdul Mazlek
Director

Maohammed Abdul Malek brings a wealth of experience and awpertize 1o
his role as a Director at Pragati Insurance Limited. His scademic background
includes graduating in Marine Engineering from the prestigious Merchant
Mavy College in London, complemented by obtaining a. OTF Class=1 Manne
Engineering Certificate from England.

Currently, Mr. Mzlek is engaged in Marine Technology Consultancy, Ship
owning, Ship Management, and Shipping Agency, where his strategic Insights
and industry knowledge are invaluabla. He holds the estesmed position of
Managing Dirsctor at Bengal Shipping Lines Limited, Associated Traders and
Marines Limited, ADAMS Garments Sourcing Umited, snd Bancon S=atrans
Limited. Additionally, he serves as a Director at Khalll & Sons Limited. Beyond
hiz professional endesvors.

Mr. Malek's commitment to education Iz exemplifisd by his chairmanship at
The New School, Phaka, whare he contributes to shaping future gensrations.
His contributions to the liberation of Bangladesh in 1971 underscare his
patriotism and dadication to the nation. In addition to his professional and
patnetc contributons, Mr Malek 1z an achive member of esteemed social
and recreational clubs such as Chittagong Club Limited and Bhatiary Golf
and Country Club, Chittagang. Furthermiore, his involvement with numerous

‘social and sducational organizations reflects his commitment to cﬁmmunn‘f

development and welfare
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DIRECTORS’ PROFILE

A.S.M. Mohiuddin Monem
Director

ASM. Mohiuddin Monem, a Director of Pragati Insurance Limited and 2
mamber of the Directors’ Audit Committee, stands as one of Bangladesh's
most accomplished industrialists. Repressnting the vanguard of business
leadarship inthe nation, Mr Monem earped his Bachelor's degree in Industrial
! _ Engineering from Merth Eastern University, Boston, US4, in 1531, followsd
Director by 3 Master's Degree In Engingering Management from the 2ame esteemed
institution In 1334, graduating with Honours and Cumlaude distinction. Ugon
completing his studies, Mr. Monem embarked on his professional journey,
Joining Abdul Menem Lmited (AML). Since then, he hes spearhezdsd a
transformative evelution in AMLU's business sthos. His unwavering dedication,
stesdfast commitmant, and farient pazsion have steered the Abdul Monem
Empire towards unprecedentad prosperity,

A.S.M. Mohiuddin Monem

Under hiz supervision, ANL has achieved a level of cperational efficiency
bordering cn pracision, culminating In remarkable growth across its Baverage,
lce-Cream, Food, Sugar, and Constructon divisions. In sddition fo hiz role
at AML, Mr. Monem serves as a8 Director of Prageti Life Insurance Limited
Renowned for his astute foresight, he possesses a discemning eye for spotting
opportunites and nurturing them into profitable ventures.

Notsbly, he orchestrated the establishment of the first USA-Bangladesh
jaint venture in the Information Technology sector through ServicEnging,
where he holds the pesiton of Chairman an uneguivoecs] tsstamant to his
exceptional business acumen. Recognized for his outstanding contributions
to the Information Technology sector, M Monam has been conferred with
the prestigicus CIP (Commearciglly Important Person) Export award by the
Government of Bangladesh for ssven consscufive years. His convichons
extend beyond business realms; he ardently balieves in fostering community
development. Demonstrating his commitment to social responsibility, Mr
Menem established the AML Foundation a non-profit organization dadicated
to Lplifting the underprivileged segments of socisty by providing essential
support In education, healthcars, and other vital amenities.
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Nasir Latif
Director

DIRECTORS’ PROFILE

Nasir Latif
Director

Mazir Latf & leading light In the arena of business, assumes the mantie of
Director at Praget Insurance Limitad, alongside his pivotal role as @ member
of the esteemed Directors’ Audit Committes. His influence sxtends far and
wide, 25 evidenced by his distinguished chairmanship of Concord Fragatee
Consorfium Limited, Concord Builders Limited, Cosmos Froperties Limited,
Engreen Limited, and Prudent Super Mzll, Beyond the corridors of commerce.

M. Latit's footprint is indelibly markad across varicus social and educstonal
spheres. His associsfion with numercus philanthropic and educabonal
organizstions underscores his unwavering commitment to  societal
advancament and intellectual enrichmant.

I AT L.aﬁf. we witness not mersly a2 fipure of corporate aminence, but 2
beacon of holistic leadership, guiding both enterprise and community towards
the zenith of axcellence.
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DIRECTORS’ PROFILE

Md. Mushfiqur Rahman
Director

Md. Mushfigur Rahman, In the arsa of electrical engineering radiates
brilliance 25 he assumes the esteemed role of sponsor Director at Pragad
Insurance Limited. B=yond his formidable professional scumen, he ascends

: to the halm as Managing Birector of Concord Pragates Consortium Limited,
Md. Mushfiqur Rahman Concord Builders Limited Cosmos Properties Limited, Engreen Limited,
and Prudent Super Mall, deftly orchestrating a symphony of innovaticn and
=xcalience across 3 myriad of ssotors. '

Director

Hiz corparate stewardship, Mr Rahman's influsnce reverberates threugh
varicus: uncharted territories of social and educational instituions, wharo
hiz benevolent patronsge ignites the flames of progress and intellectusl
snlightenment.

& yirtuoso of contemporary thought, he seffertlessly navigates the confluence
of commarce and community, Imprinting upon the landscape an indelible
legacy of refinement and transformative Impact whersver his journey lzads
him.
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Nahreen Yeahea
Director

DIRECTORS’ PROFILE

Nahreen Yeahes
Director

With grace and sophistication, Ms. NWahreen Siddiqua |s an exemplary Diractor
of Pragafi Insurance Limited. Her |ourmney is adorned with success, having
chbiained her lllustrious MSS Degree from the prestigious University of Dhaks.

Irvher radiant path, she competently embraced herhusband's business empire;
gzcanding to the position of Chalrperson st Purbachal Steel Milis Limited and
Purbachal Exclusive Limited. With an insatiable passion for industry and share
business, she traverses the globe, her footsteps leaving & trall scross many
lands.

Hzr compassion ahd camaraderie exiznds her warmth 0 numerous social
and gultural organizations, weaving a tapestry of unity and harmony across
diverse communities. Ms. Siddigua’s presence is a |uxtaposition of elegance
and benevalence, spreading joy and inspiration whergver she goes,
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DIRECTORS’ PROFILE

Haji Nigar Jahan Chowdhury
Director

Haji Migar lahian Chowdhury holds 2 significant position 32 a8 Sponzor Diractor

within Pragatl Insurance Limited, where she brings her experiizs and Insights

I ~ | 1o the table_ Beyond her role in the insurance sector, she Is known for her

s ; familial tes to iate Alha] Younus Chowdhury, & distinguished Industrialist

Ha.’.‘ EMERE Jahan c"“’”d"'“’-? from Chittagong. Muremfer, shie sarves as awlr}l'recmr vg.:'r-;hin Chowdhury P

& D Industries Umited, further zalidifying her invclvement In the business
landscape of Chittagongz.

Director

In addition to her corporate responsibilities, Haji Nigar ahan Chowdhury also
holds a directorial position within Pragati Life Insurance Ltd., contributing to
the strategic direction and management of both life and non-life insurance
ventures. Her multifacetad involvement underscores her dedication to both
business leadership and social responsibility, making her a respected figure
within beth corporate-and phitanthropic circles:
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DIRECTORS’ PROFILE

Tajwar M. Awal
Director

Tajwar M. Awal holds 2 distinguished position a5 a Directpr within Pragad
Insurance Limited. He hallsfrom & respected Muslim family in Fani, Bangladssh,
grounding his professional joumey in strong familial and cultural values.
Educationally, Tajwar has earned acoolades, having completed his Bachelor
1.1 of Science in Business Administration with honors (Cum Lauds), majoring in
Directer Marketing, and subsequently cbtaining & Master of Science degres with 3
focus on Finance from Suffolk University, Massachusatts, USA.

Tajwar M. Awal

Armed with thiz academic prowess, Tajwar returned o Bangladesh in 2011
to contribute to his family’s business, assuming the role of Director within
the Mulimode Group. In addition to his responsibifities within the Multimode
Group, Tajwar holds the ssteesmed position of Technical Director at Lal
Teer Seed Umited, the only export-oriented seed company in Bangladesh.
Furtharmers, heis a founding director of Bangladash Petrechemical Company
Limited (BPCL), showcasing his entreprenaurial acumen and commitmeant to
businss: development

Beyond his corporste engazements, Tajwar |5 an active member of various
industry sssociations, including the Bangladesh Crop Protection Association
|BCPA)andthe FedaratjonofBangladesh ChambarsafCommerce andindustries
(FBCCI). He also zerves as a board member of the American Intermational
Schop! Dhaka Alumni Assodiation and contributes to the developmeant of
youth through his role as the coach of the American International School
Dhaka Football Team.

Additionzlly, Tajwar holds the position of Vice Prasident at NGFEL Foothall
Club and has dedicated his tme to humanitarian efforts as the Relief Aid
Coordinator at the Wamen Entrepreneurs Assaciation of Bangladesh | WEAB).
Tajwar s outstanding contribuons have besn recognized through several
prestiglous awards, Including the South Asian Business Excellence Award-2017,
the Bangladash Business Innovation Award 2013, and the Young Asian
Entrepreneurs Award 2013-2020. With extensive travel and work experience
spanning four contnents, Tajwar brings & giobal perspectve and invaluable
inzights to hiz pmféssmrral endeavors. His expertss traverses diverse regions,
Including Sowuth Asia, Scutheast Asia, the Middle East, Europe, and North
America, enriching his contributons to the business landscape both locally
and internaticnally.

@
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DIRECTORS’ PROFILE

Syed Muhammad Jan
Director

Syed Muhammad Jan holds the esteemead pesition of Dirsctor within Pragat
Insurance Limited. Borm Into & distinguished Syed family in 1285, he has
a reputation for excellence and |ntegrity In his career Having completed
hiz Bachelor's Degres from Clark University, Massachusats, USA, Syed
N~y Muhammead tan embarked on a journey marked by remarkabls achievements.
Director Az Dirsctor of WEW Grains Corp,, reprazenting Carglll Inc, USA InBangladesh,
he spearheaded large-scale trading venhur=s in food grains, fertilizers, and
commodities. His leadarship and vizsion have gropelled the company to new
heights, establishing him as a prominant figure in the business landscape:

Syed Muhammad Jan

Syed Muhammad lan's professional endeavors have taken him across borders,
where he has achvely participated in internsbonal conferences, blsiness
fairs, and saminars. As Managing Director & CEQ of WW Tech Limitad and
Director of 3MIAN, he hes demonstrated a8 muitifaeated spproach to business
lezdership, oversesing diverse veniurss ranging from automobile sales and
servicing to real sstate development and high-rise construction.

With a rich and variad experience spanning food grains, crop nutrition,
business development, and infermetion technology,:Syed Muhammad ian is
a verzafile leader adept st navigating complex business envirohnients. He has
played an instrumental role in driving growth and innovaton scross sectors,
saming accialm for his unwavering commitment to excellence. Beyond his
profezsional achisvements, lan is deeply engaged In community and social
initiatives.-He is an achve member of prestigious organizations such as the
Metropoiitan Chamber of Commerce and Indusiry, Dhaka [MCCI), and the
Dhaks Chamber of Commerce and Industry (DCCI. His contributions to
the business community are underscored by his mambership in estesmad
associafions such 25 the American Chamber of Commerce 0 Bangladesh
{AmCham)and the Australia Bangladesh Chamber of Commerce and Industry
(aBCOI).

lan’s repUutation is built on a foundation of hanesty, rellability, and a steadfast
dedicetion to his principles. He iz 2 valued member of various club= and
zocieties, including the Gulshan Club Limited, Kurmitela Golf Club, and Gulshan
Spciety, whers his presence is synonymous with intagrity and excellance.

In recognition of his outstanding contributions, Syed Muhammad Jan has
samed [ifelong memberships in esteemed Institutions such as the Gulshan
Central hMosgue & Eidgah Society.

a4 Anhisl Ferore 2074



DIRECTORS’ PROFILE

Hasinatun Naher
Independent Director

Mrs. Hasinatun Naher brings her expartise 35 an Independent Diractor to the
vibrant team at Pragati Insurance Limited. She is from a distinguishad Muslim
family with roots Tn Cumilia.

Hasinatun Naher A graduate of the University of Dhaks with & B.SS. (Honours) in Political
Independent Director seience, she furthered her academic pursuits by sttzining an M.5.5. in Political
Science from the Unlvarsity of Chittagong. Her professional journey is marked
by dynamic roles st esteemed organizations, including Nitexpo International
Limited, Cambrian Collegs. and DS5G International PLC, United Kingdom,
whare she honad her skills and gained valuable sxparience. Presently, az a
Business Developmant Consuliant at Shourov Group of Companies on Gulshan
Avenue, Dhaka, she continues to make Impactful contributions to the business
landscaps.

Mrs. Naher has travelled across the globs, with visits to prominent destinaticns
such az the UK, USA, and Europe, enriching her perspactive and broadening
her horizons. Alongside her professional achisvements. Mrs. Naher finds
fuifillment In her role as a devotad wife and proud mother of twin daughtears.

With a passicn for exploration and a commitment to excellence in all her
endeavors, Mrs. Hasinatun Naher exemplifies the spirit of leadership and
innovation, contributing to the success and growth of Pragat Insurance
Limited.
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DIRECTORS’ PROFILE

Muhammad Jamaluddin
Independent Director

Muhammad jamaluddin brings a weaith of experisnce and expertise 1o his
role-as an Independent Director at Pregat] Insurance Limited, stemming from
hiz esteamed backgreund in Chittagong.

Born info & respected Muslim family en Avgust 25, 1550, Muharimad
Jamaluddi's journesy is a testament to his dedication and passion for excallence.
Muhammad Jamzluddin His academic pursuits led him to the Unjversity of Bhaka, where he earmad

Independent Director both his B.Sc. (Hons.) and M_3c. degrees in FPhysics, laying the foundation for
: ' his illustrious carear

loining Petrcbangla as a geophysicist In June 1575, Muhammad lamaluddin
embarked on a remarkable career In oil and gas exploration, serving as
a stalwart in the field for over three decades. His tenure at Petrobangla
culminatad in hiz appointment as the Managing Director of BAPEX, whare
he played 2 plvotal role in shaping the trajectory of the organizafion until his
retiremant in August 2D47.

Throughout his tenure;, Muhammad Jamaiuddin held key pesitions on various
high-level committees and boards, Including the Bangladesh Petroleum
Exploration & Production Company ttd. (BAPEX) and Pashchimanchal Gas
CTompany Ltd {PGCL). In his current capacity as a Representative Member of the
Board of Directors at Bangal Commercial 8ank Ltd., Mr. Jamaluddin continues
to meke significant contributions 1o the banking secior Additionally, his
Invohement with esteamead organizations such a5 Gramesan Shakt, Onrocnnye
Construction Ltd | and Grameen Telecom Trust underscores his commitment
to =ocial welfars and c:}mmuﬁl’qﬂ development '

A passionsie advocate for education and empowerment, Muhammad
Jamaluddin serves 25 8 Trustes of Gramsen Telecom Trust and a Member
of the Board of the Centar for Mass Education In Scfence [CMES), where he
champlans non-formal education inftdatives for underprivileged children in
rural Bangladesh.

Since his retirement from Patrobangla, Muhammad Jamaluddin has lent
hiz expertize To various consuliancy projects for organizations such as the
Asian Development Bank (ADB), SAARC Energy Center, Gustayson Associates
(UsA), and |UCN, further solidifying his reputation as a leader in his field. His
global outiook s enriched by extensive travel to Europe, Asia, and the US4,
where he has participated in professions! training prograrms and represented
government delegations.

With a camer dafined by dedication, integrity, and a relentless pursult of
excellence, Md. Jamaluddin embediss the spint of leadarship and innovation,
rnaking invalusbie contributions to the insurance and energy sectors-alike.
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DIRECTORS’ PROFILE

Mahbub Anam
Independent Director

Mahbub Anam serves as an Indepandent Director of Pragati insurance Limited.
Borninto a respected Muslim family in Barishal inJune 20, 1557, he graduated
from the University of Dhaka. Anam Iz currenily the Wanaging Director of

| Tin Pata Ssed Ltd. and an adviser to the Bangladesh Sciendiic and-Surgical
Mahbub Anam T s -
- Bty ... xcoics Comipany. His distinguished career includes roles such as Mansging Director of
Independent Director EzstWeast S=ad (Bangladesh) Ltd,, Manager of Scott’s Food Services in Canads,
Country Manager of U.5. Lines Agency, and Manager of Samudrajstra Shipping

Lines.

Mahbub Anam has also held prestigiots positions Including Ex-Chairman of the
Standing Commitiee on Agriculture (FBCCI), Ex Co-Chairman of the Standing
Committee on Life Science & Biotechnology, and President of the Bangladesh
‘Seed Growers, Dealers & Merchant Association a5 well as the Bangladesh Seed
Aszsociation (B32). Addinonally, he 1= 8 member of the General Body of the
Dhaka Chamber of Commerce & Industry and the Bangladesh Agro Processors
Associgfion; and 8 member of the Bangladesh Agro Processing & Marksting
Association. His contributions sxtend to being a life member of the Sodisty for
the Rehabilitation of Burn Victims, 3 Director of the Canads Bangladesh Trade
Promotion Centre & Canadian Showease Inc., and Convener of the Bengal
Forum of Canada. He is glso an actve member of the Dhaka College Alumni
Aszociation

Mahbub Anam has participated In numerous seminars and symposiums both
domestically and internationsally. He has a keen interest in reading, sports, and
travel, which comyplament his professional achisvemants and contributions to
various sectors.
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MESSAGE FROM THE
ADVISOR

Reverend Sharehoiders,

Inthe face of a challenging econormic landscape, Pragati InsUrance Limited has shown exceptional resilience
and adaptability. Our unwavering cormmitment to Inncvation, customer satisfaction, and operational
efficiency has enabled us o navigate uncertaintzs while continuing o delivar value.

Owur customers remain at the core of everything we do. In 2024, we infroduced several naw insurance
products tailored to the evolving needs of our clients. Qur digital transformatian efforts have significantly
enhanced the gustomer journey, with 0% of policy transachons now conducted online. We continue to
invest in advanced technologies to ensure a ssamless, convenient, and efficient service sxperience: At
Pragati Insurance, we arz2 equally dedicated to making s positive impact on socigty and the environment- Thiz
year, we expanded our sustainability injliatives, focuging on reducing our carbon footprint and embeadding
environmentally responsible practces across our operations. Our corporate social responsibility [CSR)
programs have also grown, supporting education, healthesre, and disaster relief efiorts in the communities
Wwe sere.

Operational excellence |5 a cornerstone of our strategy, Through targetsd inifatives, we have improved
efficiency and reduced operational costs. Noiably, our claims processing tirme has been reduced by 20%,
resulting in faster seftlaments and greater customer satisfaction. Additionslly, our ongaing investmeants in
employees training and development have fosterad a culture of continuous Improvement and fnnovation
throughcut the organization. Looking forward, we remain committad to cur vision of becoming a3 leading,
customer-centric, innovative, and sustainable insurance provider As the insurance industry continues to
evolve, weare well-pasitioned to seize smerging epporiunities. Our strategic focus includes expanding our
productoffarings, leveraging data analytics to enhance risk manesgemant, and further advancing our digital
capabilitiss.

| would like to exprass my sincere gratitude to our Board of Directors for their invaluable guidance and
support. | also extend my deepest thanks to our dedicated employees, whose hard work and commitmeant
are the foundation of our continued success. To our shareholders, we are truly grateful for your enduring
trust and confidence. And to our customers and partners, thank yeu for your loyalty and collsboration.

In canclusion; Pragati Insurance Limited is firmly on & path of sustainable growth and innovation. We are
excited about the future and confident in our ability to continue delivering exceptionsl value to all our
stakeholders:

Thanbfq'u for your continued support.

..--*,__-;,—;i,y" ==

Md. Rezaul Karim
Advisor




MESSAGE FROM THE

CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

Ladies and Gentlemen,
Distinguished Shareholders,
As-Salaamu Alaikum

It j= with great pleasure | welcome you all to the 35th Annual General Mesting {PLGMj of Pragati Insurance
Limized {FIL)

| extend my sihicere appreciation to our loval ehients, trusted partners ahd sharsholders, whode confidence
has been vital to our prograss. The dedication of cur talented team, combined with urwavering support of
all has enabled us to overcome expactations and strengthen our legecy of excellence

We Tind ourselves navigating both new operational risks and emerging opportunities. Our approach remains
steadfast in the face of challenges, yet agils enough o adopt to the shifting dynamics of the markst

Credit Rating: A Testament to our Credibility

| am plessed to report that Pragan Insurence Limited has been achieved an outstanding AAA credit rating
sinee 2017, highlighting its resilience and strong financial stability amidst Bangladash’s fluctuatng economic
conditions: This achievemeant reflects our expertize in risk management and our Lnwavering commitment
to maintaining a robust financial position, ensuring continued growth and security for our stakehoiders.

This is-an outstanding record by achieving International Standard AAA Credit Reting in the Non-Life Insurance
Sector in Bangladash reflect cur commitinent to upholding the higheststandards of corporate governanca,
financial discipline and risk managemeant. [t alsa strengthens the trust of our valued sharsholders— Inchuding
customers. Investors and reguistors In our financial stability and long-tarm sustainability.

\We take great pride in these ratings, as they sfirm our instiution's strong fundamentals, strategic vison and
dedication to creating value for all stakeholders while contributing to the nation’s growth.

Our Strengths and Sustainable Growth

Pragati Insurancs Limited is the Company that has consistenily demonstrated strength, resiiience, and
forssicht in navigating the complexities of the Insurance Industry, We take prids in being one of Banzladesh’s
leading general insurance providers, built upon 8 foundaton of innovation, ocustomer excellence, strong
governance, and a balanced approsch to susiainable growth.

Despite facing short-term macroeconomic challenges, we have remained steadfast in our commitment
to strengthening our business fundamentals. Our ability to expand our consumer base amid intensifying
market competition reflects the underlying strength of our strategy and the r=levance of cur offerings. 4s a
result, we achieved robust performance across nearly all key fimancial metricz in 2024,
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Cur customers continue to be the heart of everything we do. Their trust and loyalty are our greatest assets.
As we expand our portfollo of insurance solutions, we remain committed to undarstanding and addressing
the evelving needs of our clients. Customer-centricity = not just 3 guiding principle—It is the lens through
which we shape every product service_ and experience by ensuring the fallowing services:

= Etrong Branch Netwaorking

= Market Leadership

=  Robust Claims Settlement-Process
= Skilled and dedicated Employess
s zirong Corporste-Govermnance

= Focus.on Bancassurance

*  Focus on Sustainability and E55

Regulatory Excellence & Governance

In 2 regulstory emvironment that is repidly evolving, we are committed to rnot only complying with but
aleo sxoseding the standards set by the Insurance Developmant and Begulatory Authority (IDRAL Our
urwavering dedication o transparency, accountabllity, and governance remains central to our aparations.
We remain committed that not just to meeting but exceeding these regulatory standards. Qur governance
framework priorities transparency, complignce and highest levels of Integrity in all our operations.

Techneological Innovation

The Insurance Indusiry s undergaing 2 digital transformation and Pragat Insurance is at the forefront in
technological Innovation. Technology continues to redefine our industry, and we are proud to be st the
forefront of this transformation. Through the digitization of key processes and the enhancement of our
digital platforms, we are delivering a seamless and efficient customer experience. Embracing innovation is
not just an option; it is 8 strategic imperative in & world where agility and responsiveness define success

Pragati Insurance’s obligation to Social Responsibility

Our commitment to Environmental, Social, and Governance (ESG} principles is deeply ingrained: in aur
corporate ethos. ESG Is not-simply a compliance requiremant—it Is a foundational pillar of cur business
philesophy, As responsible stewards of gur staksholders’ trust, we recognize the importance of sustainable
and ethical business practices, which position Pragati Insursnce as a ieader In responsible corporats
citizenship.

Qur strategic framework

We emphasized our strategic approach that guide our growth, articulated through our 4F Framework:
Product, Price, Place, and Promotion.

s  Product: \We offer a comprahensive and diversified suite of insurence products designed to address
beth conventional risks and emearging challenges: Our commitmant to product innovation ensures
we stay ghead of the curve and remazin relevant to our clients’ evalving nieeds.

*  Price: We sirike 3 cargful balance between affordabllity for our customers and profitability for our
stakehalders. Our pricing strategy is designed 1o be compstitive, sustainable, and reflective of long-
term financial strength:




e Place: Our market reach has bean significantly enhanced by the expansion of our distribution
channels, Including the regulator-approved bantassurance model. Leveraging boih technology and

strategic partnerships, we continue to extend our geagraphic footprint and make Insurance more
acceszible to 3 brozder population.

= Promotion: We communicate our brand'svalue through purpase-driven messaging. Our promctional
strategies emphasize not only financial protection but alsa the positive social and environmiental
impact of our offerings. Thiz resonates with the modam customer who values sustainabllity and
ethical prachices slongside financial security.

Commitment to prompt settlement of claims

At Pragali Insurance, we do more than just provids insurance- we are dedicated to delivering outstanding
customer s2rvice, particularfy whan it comes to claims. In times of need, we stand by our customers, offering
both emotional and financial support. Cur commitment |5 reflected In zimplified processes, transparent
communization and prompt reselutions, ensuring valued customers feel confident and supported svery
step of their way through the claims journey.

In conclusion, Pragati Insurance Uimitad stands at the cusp of 3 new era—one marked by innovatian,
sustainabllity, and acceleratad growth. Backed iy our robust strategy, our deep commitmeant to ESE and
the collective efforts of cur sxceptional team, we are confidently charting a path toward long-term success.

To our valued shareholders, thank you for your continued trust and support. Together, we will build a
strenger-and shaping 8 more secure tomorrow.

Thank you very much

//‘

Syed Sehab Ullah Al-Manjur, ACH (UK)
Chief Executive Officer
Pragsti Insurance Limited

@
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Md. Rezaul Karim
Adwisor

Mg Rezzsul Karm embarked an his journey in the private
Insurance: seCtor with: Pragan Insurance Limited, where he
served a5 Managing-Director & CE0 from July 16, 2617, unml
Movember 14, 2021, Follow!ne his tenure a5 CED, he continded
nis assocition with the company as an Advisar

M. Karm Folds = 5.Com (Honorz} and 2r M.Som from Ohickis
Umiversity. cornpleted in 1976 which a8 -3 2rong scademic
foundaoon Tor his professienal joumey, He commenced his
career st S=dharan BEime Corporgsion in 1281 as & Treinee
Officer, gredyslly rising through the ranks m s=rve four termis
&5 Mankging Direcior before retiring in 2016 Dunng nizs gme
gt Sadharen Bime he smassed comprehensive experience
across mulopie deparmments: (RCluding Underwnong,  Cigims;
and Heipsurance. -sienifi|ntly enrching ns edperpse in the
imsurancs jndustry

He has been &0 sCUVE pErOOpEnt (N NUMETOUS InsuUrEnCE-
fefated seminks, Hymposiums, shd workshops, condindously
entancing his professionzl insight and Industry Knowledgs.

geyond hig contribumions 10 the insursncs sactor, Karimeaiso
served 23 Vice Chairman of the Asan Asnsurence Corporaoan
in Eangkok. highlishong his regonal legdeship.and influence
He 5 also scovely engseed In various sodial orgsnizetions,
feflecang his deep commibmert & community s=rvice and
develapment.

Throughout hic distinguished career Md RBezaul Karim has
earned widespread. respect:for s leadersiip, xperuss, and
unwavenne dedianon 1o exceflence, bath m the insurance
industry and bevand
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Syed Sehab Ullah Al-Manjur, ACH (LK)
Cheef Executive Officer

Sved Serab Uikl Al Manjur "&CI stepsinig the roleof Chief
Sxecunove Officer, appamted by the Boerd:of Dhreciars with
gffect from November -15 2021 His joomey m insaresnce
cammenced jn 1885 with Exstern insurance Company Limitsd.
maring the beginningof a remarEatie mresr trafeciony.

Oriorio-his sppoirtment at Pragac Insarencs Limited; Manjor
sefved a3 the Genersl Manags: of Fisaeer Insurshos Company
Limited, bringing & wesith of expenence and sxpertss to his
new nale With 32 yeers of dedicated senvice in the insarange
==0tor, e has honed hiz =Xills across verous Gomains, incuding

Underwrinng Calms Reinmirsnce snd other refsted insurance

nepgucte. Manjur's commitment to sxosllence i€ esemplifiad
oy ms sccoladss and guaificanans. In additizcn 1o holdng.a
haster's Degree n Business Administracon (MBA)], ne 58
proud recipient of the prestzious professional qusificaton
*ACN" from The Chartered Insurence |nsttuts UK and
"&BlA" fromeBanpladesh IRsursnce Academy. Notzbly, Re has
peen recognized twice by Tyser & o WH Tor s outstanding
performance |0 nsurance codrses, As g qualified member of
ihe Chartered Insuranos Trsttuts (CH), UL Manjur cart =S 10
ComimiRe to the insurance grofession 55 50 Assocats Membéar
of the Bangladesh Insurance Acadermy [BIA) and 3 Member of
ihe Faculiy of Underwrong and Claimsoi S UK. Hs-dedicooon
exiends 1o academia, where he Serves a5 8 regular leciurer
and Faculty Msmber 21 the Bangizdesh Inzursnce Arsdemy,
impeTing knowledge and ekperose to fulure inmursnce
neofessionais. Manjurs guest for nowtedge has t2ken Rim o
numernsus nenianal and intematnenal seminars and wWorksheps:
where he has explored tapics renging from Hisk Management

io the jmpact of Slobalizetdon on the o] Insmane market

He is siso acovely invclied in sddressing sont=mparary
igsues such 35 Mansy fnsurance snd Ant-Monsy Laundering,
cantributine oo the advencement of the IRsumNCe mgustry
gt jaree. With his sterling. repuianon, vast Expenence; snd
dedicamon o professional development. Syed Sehab Aliah Al
Manjur ATH s poised to lead Pragati insurance Umited 1o rew
hetghts of sucs=ssand innoveoon
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M. A Hassan
Beputy Mangzing Direcior
Agrabad Branch

Md. Golam Farugue
Denuty Managing Director
Mzlibzgh Branch

Ahmed Faruk
Assistant hWanaging Dyrectar
Sadarghst Branch

Sharif Mustabha
Deputy Manzgine Diredor
Elephant Rosd Branch

Begimy Managing Director
Motjhesi Branch

Md. Nazrul Isiam
Deputy Manzzing Direcior
Jubiles Roso Branch

Mid. Mojibul Alam Khan
Seputy Manraging Dlrector
Head Siffice

Shah fahangir Abed

Assisiamt Manamneg-Director

Khutna Branch

Syed Saidul |slam

Imamgon] Branch

Assistant Managing Director

Md. Abu Sarwar Hossain
Assistarr Managing Director
Lters Branch

Md., Habibur Rahman

Assiztent Managing Director

Malpsgn 2=noh

Izshore 8=nch

Md. Kazi Golam Haider Dabiu
Assistant Maneging Director
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Papia Rahman, ACH [UK)
Deputy Mamezing Direcior &
Charered Insurer

Kahir Amed
Asgistant Mansging Direcior &
Hesd of Legal Call

Mohammad lafar Ali, FCS
Assstant Managne Direcior &
Compamy Sec=tary

Mid, Nasir Uddin
Senior Vioe President B Heod of
|rternel-Audic Bepartmient

NP

Major Sadat Md. Musa psc {retd)
Assetam Managzing Director &
Head of Admin & HR

Md. Mamunul Hassan, ACH [UK)
Assistamt Maragine Direchor &
Head of Branch Control Bep

Md. Mostague Ahmred
Fenmor Bvecutive Vice President &
Hesd of Ciaim Bepartment

Nid, Abdultah
Senior Vice fresident &
Head of Undeowrine (CC)

Amar Krishna Shil, FCA
Aszistant Mansging Director &
CreEf Pinancial Gificer

Mahtahburzaman Chowdhury, ABLA
Azzistant Mansging Direcior &
Head of Re-insurancs Depariment

Md. Abu Sufian Akhand
Exerutve Vice President &
Hzad of W15 Depariment

M. Musfigur Rahaman
Assistant Vice President 2
Hesd of T [CEY



Gross premium

M=t Eramium

Metoiaim

Underwriting profit
Inv=stment Income
income from financiat service
Met profit before tsx
Netprofitaffeniax
Dividend inpercent
Fait up Capitsl

Total Reserves & Surplus
Shar= Holders Eouity

Imvestment In Shares aad S=curitis:

Cash, FDP and Bank balancs
Land and Bullding

Tozal Aszets

Clsim Ratic

Debt Equity Ratio
Current Ratio

Underwnone /Gross Profit Raoo

Dividend Payout Bato
Zalvency Hatio

Solvency Surplus

B8

R/E(Timesj

Market Valle Per Shars
et Asset Value'Per Shars
Net Cash Flow Per Share

Long Term
shorzTerm

PRAGATI INSURANCE LIMITED
COMPANY’S PERFORMANCE

5 YEARS AT A GLANCE

| 2024

2350385
12085
28873
36588

2%
21043
55076

41334
20+7 (Stock)

73631
3222.88
A743 45

1075.25
1919.62
212013
598518

57.58
335

2023

234153
120602
37853

341 05

0.E3

182
49784
36245
20+7 (Stock)

583,69
314324
25704

B13:47
27974
710621

63409

31-89
54.05
13135
2828
5033
732
3F&EL95
536
080
5839
S&57

4 &

Taka in Millions

2022 2021 | 2020
257408 250652 121752
1558 44 84274 S80.00
26168 222.57 127.29
37558 408 69 32071
345 2185 0.74
14194 108 20 57.53
50472 53420 ShO3T
37032 37506 25298
2545 (Smock) 35 30
555.50 §55.30 55550
208508 236531 285308
38704 3735.72 350083
207 38 720.03 45514
207224 IR4B 61 l14g283
213245 214484 2173.03
507191 5679.79 Si44 48
1512 23.52 17.65
g2 74 5520 §823
1:198 1431 1137
2775 4338 3267
53.14 £121 73.70
512 215 23
3217 84 3402 37 241945
5.38 572 107
1047 1599 1555
55.2 a13 53.20
552 5732 5351
651 1209 53
AKX AAA RAA
71 i1 STl

]
2 PRAGATI | 57

vorms  EnTamed Liiikied



GROWTH OF CAPITAL
| — —
1o85-1505 Sponsor's Capital ' ' '

1596 80 of TE_31 million

1557 305 Stock Dividend

2002 305 Stock Divicend

2003 25% Stock Bividend 207
2604 27% Stock Dividend 1E8.84
205 258 Stock Dividend 21716
2008 15% Stock Dividend 249,73
2667 155 Stock Dividend 33743
2008 35% Stock Dividend SE7.70
2005 155 Stock Dividend 42547
20816 10% Stock Dividend 45780
2T 5% Stock Dividend 457 SR
2012 10% Stotk Dividend 53052
2013 7.5% Stock Dividend 55500
2014 5% Stock Biadend ‘556,00
2015 '555 m
2016 . 556,00/
2017 5% Stock Drvidend 583,80
2018 5% Stock Dividend. £12.59
2018 7% Stock Dridand 65560
2020 65580
2621 B55.80.
2033 B55.90
2033 584 Stock Dividend BARED
2024 79 Stock Dividend 73591

Growth of Aszot

1985-1990 26035 ——
1591-1555 458523 EEELeE
1556-2008 101453

20012008 138035 | O _
2005 14pasa S
2005 153561 000 sz 3
m? - ?"m Eﬂ- Tt
E-'Bﬁ 2.551*!5 SOE] arrzay

~2009 Feghsd - *m*—“u
2010 B‘,D:I.?‘_H apep T
2011 345134 | W s

SIS

3012 245961
013 Se47aL
2p14 3SEToE
~2015 104517
20616 420013
i 431059
2018 454515
2013 457245
2020 5144 85 _ -4 B E 83028 R 4 B SR REARER
2021 (557393 £ 33 45 65 7 E 2 $040.95 13 48 15 2597 12 40 A B g

202 s@is1
2022 534880
2024 589516
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VALUE ADDED STATEMENT

Value Added
Taka in millions
284 54
17396
| 250365

‘ B Gross Premium 250365

B Commission on Refnsurance 7296

| B InteresiDividend & Cther income 22454

APPLICATION
Taka in millions
28879
|
1.205.15
Mat Claim 282,79
B Re-insurance Premium 1.205.15
| B Manasgement Expenses 43550
3,227 8B B Commission 351.97
B Unsxpired Risk Adjustment 3321
15858 B Income iak to Sovernment 14479
|
bBividend for Distribution 15856
S B Reserve & sSurplus. 3 23788
u e
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FINANCIAL TRENDS

GROSS PREMILM MNET PREMIUM
Taka in milliens Taka ln millions
3000 11500
2500 1200~
2000-
00—
1500
B0 —
1000
S00= 300—
o- - . g— — —_—— -
2022 2021 2020 2024 2023 Vit 2021 2020

XTS5

MNET CLAIM UNDERWRITING PROFIT

Taka in milliens Takz in millians

400 — 450 —

330—

240 - 270 —

150~
: B

80 = : -
]

2024 2023 2022 2020 2024 23 2022 2020
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FINANCIAL TRENDS

NET PROFIT SHAREHOLDER'S EQUITY
Takz in milllion= Taka In millions
500~ 25000
8 anon
3000
11000 —

Iﬂl4 2022 2021 20206

Taka in Milfion
423343
4061 14
387040
3759.78

A505% B8

RESERVE INVESTMENT
Taka in millions Takz in millians

3500 1200—

2024 2023 2022 Hi21 2024 2023 2022 201 2070

Taka in Mﬁun
%Lr_F_EE
3143 24

2556 98
ZBER 30
P6FIT6

s S | T T T
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Bangladesh Economy 2024

Bangladesh Bureau of Statishics (BBS] sstimates
GDF (Gross Demestic Product) growth of 4.22
percent and per capits income of US52 738 in
fizcal y=ar (FY) 2023-24. The average inflation rats
for the fiscal year 2023-24 (FY24) was 5.73%,; the
highest in 13 vyears and significantly above the
government’s targst. This increase was primarily
driven by a rise in food infiabion, which reached
10.65% in FY24, up from 871% In the previous
fiscal year In FY 2023-24 export receipts USS44.47
billion, while impeort payments are to be arcund
Uss72.62 hillion, comparedto USs46.43 hillionand
USS78 .30 billion in FY 2022-23. Duripg the first ten
months of the fzcal year 2023-24, the Bangladeshi
Taka experienced a significant depreciation sgainst
the U= Dollar According to data from Bangladesh
Bank, the exchange raie of the Tzka depreciaiad
by appraximately 12 72% over the year, with the
central bank fixing the doilar exchangs rate at
Tk12Z on December 31 comparsd to Tk.110 in
january 2024 This depreciabion was pnimanky
driven by a persistent doliar crisis, which led fo
increased costs for imports and contributed to
inflationary pressures withinthe country. According
to data from Bangladezh Bank ramitiance inflows
intoc Bangladesh during the fiscal year 2023-24 [July

1, 2023 to lune 30, 2024} tofaled approximeately
US523:91 blllion. This amount represents 8 10.65%
increase compared to the USS21 61 billien recelved
in the previous fiscal year 2023-23. lune 2024
alone saw inflows of L5532 54 billion, the hjghsast
monthly figure in nearly three yaars.

Sectorzs! Growth

According To the fingl =stimate of BBS, the
agriculture sector’s growth rate in the fiscal
year Z023-24 was 3.31% from the 2.37% growth
achisved inthe previcus fscal year 2022-23. During
the same pericd, the industrial sector’s growth rats
for the fiscal year 2023-24 was 3.51% a significant
decrease frem the 237% growth achisved In
the previcus Tiscal year 2022-23. This decline is
primarily stiribuied to 5 sharp drop in producton
within sxport-dependsnt industries, notably the
ready-made garment (RMIG] sector The service
sector’'s growth rate for the fiscal year 2023-24 was
5.05%, a decresze from the provisional ssbmats
of 5.80%. This represents a slight decline fram the
5.37% growth achieved in the previous fiscal year
2022-23. The growth of the agriculture sector was
321 percent in the Fizcal Year 2023-24, This was 3
slight decrease from the 3.27 percent growth in FY
2022-23
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Within the agricuiture s=ctor, the growth rate of
forest and related services Is sstimated highest
growth rate of 5.08 percent in FY 2023-24. The
contribution of the broad agricultural sector- 1o the
GOP stood at 11.03 percent in FY 2023-24, 028
percentags point lower than the pravious fiscal
year

The Industrial fector & esbmated to have 351
percent growth in FY 2023-24. 467 percentags
point lower than the previous fiscal year The
contribution of industries to GDP became 37.57
percent, 0.41 percentage point higher than the
previous fizzsl year

The services sector is estimated to have 5.08
percent growth in FY 2023-24 028 percentsge
point lower than the FY 2022-23; Warshouse and
SUppOrT activities js estimated to expenence the
highest growth rate of 615 percent followed by
Hurmran heszlth and social work [10.07%).

Inflation

The point-to-point general inflation was significantly
higherin FY 2022-23 (sverage of 5.02%) compared
to FY 2021-22 (averspe of 6.15%). As the economic
damage: crestad by Covid-1% pandemic wers
further triggered by the war in Ukraline and the
israel-Gaza conflict too, like 2l other couniries of
the world an upward trend of price level Iz being
obearved In Bangladssh. The inflabon rate s
estimated to be 7.5 percent in FY 2023-24.

Global Economic Situation

Global =cenomy has been experiencing 2
turmoil of price hike and output &Il due to the
unprecedented COVID-19 pandemic followed by
the warin Ukraine and the lsrael-Gazs conflict too.
Internationsl organizations revised their forecasts
for economic growth prospects and (nflation. -As
per the United Mations (UN) publication "World
Economic Situation and Prospect 2024’ the global
soonomy. grew by 2.4 percent in 2024 and 28
in 2025. In' the World Bank's Global Economic
Prospect, January 2024, global economic growth is
projected 2.4 parcent and 2:8 percent in 2824 and
2025 respectively, while growth was estimated 1.9
percentin 2023,

=11 AnfEst fepcrt F024

Sluggishgrowth ratesbetween advancedeconomies
and emerging and developing sconomies will
remain divergent. Growth in advanced sconomies
iz expected to 1.6 percent In 2024 and 2.7 percent
in 2025. In emarging and devsloping economies,
howeaver, growth is expected fo remain 2.4 percant
in 2023, 4.1 percent In 2024 and 3.5 percent in
2025, The report projected that global growth is to
be slow during 2023 to its third lowest pace in last
thres decades whersas the other two wers in 2003
and 2020 global recessions. Investment growth in
emerging markst and developing economiss is
project=d to remain below its averags growth mats
of last two decades. it is also predicted that any
furthar shock may push the global sconomy inte
recession.

Small countries are more vulnerable to such shocks
than other countries.

in the World Economic Qutlook (WED) April 2024,
the international Manstary Fund (IMF] projected
that: The global ecoromy would grow by 3.2
percent in' 2024 and 3.2 percent in 2025.

Advanced sconotnigs are expected to grow by
1.7 percent in 2024 and 1.8 percent in 2025. Due
to the syccessful COWVID-13 management global
econemy was rebounding to pesitive growth
trajectory, however the war In Ukraine and the
lsrael-Gaza conflict i= slowing down the growth
coupled with high price levels. IMF lowered the
growth projection for almost all the countrias in
the WED january Update. United States: Expected
o grow by 2.7 percent in 2024 and 1.9 percant in
2025. United Kingdom: Expected 1o grow by 05
percentin 2024 and 1.5 percent in-Z025. Germary:
Expectad to grow by G.2 percent In 2624 and 1.3
percent in 2025. France: Expected to grow by 0.7
percent In 2024 and 1.3 percent In 2025 Japan:
Expected to grow by 0.9 percent in 2024 and 1.0
percent in 2025, Caneda; Expeciad to grow 1.3 0n
2024 and 2.0in 2025

The Emarging Market and Developing Economles
are forecast o grow by 4.2 percent in 2024 and
42 percent In 2025, This i3 g slight moderation
compared to the estimated growth of 4.3 peroent
in 2023, The projections for the specific countries
and regions mentionsd, according to the WEO
April 2624 India: Expected {o grow by 6.8 percant



in 2024 and &5 percent In 2025, This Is a notable
upward revislon compared to the April 2023
forscast. China: Expected to grow by 4.8 percent
in 2024 and 4.5 percent in 2025, This is a-slight
downward revision comparsd to the April 2023
forecast. Emerging and Daveloping Asia: Expected
to grow by 5.2 percant In 2024 and 5.1 parcent in
2025, This is a slight downward revision compared
totheApril 2023 forecast Russia: BExpected to grow
by 3.2 percant in 2024 apd 1.8 percent in 2025:
Thiz |5 2 significant upward revision compared to
the April 2022 forecast of 0.7 percant Ukraine:
The WED April 2024 projects Ukraine's economy
o grow by 3.2 percent in 2024 and 5.5 percent
in 2025, following = significant contracton. This
is a revision from the April 2023 projection of 3
2 percent shrinkags. Eurcpean Union: Comparsd
to the EU's low growth In the context of the April
2023, for 2024 in the WED April 2024, the Euro
area (3 subset of the EU] i5 projected to grow by
02 percent and 1.5 percent in 2625 The growth
prospects for the broader EU would bein & similar
range.

Key Obserfvations Comparing for Emerging and
Developing Economies: Global Growth: Ti'l'E._DVEI!'Eﬂ
growth forecast for emerging and developing
economies saw & slight mederation compared.
India: The growth forecast far india was significantly
upwardly revised, highlighting 1ts strong etonomic
maomentum. China: The growth farecast for China
was slightly downwardly. Russia and Ukraine: The
economic outlook for both Russia and Ukraine saw
significant revizions due to the svelving gecpolitical
and economic situation. Emarging and Developing
Aszia: The growth forecast for this region remained
relatively stabls. Europsan Union: The growth
prospects for the EU remained considerably lower
compared to Emernging 2nd Ceveloping Asia.

Global Insurance 2024

According to Allianz Global Insurance Report-2024
provides the following insights Into the General
Insurance (also known as Property & Casualty
or P&C) segment. Global Premium Growth i
2024: The Property & Casualty (P&C) imsurance
segment experienced 8 robust global growth of
7.0%:in 2023, This. growth was driven by positive
developmenis across all regions  woridwide.

Glokally P&C  insursnce  premiums  reached
EURZ,153 billion in 2023. This growth rate is a
slight moderation comparad to the pravious year,
whare the P&C segment was the primary driver of
overall insurance growth.

Baz=d on the Swiss Re Institutas analysis: In Thsir
Sigma report “World insurance: Sirengthening
Global Resilience with a New Lease of Life" from
July 2024 Swiss Re esfimated that globsl non-life
premiums would grow by an estimated 2.3% in real
terms In 2024, Mors recently, in their Sigma report
"Global Economic and Insurance Market Quticok
2025-26" published in Nowembsr 2024, Swiss Re
rendsed their estimate slightly upwards, expactinga
decade-high 4.3% global non-iife premium growth
in real terms for 2024,

Mon-tife Insurance (including Property & Casualty):
Estimatad real growth was intherange of 2.3% To
4.3%:

The 5.9 percent giobal infiation rate for this year
must be compared to this amount {Bangladesh
Economic Review-2024).

Global Natural Disasters in 2024

According to 3 report By AON, an American
multdnational financial services firm, Global
Economic Losses: Global natural disasters in 2024
resulied in S368 billlon In economic losses. This
figurs is 14% above the Zist-cantury average. This
giso marks the ninth consecutive year that global
lgszes axceaded 5300 billlon:

key Findings: There's 8 ssgniﬁ{znr “protection gap,”
with 5223 billion of those losses uninsured. The
U.S. actounted for 2 large portion of Insursd lossss.
There's an increasing frequency of billion-dollar
loss events. 2024 was recorded as the warmest

year on record.

Key Events: Hurricans Heiens was the costliest
event, causing 575 billion in damages. Hurricans
Wiltan caused the largestinsurad loss at S20 billion.

Bangladesh Non-Life Insurance 2024

According to an unaudited statstical data published
by The Insurance Developnient and Regulatory
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Authority (IDRA) in 2024, the gross premium for
non-life Insurance companies in the grivate and
public sector decrsased to Tk4Z,603 milllon In
2024, dewn-21.30 percent from Tk.54,130 million
in 2023:

Insurance Penetration Rate in Bangladesh

According fo the Swiss Re Institute’s 2024 report,
the insurance penstrafion raste in Bangladash
is ground 049 percent to 050 percent. This
mesns that insurance premiums In Bangladesh
only account for 040 percent to 0.5C percent of
the country’s Gross Domestic Preduct (GDF). In
comparizson to other nations inthe region, this level
of insurance penetration |5 quits low. This could
be attributed to a lack of knowledge about the
advantages of insurance or to a lack of confidence
in the insurance sector as a result of worries about
fraud or 2 lack of transparency. A multifaceted
strategy that addresses these rocol csuses and
enhances the nation's whale insurance ecosystem
i nesded 10 INCrease insurance peneiraton. Ve
are hoping that by addressing these problems, we
will achieve growth in the upcoming years.

The Insurance Development and
Regulatory Authority (IDRA)

The Insurance Development and Regulatory
Authority (IDRA) is the regulatory bedy for
the Insurance Industry in Bangiladesh. 1t was
esigblished under the Insurance Development and
Regulatory Authority Act of 2010, with the goal of
promating and regulating the development of the
insurance Industry in the couniry. With a2 number
of measures, such as the adoption of new rules and
the creation of a consolidated insurance databasze,
the IDRA has besn atizmpling o encourage the
expansion of the insurance industry In Bangladash.
The efficiency, Transparency, and compediveness
of the sector are anticipated to incresse a5 2 result
of these initatives. Recantly, the zovernment
appointed Dr M Aslam 4&lam, s former senior
secretany io the government of Bangladash, as Its
new chairman, We welcome these frash inductions
tothe helm of the autherty and look forward to the

&6 annpsl Beport 2024

much needsd reforms in thie insurance industry.

Pragati Insurance Limited Operational
Results 2024

Gross Pramium Income

In 2024 Pragati Insurance Limited achisved robust
success In earning gross premium of T.2503.65
millien, which increased by Tk152.1Z2 million
registering an income of .92 percent compared to
the previous year

During this year PIL 2chieved a net undenwriting
profit Tk 367 00 milllon against Tk 341 05 million of
lastyear, which s 7.51 percent more than previous
yEar

CLASS WISE PREMIUM

Fire Insuranca

The Company has underwritten 3 total fire
insurance premium of Th1104.25 million 8
2024 a5 against Tk 102485 milllon in 2023, After
payment/provision for reinsurance premiums,
claims and management expendas ths company
haz incurred underwriting loss of Tk-63.16 million
against underwnting loss TR-77.37 milllen of last
year

Marine Inzurance

In the year 2024 gross premium earning in Maring
insurance including Maring Hull was Tk:584.23
million against Th.857.53 milllon of the year 2023
After providing for re-insurance and claims, we
have earned underwriting profit of Tk:305.93
million ggainst last year= underwriting profit of
Tk.302:27 million.

Miscellaneous Insurance

From miscellanecus insurance business our total
gross. pramijum Income in 2024 was Te 41517
million (both In Motor and Miscellaneous
departments| sgainst Tk41875 millicn in 2023,
After meeting expenses for reinsurence, claims
and manzgement expenzes, we have earned
underwriting profit of Th124.22 million agamst



Tk131515 million in 2023

Investment Operation

Pragati Insurance Umited has concentrated its
focus on diversifying its investment porticlio.
Faoing all the cdds the company has gained Tk:1.25
millien as caplial gsin out of share trading in 2024
against Tk.0:24 million in 2023,

Contribution Nationzl Exchequer

During the year Undesr report Pragatl Insurance
Limited has depaesited Th425:81 million to the
Gowvernment Excheguer as Corporate Income Tax,
Withiholding Tax, 5tarnp Duty and VAT

Income Distribution

Underwriting Profit of non- life insurance Company
Is a k=y indicator of growth. Howsver, It is also
dependant on its investment income. Itis therefore
impertant to explors all avenues to raize the return
from investment. Due 10 increass in Undefwriting
Profit and Incomie from investment income and
rental income, the Company s net profit before tax
stood at Tk 550,76 million against Thd%7 24 milllan
in the year 2023. Thenst profit before tax has been
proposed for approximate as follows:

5L | Particudars Taka (Miiion)
1 Reserve forExcaptionsl Lossss 12585

-2 Prowision for Income Tax 144 B3
3 Eslsnceausilabls for 278565

distribution

Taking into consideration the financial positon and
working capital reguirement for smocth running
of the company and with-an aim o have a steady
growth In per share dividend, the Board of Directors
of Pragafl Insurance Umited recommended 20
percent cash dividend and 7 percent stock dividend
to the shareholdars of the company for the yesr
2024 The whelescenario will look as follews:

SL ‘ Partioudars lh;?:;n]
1 GenzralRazsnie 13455
2 Divigible Profit 27885
-3 Total available: 41390
4. {ess Dividend for the year 13836

5 Balance to be carried for 21424

ward for the next year

Credit Rating

Credit Rating of Pregat Insurance Ltd. was carried
out by Nadaonal Cradit Ratings Umited for the year
2013- 2024 and their sssessments are as follows:

S5 Credit Rating Type Credit Rating Status

1 Long Term

ARA [Triple &)
- Shart Teqm 25
3 DOutipok Stable

4 Toriied outfortheYear 6 Consecutiveyears
Board of Directors

In 2ccordance with Articles 105, 106 & 107 of
the company's Arbcle: of Association, the under
notsd Directors from Group-& shareholders shall
retire from the office by rotation and eligible for
re-glecton,

1. Mr. Mohammed A. Awwal
2. Mr. Md. Syedur Rahman
3. Mr. Md. Musfigur Rahman

in accordance with the Artcle 107 the above
mentioned 3 (three) Directors are =ligible for re-
elecon. Accordingly, this was placed befare the
Board of Directors for their kind approval. The
Board of Directors already approved the same
and this will be placed in the ensuing 39* Annual
General Meeting of the company for approval
of the Group-A sharehelders: In accordance with
Articles 105 & 106 of the company's Articles of
Aszzotiation, the Under-noted Directors from Public
Shareholders {Group-B) shall retire from the office
by rotation.

1. Mr. Tabith Awal

2. Mr. AS.M. Mohiuddin Monem

Az per Imsurance Act 2010, Rules 1958 clause
Mo 158 i3] the Election Notice has bean published
in the two national dalliss on April 18, 2025 To
fill up the 2 [two) vacancies of public subscriber’s
directors, the election will be heid on the day of
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the 39" AGM of the Company scheduled to be
heid on 19® June, 2025 The 2 {two) shareholders
i.e. (i) Mr. Tabith Awal & (ii) Mr. A.S.M Mohiuddin
submitted their
within the stipulsted time. Since nobody else

Monem nomination papers
has submitiad any nomination papers other than
above 2 {two) candidates, thay will be taken ad
elected Directors frem Group-B shareholders in
the enzuing 39* AGM scheduled to be held on 19*
June, 2025,

Committee Meetings

The 10 [ten} meetings of the Board of Direciors, 5
{five) mestings of the Directors” Audit Committes, 2
[two) meetings of the Nominaton & Remuneration
Committee (NRC), 2 (three) meeiings of the
Directors’ Flnance &  Investment Commitize
and 2 {two) meetings of the Directors’ Claim &
Palicyholder Protection and Compfianee Committes
were held during the year 2024, Detallz are given
below in comparison to |ast 3 years.

s.. | Name of the Mesting | 2024 2023 | 2022
01 Board of Directors 10 09 08
62z Audit Committes 05 g4 05
o3 Mominstion & Remunsmtion Commities: 0z Bi A
04 Flnance & Inestmant Committes 02 elo} oo
05 Clatm & Policyhaider Brotecton and Complisnce 2z o a0
Commitice
06 ‘Pisk Management Committas oo ] (i)

Number of Totzl Board Meeting: 10 Meetings for the year 2024

MName of the Honorable Directors

g

Syed M. Altaf Hussain

Mr Tabith Awal

M Abdul Awal Mintoe [Resigned)
Mr. khalllur Rahman

Mr. Mohammed Abdul Awwal
ME Wid.Syedur Rahman

Mr. Md, Ssrwar Kamal

Hazi Wigar Jahan thm-rdhury
ME Mohammed Abdul Malek
Mr. Md. Mushfigur Rahman
Mrs. Nahresn Yeahea

Mr. Nasir Latif

Mr. A5 M. Mchjuddin Monem
syed Muhammad Jan

Mr. Tajwar Muhammed Awsal
16 Mrs Hasinatun Naher

17 Mr Muhammad Jamaluddin
18 Mr Mahbub Anam

'E;Bt:'"g‘mm*ﬂ.mmh'www

e Y
o

Audit Committee
The Audit Commitiee of the company met 5 (five)
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10 §0,000.00
10 £0,000,00
o0& 48 000.00
63 72,006.00
2 200000
02 '54,000.00
oo oo

03 72.0006.00
os £4,000.00
a7 5,000.00
03 72.0006.00
o 8000000
05 40,000.00
10 80,000.00
o 8020000
10 £0,000.00
08 54,000.00

times during the year and reviawed the followings
with special emphasiz on compliance of respective



recommendations: L Audit and  Inspection
report{s) of the Audit Team and External Auditors.
2. Ensuring an sffective Risk Management sysiem
of the Company through ongoing review of the
company’s internal control system. 3. The financial
stataments of the company for the year 2024
audited by the External Auditors. 4. Siressing
on the Importance of the Complisnce Culture
within the Company. This is to corfirm that the
company'’s Audit Committee is constituted as per
terms & condition of BSEC'S Circular No. SEC/
CMRRCD/2008-158/207/Admin/80 dated 3 June,
2018

Corporate Governance Compliance status
(BSEC)

Pursuant to the clause 9 of the BSECs Notification
No.SEC/CMARCD/2006-158/207/Admin/80
datzd 3 June, 2018 we aftached the company’s
compliance status as annexure-1

Corporate Governance Guideline status
(IDRA)

As per |IDRA's Corporste Governance Guidsline
Ref no. 53:03.0000.075.22.025.2020:220 dated
29 October, 2023 we gteched the company's
comgpliznce status as annesure-1

Auditors

M5 ISLAM OUAZL SHARIQUE B €0, Charterad
Accountants were-appointed as External Auditors
of the company for the year 2024 at the 387 Apnual
General Mesting. Thay have audited the books of
account for the period covering 17 fanuary, 2024
to 31=t December 2024 This I8 the 2™ y=ar that
M/S. ISLAM QUAZI SHAFIQUE & CO. has auditad
the Financial Statements of the company. M/s.
FBLAM QUAZI SHAFIQUE & CO. has completed their
Z{two) years tenure In 2024,

M/S ISLANM QUAZT SHAFIQUE & CO. vide their
letter no. GSI/EQIfPIL/2025/202 Dated April 13,
2025 expressed their willingness to continue to be
our suditors for the year 2025 and reguested for
rezppointrment for audit of the zccounts for the
year ended December 31, 2025. This will be placed

in the snsuing 33" Annual Gensral Mestng for
approval of the shareholdars.

Acknowledgement

On bshalf of the Board Directors, we humbly
take thi=s opportunity to express our heartfelt
gratitude to all of our valued clients, sharsholders
and well-wlshers at home and abroad for their
wholehearted co-operation. We are specially
thankful to all banks both in the privete and public
sector andthe management of Mullimode Group,
Beximeoo Group, KOS Group, Abdul Monem Group,
WEW Group, Sguars Group, Bata Shoe (BD) Ltd,
BSEM Group, AC! Group, Nowartis (Bangladesh)
Ltd, Heidelberg Cement Bangladash, International
Television Channel Ltd (NTV], National Television
Ltd (RTV), Maasranga Television, icddrb, Pacific
leans Group of Companies, HKD Group of
Companies, Aristopharma Ltd, Karim Group, Square
Air, DBL Growp, MIL Bangledesh, Rebi Axiata Lid
Esquire Group, Mir Group, Rzhimafrocz Group;
Envoy Group, M. Cemsant Factory Ltd (Crown
Cement), Robintex Group, TK. Group, Hesithcare
Pharmaceuticals Ltd, Fhulna Power Company Ltd,
summit Group, United Group, Eurostar Shipping
iid, Peoples Shipping Ud, Summit Shipping Lid,
Sealink Shipping Company, Brave Royal Shipping,
Central Navigation, Ace Bi-Cycle (BD} Lid, Denim
Flus(BD) Ltd, Jay Jay Mills (BD) Pvt Ltd, J &
Industries Lid, Mamiya ©g (BD) Ltd, Meghna
Accessories Ltd, Mitsll Textile Industries (BD) Lid,
hiodern Towsls [ED) Ltd, Mult 3afh Bags Ltd, MZM
Textila Ltd, Padma Industries Lid, Papella Shos
Ltd, Sanko Optcal Company (BD) Lid, Van Green
{BD) Ltd, Kadena Sports Wear (BD) Ltd, Nawab
Abdul Malak jute Mills (ED] Ltd, Nationsl Polymer
Industrigs Ud, Ring Shine Textile Ltd., Aki] Group,
Meghna Steal Industries Ltd., Navana Group, Simba
Fashions Ltd., Bangladesh Edible Cil Lid, CEAT
Bangiadesh itd, Ruby Food Products, Ahad lute
Spinners Lid Bsrger Paints {BD) Lid, Asisn Faints
Bangladesh Ltd, Synovia Pharma PLC, EXSACO Lid,
Renata Lid, Nuvista Pharma Lid, Al-Muslim Groug,
IDLE, MGH Group, Pran Group, Trendex Furniture
Industries Ltd, Perfety Van Melle Bangladesh Ltd,
Campex (BD).Bengal Group, Comilla Spinning Mills
Ltd., Bombay Swests & Co. Lid., AA Knit'5pin Lid,
Clark Energy Bangladesh Lid  ADB, World Bank,
Robert Bosch Bangladesh Ltd,, Ad-din Foundaticn,
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Gandharbpur Water Treatment SNC. Marjco, Soorty
Textiles (BD) Ltd., Shepherd Industriss PLC. Sterling
Group. JT Intemational Bangladesh Limited,
Reckit Benckizar (BD) Lid., Whirlpocl Bangladesh,
Cmera Petroleum Uid, Saecticn Seven (BD) Lid.,
Farkantex [BD) Ltd., Paolo Footwesr (BD) Lid.,
U-lin Elsctronics Co., Kenpark Bangladesh, Hopeful
Textile, Alita Group, Chihong ¥nit Ltd, Qualitex
Group, Swan Len Co, Dasyu (BD) 1td. , Lk Fung
Garments , KAFCO, Deundl Group, Quesn South
Textile Mills Ltd., Hosaf Group of industries, Nassa
Group, Windy Group, QC Group, Butterfly
Group, DBBL. EBL, Standard Chartersd Bank, RAK
Ceramics Limited Star Ceramics Limited, Xin Chang
Shoss {BD] Ld., Linde Bangladesh Lid., & Pidilite
Chemicals Bangladesh (Pvit) Ltd., Metador Group
Global (slami Bank, Birds Group, National Bank
Ltd., Opersting Trade Medical Bangladesh Co. Lid;,
USAID Esho Shiki Activity, Winrock International
Genex Infosys Lid., Dachsen (BD) Lid.

A statement of remuneration paid to the directors
including jndependent directors-Page no-1239
Reigted party trensachons-Clause-2. 20 and Page
no140-141

Momination and Remuneration
Committee (NRC)

The Mominstion and Remuneration Committes
(MRC] Of the company sxecuted 02 [Twe) mesting
during the year and performed. The Committee
works an the following area:

= Toreviewthe structureof compensation of the
employees.

* To consider the retirement & re-gsiection of
Sponsors Director{s] as per MOA & ADA of the
Company.

s To consider the nominatden of Public

Director(s).

= To consider the retirement of Independant
Director as per BSEC: Notification dated June
3 2018

Looking ahead

2025 will undoubtedly be z difficult year for the
glabal economy, with the wvery real possibility
of a global recession. The GDP growth rate of
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Bangladesh is forecast io decline to 4 .10 percant
in the Financial Year (FY) 2025, says the World
Bank in itz latest Global Econemic Prospecis report
for Janusry 2025, it cites mising infistion and its
negative impact on household incomes and firms’
input costs, as well a5 enargy shortages, import
restricions, and rmonetary policy Hghtening as the
reasons Global growth is expected to slow dewn
forthe third year in a row, from 2.6% n 2023 1o
24%in 2024 [1, 2, 3]

Conclusion

We would also lik= to convey our sincerest thanks o
Insurance Development and Reguiaiory Authority,
Bangladesh Sscurities and BExchanges Commission,
Dhaka Stock Exchange, Chittagong Stock Exchangs
and Re-lnsursrs-Ssdharan Bima Corporstion,
General Insurence Corporation of India (GIC),
Best Re. Malaysia and Trust International and Re-
Insurance Brokers- 1.B. Boda, Protection Bahrain,
Willis-and others for their support and assistance:
The Board also exprasses its appraciation to M/E.
ISLAM QUAZI SHAFIQUE & CO, the Auditor of the

Company.

We taks this cpportunity to ekprass our profound
gratitudes to the Advisor, Chief Exscutive Officer
and all the Executives, Officers and Staff of the
company for their outstanding services throughout
the yearand look forward to the continued support
and whole-hearted cooperation for the realization
of the corporate gosls in the year ahesad. The
Board of Directors has been pleasad to reward its
staff Including Exscutives, Officers and Employees
@3 (Three} Incentive Bonus based en individual
performance to be decided by the managament
Lastly, with best regards to all our waluabls
tharehoiders, we promise to continue the growth
of the company with your continued support

Thank vou all
On behalf of the Board of Directars.

@7/;&
Syed M. Altaf Hussain
Chairman



DIRECTORS’ REPORT TO
THE SHAREHOLDERS

(Under Section 184 of the Companies Act 1994)

We report that:

Wi

il

Wil

The financial statementis prepared by the mansgement of the company present Tairly its state
of affairs, the rasult of its oparations, cash flows and changssin equity.

Proper books of account of the company have been maintained.

Appropriate accounting policies have besn consistently applied in preparation of the financial
statements and that the sccounting estimates are based on reasonableand prudent judgment.

Intermational Accounting Siandards. a: applicable in Bangladesh, heve bsen followsd in
preparation of the financial statements and any depariure thers from has been adegquatsly
dizclozad.

The system af intamnal control I sound In design and has been effectivaly implementad and
monitored.
There are no significant doubts upon the company's ability to continue as & going concern.

There are no significant deviations from last year operating result of the company.

During the year endad 31 December 2024 the Board of Directors held 10 {Ten) meetings and
the Directors serving on thie Board attended in aggregate 80.56 percent of the tetel number
of mestings. N

At 31 December 2024, the pattern of sharehclding s shown in the ownership status:
2| Sharehelding of Parent/Subsidiary/Associate companies and other related parties: Nil.

b) Shareholdings of Directors, CEQ, Company Sacretary, CFO and Head of Internal Audit and
their spousss and minor children: NIl
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
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INFORMATION ABOUT CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The maintenance of effective corporate governance remains a kay priority of the Board of Prazati Insurance
Limited. To ensure clarity about Directors' responsibilities towards the shareholders, corporats governance
must be dynamic and focused on the business objectives of the Company and should creaie a culturs
of openness and accouniability. PIL considers that jis corporate governance practices comply with all the
aspects of BSEC Motification No. BSEC/CMMRRCD/2006-158/207 /Admin/80 dated 03 lune 2018,

In addition to establishing high standards of corporate governancs, Pragati Insurance Lid. also emphasizes
best governance practices in all of its activities. The role of Board of Directors, separste and independent
role of Chairman and Chisf Executive Officer, distinct role of Company Secretary and Chief Financial Officer,
and of different Board Committess allow Pragati Insurance Lid. to achisve excellence in best corporate
COVErnance practices.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Composition

The Board of Pragati Insurance Lid. considers that its membership should comprize Dirsctors with an
appropriate mix of skills, experience and personal atiributes that sliow the Diractors, Individually and the
Board, collectively, to discharge their responziblilities and duties under the law efficiantly and effectively,
understand the business of the company and assess the performance of the management. The Board of
Pregati Insurance Lid. comprises of ninsteen Directors who possess 2 wide range of skills and experence
over 3 range of professions, business and service. All of them are nominatad by their respectve institutions
except for four independent dirsctors. Each of the Directors brings In indepsndent judgment and
considerable knowledze to perform their roles sffectively. The Board of dirsctors ensure that the activitiss
of the company are always conducted with adherence to strict and highest possible ethical standards and in
the bestinterests of tha stakeholders. The Directors are sppointed by the shareholders inthe Annuzl General
Wiasting [AGM). Casual wacancies, ifany, are filled in by tha Board in accordance with the stipulations of
the Companizs Act, 1594, Notification by BSEC and Articles of Association of the Company. In addition, one
third of the directors retires from the board every year In the AGM, but ramains eligible for re-slection.

SUB-COMMITTEES

in compliance with the Corporate Governance Code-2012 issued by Bangladesh Securines and Exchangs
Commission (BSEC) and Insurers Corporate Governance Guidelines- 2023 issued by Insurance Development
and Regulatory Authority [IDRA), the Board of Directors of Pragati Insurance Umited has been formed the
following sub-committees:

1. Audit Committes

SN | MName of Directors | Status

01  Mr Muhammad Jamaluddin Ind. Director/Chairparion
02 MrASM Mohiuddin Monem Co-Chairman

03  MrMd. Sarwar Kamal Member

04 wr Tabith Awal Member

G5 Mr. Nasir Latif Member

08 MrMahbub Anam Member
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2. Nomination & Remuneration Committee

61 Mr. Muhammad tamaluddin Ind. Director/Chairpersan
02 Syed M. Altaf Hussain Member
G3  Mr Mohammad Abdul Awwal Mamber
04 Hazi Nigar Jahan Chowdhury Member

3. Finance & Investment Committee

01 Mir Nasir Latif Chairman
02 M Tabith Awal Co-Chairman
03 Mr Md. Syedur Rahman hember
04  Haji Nigar lahan Chowdhury NMember
05 Mr. ASM. Mohiuddin Monem Member
06 M Tajwar M. Awsl hember
07 Syed Sshab Ullsh Al-Manjur (CEO) WMember

4. Risk Management Committee

S.N | Name of Directors | Status

Gl Mr Tejwar M. Awal Chairman
82 'Mr Muhammad lamaluddin Memizer
03 Syed Muhammad lan Member

5. Claim and Policyholder Protection & Compliance Commities

SN | Name of Directors | Status
01  Mr Md. SyedurRahman Chairman
62 Mr Mohammed Abdul Malek Co-Chairman
03 Me Masicbatif Member
04 Mr Md. Mushfigur Rahman Member
a5  Mr Mahbub Anam Member

CODE OF CONDUCT OF THE CHAIRPERSON/CHAIRMAN, OTHER BOARD MEMBERS AND
CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

The Chairperson/Chairman, other Beard members and Chief Executive Officer {CED) of the company shall act
within the authority conferrad Upon them, In the bestinterests of the company and observe the following:

Prudent conduct and behavior

The Chairperson/Chairman, other Board members and Chief Executive Officer shall act honestiy, ethically,
in good faith and in the best Interest of the company. Whilst carrying out the duties, the Chairman, other
Eoard membears and Chief Exacutive Dfficer shall ansure that it is exacuted in terms of the authanzabons
granied and within the limits prescribed under the relevant policies, codes; guidelines and other directives
issued by the Board of Directors of the Company from time to ims.

The Chairperson/Chairman, other Board members and Chief Exsoutive Officer shall conduct themsslves Ina
professional, courteous and respeciful manner and shall not take any improper advantage of their positien.
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The Chairperson/Chairman, other Board members and Chief Executive Officer shall use the Company's
gss=ts, property, propristary Information and intellectual rights for business purposss of the Company and
not for any personal benefits or gains:

Confidentiality

The Chairperson/Chairman, other Board members and Chief Ex&m:rruE'GFﬁter shuld conduct themselves
sg 3z to meset the expectations of operational transparency of the stakeholdars whils at the same tms
maintaining confidantiality of information in order to fostar a culture conducive {o good dacision making.
“Canfidential information” includes, amongst others, all information of the Company not authorized by the
management of the company for public dissamination,

All confidential information must be held in confidence, unless authorized by the Board or otherwise
permissible in accordance with the Cods; or the same Is part of the public domain at the time of disclosure;
or Is required to:be disclosad in accordance with applicable laws.

Conflict of interest.

The Chalrpers_ﬂﬁ,_l"_thainnan_ other Board members and Chief Executive Officer shall not enter into. any
transaction which (s or may likely to have a conflict with the interest of the company.

The Chairpersan/Chairman, ather Board members and Chief Executive Officer should disclose to the Beard
whether they directly, indirectly or on behalf of third parties have a material interast in any transaction or
matter directly sffecting the Company.

All transactions having conflict ofinterest should be carried out in accordance with law and be fully disclosed
to the Board of Directors.

Compliance with Laws, Rules and Regulations

The Chairperson/Chairman, ather Board members and Chief Executive Officer shall 2nsure compliance with
the various legal/regulatery requirements a5 2pplicable to the business of the Company and endeaver that
before any directions are given or decisions taken, relevant legal/regulatory requirements are taken into
FCCOUNE,

Prohibition of Insider Trading

The Chairperson/Chairman, other Board members and Chief Executive Officer shall comply with all laws,
rules, and regulations governing trading in the shares of the Company and the Company's code-of conduct
far prohibition: of insider trading in dealing with the securities of the Campany which, inter alia, prohibits
buying or =elling of the Company's securities onthe basis of ahy unpublishad prics sensitive information and
prohibits disclosure of such information to any ;::;ther person (including ralatives) whare such Information
may be used by such person for hiz.or her personal benefit or gain.

The Chairperson/Chairman, other Board members and Chisf Executive Officer should comply with the
provizion of the Companies Act, 1554 znd spplicable rules and regulstions jszusd by Bangladesh Sacurities
Exchange Commyission, Bhaka Stock Exchange and Chittsgong Stock Exchangs, in so far as they relats to
prohibitions on Insider trading.

Relationship with Environment

The Chairperson/Chairman, cther Board members and Chief Executive Officer should cause the company
o strive to provide 2 safe and hesithy working environment and comply, in the conduct of the business
sffair: of the company, with all regulations regarding the prazervation of the environment of the industry it
operates in.
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The company should be committed to prevent the wasteful use of natural resources and minimize. any
hazardous impact of the development, production, use and disposal of any of its products and services on
the ecolegical envircnment in accordance with the spplicable laws:

Relztionship with Employees

The Chairperson/Chairman, other Beard members and Chief Executive Officer should strive for causing the
company te maintain cordial employee relations.

The Chairperson/Chairman, othar Board mambers and Chief Executive Officer should cause the company
to builld competency based human resource systems and maintain human resource policies that have been
directed at managing the growth of the organization efficiently.

The Chairperson/Chairman, other Board members and Chisf Executive Cfficer should assist the Comipany In
further aligning its human resaurce policies, processes and |nitiatives to meet its business needs.

Relationship with Customers

The Chaimersﬂn;‘!fhairman, other Board members and Chief BExecutive Officer should snsure that the
company is commitied to supply products and services of the highsst guality standards backed by efficient
after sales service consistent with the requirsments of the customers to ensure their totsl satsfacton.

The Chairperson/Chairman, other Board members and Chief Executive Officer should ensure that company
will properly engage In product adveriising, publicity, and sales prometicn activities to svaid misleading the
CLSTOMEers.:

The Chairperzon/Chairman, other Board membears and Chief Executive Officer should ensure that the
campany will engage in free and open competition with competitors to maintain jts stance as a company
trusted by customers and socisty.

Relztionship with Suppliers

This Code contains general reguirements applicable to all suppliers to company. Particular supplisrcontracts
may contain more specific provisions addressing some of these same issUes. Nothing in the Code is meant
to suparsede any specific provision in a particular contract, and to the axtent there is any Inconsistency
betweesn the Code and any other provision of 2 particular contract, the other provisien will prevail.

The Chairpersen/Chairman, other Board mambers and Chief Executive Officer should act in the best interest
of the company. Accordingly, the Chairman, other Board members and Chief Executive Officer shiould have
na relationship, financial or atherwize, with any supplier that might conflict, or appear to conflict, with the
Chairman, other Board members and Chief Exscutive Officer’s obligation to act in the best Interest of the
Company.

Independency

The Chairperson/Chairman, cther Board membeys and Chisef Executive Offizer should remain indegendent
in all respects. The Chairmah, other Board members and Chief Executive Officer should act impartial to the
employess, customers, suppliers, sharshalders and othar staksholders.

ROLES AND RESPONSIBILITIES OF THE CHAIRMAN

The principal role of the Chairman of the Board Is to manage and to provide leadership to the Board of
Directors of the Company. The Chairman s accountsble to the Board and acts a5 a direct lisison between
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the Board and the managemeant of the Carripany, through the Chief Exacutive Offjcer (CED). in particular,
he will:

1. Chair the meeting of the Board of Directors and Shareholders of the Company.

2. Establish good corporate governance practices and procedures and promate the highest standards
of integrity, probity and corporate governance throughout the Company and particularly at the
Board level.

3. Ensure that all Board commifttess are properly established, composad and operated.

4 Ensure that thare is sffective communication with shareholders and that each Dirsctor develops
and maintains an understanding of the sharsholders’ views.

5 Sset, In consultation with thie Chisf Executive Officer, the Board meeting schedule and agenda to
taks full account of the important issues facing the Company and ansure that adequate tome is
svailable for thorough discussion of critical and strategic lssues.

6. Ensure thet the Board iz properly briefed on issues arising 2t Board mestings and receives, in 2
tmely manner, adequate information which must be accurate, clear, complete and reliable; to fulfill
its duties. such as reports on the Company's performance, the |ssues, challenges and opportunities
facing the Company, and matters reserved to it for decision, '

7. Ensure thet the strategies and policies agreed by the Board are sffectvely implemented by the
Chief Executive and the manasgement of the Company.

8. Supportthe Chief Executive Officer in the development of strategy and, more broadly, suppart and
advise the Chief Executive Officer.

S In econsultation with the CED, determine the date tme and location of the annual mesting of
sharsholders and develop the agenda for the mesting.

16. Reviswand sign minutes of Board meetings.

ROLES AND RESPONSIBILITIES OF THE BOARD

The Board is commitied to the company seeking toachisve superior financiz! performance and long tsrm
prosperity, while meeting stakeholder's expeciations of sound corporate governance practce. The Board
determines the corporats governance arrangsments for the company. As with all its business activities,
the Beard (s proactive in respect Of corporate governance and puts in all places those arrengements
which it considers-are in the best interest of the company and iis shareholders, and consistent with its
responsibiliies to other stakeholders. The Board of Directors isin full control of the company's affairs and is
alzo fully accounitable to the shareholdsrs. it firmly belisve that the success of the company largely depends
on the credible corporate governance practices adopted by the Company. Taking this into consideratian,
the Board of Directors of Pragati Insurance Ltd. sets out its strategic focus and oversees the business and
related affairs of the company, The Board alse formulates the strategic objectives and policy framawork for
the company. Imdischarging the above responsibilities, the Beard caries cut; the following functions as per
the charter of the Board. Determine, moritor and svaluate strategies, policy, management pefformance
critaria and business plan. Periodic and timely reporting to the shareholders on the affairs, progress and
performance of the company. Ensuring proper decislon miaking and accountability structire throughaodt
the Company so that the staff down the line is fully accountable to the corporate management. Delegation
o Board Committess snd management and approval of transactions in excess of delegated level Approval
of-annual budgets including major capits| expenditure proposals. Critical evaluation of all proposals which
require Board's approval and/or directives, Begular review of financial performance and averdue situahion.
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Appointment and evaluation of the performance of the top managament positions. Ensuring that the senior
management team has the necessary skill and experience 1o parform their functon effectvely, in the bast
interest of the Company. Monitoring the adeguacy, approgriaisnass and cperation of internal controls.

ROLES AND RESPONSIBILITIES OF THE CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

Chief Executve Officer shall subject to direction, supervision and coniral of the Board of Directors, have the
following roles and responsibilities Inaddifon to the responsibilities defined In the Articles of Association
of the Company:

3

=5

L1

=4

18,

Develop 3 strategic plan to advance the company’s mizsion and vision and promcte revenus,
prefitability, and growth as an organizaten.

Conduct the affairs of the Company In accordance with the practices and procedures adoptad by
the Board and promote the highest standards of integrity, probity and corporate governancs within
the Company.

Recommend yearly budget for Board approval and prudently manage the organizaljon’s resources
within those budget guldelines according to current laws snd regulations.

Ensure that the Company conducts all of its business.activities in compliance with legal, regulatory
and Company policy, controls and standards.

Review activity reports and financial statements to determine progress and status in atigining
objectives and ravise objectives and plan in accordance with prevalling conditians.

Lead the management inthe day-to-day running of the Compsany’s business in accordance with the-
Business plans and within the budgsts.

Implement, with the support of the management. the strategies and policiss as approved by the
Board and its commitiees in pursuit of the Company’s objectives:

Maintain regular dislogue with the Chairman on important and strategic issues facing the Company
and ensures bringing these issues o the Board's atisnton,

Ensure that the management gives appropriaie pnorty to providing reports to the Board which
contains retevant accurate, Omely and clear information necassary for the Board to fulfill its duties.

Lead the communication pragram with the shareholdars,

11 The CEO shall along with CFQ certify the Board that

12

[i). they have reviewad financial statements for the year and that to the best of their knowledge
and belisf;

[8) these statements do not contaln-any materially untrue statement ar omit any material fact
or Ccontain statements that might be misteading:

(b) these statements together prasent 3 true and fair view 'of the company's affairs and are in
compliance with existing accounting standards and applicable laws;

[ii) Thereare, to the best of knowledoe and belief, no transschions enterad into by the company
during the year which are fraudulent, lllegal or vislation of the company’s code of conduct.

Evaluste performance of top executives of the Company for compliance with established palicies
and abjectives of the company and contributions in attaining objectives.
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14
15,
16,
17,
18.

. Effectively manage the human resources of the arganization according to suthorized personnel

paolicies and procedures that fully conform o current laws and regulations.

Fut in place adequate operational plannming and financis! controf systems.
Represent the company to major customers and professional associations
Fromote the company to local and imternational communities

Tak= remedial action where necessary and Inform the board of significant changss,;
COther roles and responsibilities as assignad by the Board of Directors.

ROLES AND RESPONSIBILITIES OF THE CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER

1. Financial Strategy and Planning

Developing financial strategy The CFO is rezponsible for crafting the company's overall financial
strategy, ensuning it aligns with the organization’s business goals and objectives

Long-term financial planning: Overseeing the long-tarm financial planming of the company, which
includes budgsting, forecasting, and financial modeling to ensure the company meats its financial
targets.

Capital structure management: Deciding on the appropriste mix of debt equity and intarnal
financiag to mest the company's capital needs while balancing cost and risk.

2. Financial Reporting and Analysis

Financial reporting. The CFO ensures thet accurate; Omely finencizl sistements are prepared
in complisnce with sctounting standards and regulatory requirsments: This includes Income
staternents, balance shests, and cash flow statements.

Analysis and insights: Froviding managemsant with regular financial analysis and insights tosupport
decision-making including performance metrics, variance analysis, and key performance indicators
(kPIs).

Internal and external reporting: Oversseing intarnal financizl reporting to senior management and
external reperting to regulatory authorities, sharehelders, and othear stakehelders,

3. Risk Management

Identify and manage financial risks. The CFO is responsible for identifying financial risks, including
market risk, eredit risk, liguidity risk; and opsrational risk; and implementing strategies to mitigate
them

Hedging and risk controls. Developing strategies to hedge against financial risks, Including intersst
rate risks, currency fluctizations, and commicdity price volatility.

Compliance with regulations: Ensuring the company adheres to all financial regulatons, including
tax laws, securitiss regulations, and accounting standards.

4. Treasury and Cash Managemenl

Cash flow management: Oversesing the company's cash flow and ensuring there is sufficient
liguidity to meet operatonal and Investment naads.
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investment management: Deciding onshort-andlong-tarminvestments ensuringthe organization's
capital is utilized effectvely to generate returns.

Bank relationships: Managing relationships with banks and financial institutions to secure finan cing,
cptimize cash mansgement, and mansge working capital.

Budgeting and Forecasting

Budget creation: Lezding the budgeting process, collaborating with ether depariments to creaie a
comprahansive financial pian for the company.

Financial forecasting: Regularly updating financial forecasts basad on actual performance, industry
trands, and markset condifons

Cost control: Monitoring expanses scross the organization and ensuring that costs are controlled to
mest financial targets,

Financial Control and Internal Systems

Oversee internal controls: Ensuring the proper finandal controls are in place o pravent errors,
fraud, and mismanagement of corpany resources,

Auditand compliance: Coordinatng with internal and external auditors to ensurs the organizetion’s
financia! processas comply with applicable laws and accounting standards.

improve financial processes Continuously improving financial processes and systems to increase
efficiency, reduce costs, and ensure accuracy In financial reporting.

Leadership and Management

Leadership of the finance team: Leading and manzging the finance department, including
accouniants, financial analysts, and other finance professionals.

Cross-functional collaboration: Collzborating with other executive team members, including
the CED, COO, and the board of directors, to ensure alignment on business goals and financial
strategies.

Talent development: |dentifying and developing financial talent within the company, fostering a
culturs of professional growth and continuous improvement.

Strategic Decision Support

Support for strategic decisions: The CFO plays s critical role in supporting strategic decisions such
g= mergers and acquisitions, partnerships, and mejor capital expendituras. They conduct fimancial
due diligence and provide recommendations basad on financial data.

Business performance: Asssssing the company s financial performanca and providing insights into
operational improvements; prefitability, and growth opportunites.

Investor relations: Communicating the financial health and performance of the company to
investors, analysts. and other key stakeholders. This includes presenting financial results and
strategiss 1o the board snd sharsholders.

Tax Strategy and Compliance

Tax planning and strategy: Deaveloping and oversesing the company's tax strategy, ensuring the
orzganizaton minimizes its tax lizbiliges while remaining compliant with t2x laws and regulatons.

o
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“Tax reporting and compliance: Enzuring that the company submits sccurate tex returmns on Gme
and complies with local, national, and international tax regulations.

10. Mergers, Acguisitions, and Fundraising

Mergers and acquisitions: The CFO plays a cantral role in evaluating and exscubing mergars and
srguizitdons, including financial due dilisence, valuations, and iniegraton planning.

Raising capital: Responsible for oversesing fundraising activities, whether through debi or eguity,
including negotiations with investors and lendars.

Strategic partnerships Identifying and svaluating opportunitiss for strategic partnerships that will
enhance the company’s financial position and growth prospects.

11. Technology and Innovation In Finance

Financial technology Oversesing the Implementation of financial technologiss, such as ERF
systems, financial modeling software, and automaton tocls, to improve efficiency and raduce
rrors.

Data-driven dedisions: Leveraging data analytics and business intelligence tools toimprove financial
decision-making and prov|de strategic insights to other executives.

12. Board and Shareholder Commumication

Board presentations: Regularly prasanting to the board of directors on financial performance,
risks, and strategic financial matiers.

Shareholder communication: Maintaining communication with sharshelders and investors,
keeping them informed about the company's financial status and long-term strategy.

Roles, Responsibilities, and Duties of the Company Secretary

1. Regulatory Compliance:

Ensuring cempliance with the provisions of the Companies Act, Insurance Act, BSEL reguletions,
and other applicable faws.

Assisting the company in complying with the Carporate Governancs Code issued by BSEC

Maintaining liaison with regulatory authorities like BSEC. RISC. DSE/CSE, IDRA, and others.

2. Support to the Board:

Qrganizing meetngs of the Beard of Directors and Itz commitiess (e.g., Audit Compmifites, NRC).
Freparing and circulating meeling agendas and minutes, and maintain records of Board decisions.
Advising the Board on govarnance, legal, and compliance matiers.

Ensuring timely disclosures and filings to regulators and stock exchanges:

3. Statutory Responsibilities:

Maintaining statutory books and registers (register of members, directors, etc ).
Filingstatutoryraturns{e.g. annualreturns, financialstetements, changes indirectors/sharsholding).

Acting as custodian of corporate records snd company s=al,
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4. Communication and Disclosure:

5.

Ensurs Omely disclosure of material information to shareholders and regulators:
Manzge communication between the company, shareholders, and other stakeholders.

Facilizate the holding of the Annual General Mesting (AGM) and Extra-Crdinary Ganearal Mestings
(EGMS).

Ethics and Good Governance:

Fromaote ethical business conduct and adherence to governance principles

Agsistin implementing 2nd monitering the company's cods of conduct and corporate policies.

ROLES AND RESPONSIBILITIES OF THE HEAD OF INTERNAL AUDIT AND COMPUANCE

L

Internal Audit Oversight

Develop and implement audit plans: Responsibie for creating annual ar periodic Internal audit
plans that align with the erganization’s risk manegement chjectives.

Conduct internal audits.: Oversse and manage the sudit process, ensuringthat audits are condlctad
sfficientiy, sffectively, and In 3 timely mannsr

Identify risks; Evaluate internal contrels, financial reporting, operations, and compliance to identify
3ny gaps, inefficiancies, or risks.

Audit reporting: Prepare audit reports that outline findings, risk areas, and recommendations far
Improvement. These reports are typicaily shared with senior management and the audit commiittee.

Foliow-up on audit findings: Ensurs that corrective actions are taken in response to sudit findings
znd recommiendations.

Compliance Management

Ensure regulatory compliance: Ensurethatthe orgenization adheres toall relevantiaws, reguletions,
znd indUstry standards. This includes monitoring compliance with local, regional, and internatonal
laws,

Design compliance programs: Develop, implement, and maintain effective compliance programs
and policies to minimize legal and regulatory risks.

“Training and awareness: Educats employ=es about compliance requirements and the importance

of adhering to policies and regulations throwgh training and swareness programs

Monitor and assess compliance: Regularly assess and monitor the effectivensss of complisnce
programs, ensuring they remain Lp-to-date and effective in addressing currant risks

Risk Management

Assess risk expeosure: Work clossly with senior management and the risk mansgement team o
355255 risks soross varicus functions of the business.

Advise on risk mitigation: Provide guidance on strategies and practices to mitigate risks related to
fraud, financial reporting emors, or regulatony breaches.

Meonitor emerging risks: Kesp an eye on Industry trends, naw regulaticns, and emserging risks to
ensure the company adapts proactively,
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Internal Control and Govemance

Strengthen intemal controls: Work to ensure that effective intemnal control systems are in plsce to
safeguard company assets, ensure accuracy In financial reporting, and prevent fraud.

Promote good governance: Act a3 a key player in promoting good corporats governancs practices
within the organization.

Collaborate with otherdepartments: Workowith departments such aslegal finance, and operations
to ensure a cohesive approach to govemance. audit, and compliance activities.

5. Leadership and Management

Lead the audit and compliance teams: Supsrvise and lzad interna! sudit and compliance
professionals, providing mentorship, guidance, and development opportunities.

Report to senior leadership: Provide regular updates to the CED, CFC, audit committee, ar board
of directors on audit and compliance matiers, nsks, and achons taken,

Ligison with external auditors: Coordinate and collaborate with external suditors during theannual
audit procass,

6. Sirategic Planning

7

Align audit and compliance goals with organizational strategy. Encsure that the sudit and
compliance functions support the comipany's long-term strategic objectives snd contribute 1o
overall business success.

Continuous improvement Advocste for the continuous improvement of audit and compliance
practices, adopling new technologies or methedologiss as appropriate.

Investigations and Fraud Prevention

Investigate suspicious activities: Overses investigations into potential fraud. miscenduct, or
vigtations of company policy, ensuring thorough and impartal raviews.

Develop anti-fraud strategies: Creatz and enforce strategies simed at detecting and preventing
fraudulent activities within the organization,

KEY CSR INITIATIVES OF PRAGATI INSURANCE LIMITED

Pragati Inzurance Limited, 3 |=ading general insurance company in Bangladesh, (= desply committed to
Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR). Their CSR initiatives focus on sthical business practices, community
development, environmental sustainability, and employee welfare

T

Ethical Business Practices

Transparency and Integrity. The company emphasizes sthical conduct and anb-corruption

measures across all levels, fostering a culture of honesty and transparency,

Quality Employment: Fragst Insurance ensures 3 transparent recrultment process and invests in

empleyee skill development and caresr advancement through training and guidance.
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2. Ewironmental Sustainahbility

» Resource Conservation: Pragst insurance maintains a3 standard working environment that
sncouragasthe reducton of resource wastape, zuch as minimizing unnaéessary ENErEY r:::rnsum'pl:i on

and papser printing.

support for Sports and Cultural Adiivities

Lt

+ Sponsorship and Consultancy. The company actively partcipates n promoting sports in
Bangizdesh by sponsoring and providing consultancy for varicus sporting events, contributing to
the development of youth and national sports.

4. Disaster Relief and Welfare

« Prime Minister’s Relief Fund: Pragsti Insurance has been Invelved in social deveiopment and
mpapitt,#bulldihg processes through contributions to the Prime Ministar’s Ralief and Welfare Fungd,
assisting those affected by economic and natural disasters.

Conclusion

Pragati Insurance Limited's CSR initiatives reflect s strong commitment to ethical business practices,
‘community development, environmental sustainability, and employee welfare: Through various programs

and parinerships, the company strives ta maks a positive impeact on society and contribute te the nation's

growth and development.

B4 | AnnisiGecon20m4

r 4 b



SELF ASSESSMENT REPORT ON CORPORATE
GOVERNANCE CODE OF IDRA

Pragati Insurance Limited has consistently adhered to all applicable laws, regulations, and policy directives
issued by the relevant authoritias since its inception. The Campany has established a robust and effective
corporate governance framework that promotes transparency, accountahility, and integrity across all lavels
of operation.

The Company Isfully commitied to complying with each provision of the Corporate Governanece Guidalines
for Insurers, 2023, issued by the Inzurance Developmeant and Regulatory Authonty (IDRA). It diligently
safeguards the rights and Interests of shareholders; stakeholders, and policyholders through well-defined
adminjstrative responsibilities, publicly disclosed accountahility mechanisms,

The Company’s corporate governance philosophy underscores the importance of Board Independence
as a fundamental element in ensuring objectivity, transparency, and fairness in all corporate dealings.
Accordingly, the Corporate Governance Report provides disclosures that ga beyond the minimum statutory
and regulatory reguirements, reflecting the Company’s commitment to best practices.

Internel governance procedures have been structured tc meset high standards of reliabllity, ensuring the
timsly availability of accurate and relevant information regarding the Comipany s financial performancs and
strategic diraction.

The: Beard of Directors plays a pivotal role in:shaping the Company’s long-term vision and guiding its
covarnance framework. The Cornpany belleves that a wellinformed, active, and indapendent Board
is esseniial for maintaining the highsst standards of corporate governance and for ensuring sthical,
transparent, and sccountable management practices.

In alignment with these principles, the Company remains fully committed to uphelding the core values of
ethical eonduct, prudent decision-making, and responsible leadership at every level of the organization.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND COMPOSITION OF THE BOARD

Pragsati Insurance Limited has properly maintained the condition regarding the number of directors of the
Board of Directors as per the provizsions of Section- 75(1) of the Insurance Act, 2010-and the total number
of members of its Board of Directors iz 17 of which 09 are sponsor directors, 05 are public sharsholders
diractors and 03 are Independent Directars.

Appointment and re-appointment of Directors of Pragati Insurance Limited has been made in compliance
with the provision of the Insurance Act, 2010
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The Company has ensured compliance with the requirements of Guideline # 6.2 (Ka) relating {0 the fitness
of the Directors of the Board. Pragati Insurance Limited has also duly complied regarding presiding of Board
heetings by the Chairman.

INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

Pragati Insurance Limited has appointed 03 {three) Independant Diractors to the Board of the Company
and also has ensured due mmpilanr;&a with the requirements of Guidelines # 6.3 (Kaj, 6.3 (Kha) and 6.3
{Ga) concemning the selection, appointment, and rezppointment of Independent Directors of the Company.

ROLE OF THEDIRECTORS:

The Board of Directars of PIL is commitied to achieving the long-term stretegic goals of the Company by
providing clear direction and effective supervision To ensure =fficient and responslble management. In
alignment with Corporate Governance Guidelines {CGG] 6.4, the Board activaly promotes ethical standards
and good governance prachices across all levels of the organization.

CODE OF CONDUCT:

The Code of Conduct for the members of the Board of Directors of PIL has been duly formulated in
acoordance with regulatory requirements and good govemance practices. The Code of Conduct of PIL can
beaccessed at the following link: hitps://pragatinsurance comy/financial-indicators

COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

PIL has constituted the following committees in compliance with Guideline 7.01 of the Corporate Governance
Guidelines for Insurers, 2023

s Audit Committee

= Nominaton and Remuneration Commitiss

*  |nvestment Commitise

= Risk Mansgemsent Commitise

= Policyholder Protection & Compliance Commities

Theze commitieas have been formed to ensure effactive ovarsight, strategic direction, and compliance with
regulatary requirsments.

SENIOR MANAGEMENT AND KEY PERSONNEL

The zenior management and key personnel referred to in the Corporats Governance Guldelines ars the
CEQ, CFO, CS. C10, CRO and Head of Internal Audit and Compliance respectively, who are amployed on full
time-hasis and do not hold any other sxecutive positions in other company. Chief Executive Officer (CEQ) is
appointed following the Guidelines of Insurance Development and Regulatory Authority (IDRA).

DHSCLOSER INFORMATION OF MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DMRECTORS AND THE COMMITTEES

&s per corporate governance guidelines, the Board Meetings and other committee meetings disclosures ars
published inthe newspaper and website of the Company. PIL hescomplied in line with Conditons # 14{1],
14{2) and 14({3).
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RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

PiL discleses the reguired information in the Financial Statement as per AS when related party transactions
are made. PIL discloses the required information in the Financial Statements as per the requirements of
Guideline # 15(kKa), 15(Kha) 151Ga) 15(Gha),15(Umal 15(Cho) and 15(Cha) a5 and when related party
transacton are made.

CORPORATE SOC1AL REBBPONSIBILITY

FIL has besn properly following Corperate Social Responsibility 85 mentioned In Guideline & 15 PiL
gives emphasis on corporate social responsibility and remains commitied in fulfilimant of these social
responsibility, The company has actively participated n various social activities of fiood donation, employess
walfare, winter clothes distribute to the underprivileged people.

DISCLOSURE OF INFORMATION OF INSURER

According to Guideline # 18, PIL has been published updated necassary Information along with the bensfits
of the insurance plan on the wabsite of Company also updste thoze information as and when changed

THE ANNUAL COMPLIANCE REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

PIL has duly submitted the Annual Compliance Report to the appropriate suthority and published it in the
Annual Report in accerdance with Corporsie Governence Guldeline No. 15{1).

FIL has also obtained the Compliance Caraficate on Corporate Goyernance Guidslines for insurers and
disclosed it in the Annual Report as per Guidaline No. 13{2),

On behalf of the Board

Iz & 7 A
Syed M. Altaf Hussain
Chairman
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CERTIFICATION OF CEO AS PER CGG OF IDRA

The Board of Directors
Pragati Insurance Uimitad

Subject:  CEO's Certification as per Corporate Governance Guideline for the year ended on December
31, 2024

Pursuant to the condition Noe. 12.1(7) of the Insurance Development and Regulatory Authority's "Insurer’s
Corporate Governance Guideline 20237 (Letter No. 53 .03.0000.075.22 0252020230, dated October 15,
2023), | hersby declare that

1. The financial statemants for the year ended Decemiber 31, 2024, have been prepared in compliance
with International Accounting Standards (1A5) or International Fnanclial Reporting Standards {IFRS)
gz applicable in Bangladesh and any departures thers from has been adequately disclossd.

2. Thesstimates and judgments used in the financial stetements wers mads prudently and reasonably
to present 3 true and falr view.

The company has faken proper and sdeguate care in malntaining accounting records

o

4. The Internal Auditors have conducted periodic audits that provide reasonable assurance that the
company's asteblished policies and procedures were consistently followed.

5. The company has ensured the development and implementation of all acowities and strategies,
including risk management and establishing = system of internal contral.

The inzurer's day-to-day operstions and sdministrative activities are conducted in alignment with
the framewurk set by the Board of Directars, as well as the existing legal and regulatary framework.

T

7. WNanagement’s use of the going concern basis of sccounting in preparing the finandal statements
iz appropriate, and no matenal uncerisinty exists regarding the company's ability to continue as a
gZoing concem.

In this regard, | Certify that:-

| have reviewed the financial staiements for the year ended Decembar 31, 2024, and to the best of my
knowledge and belief:

a. The statements dd not contain any materially untrue statement, omit any material fact, or contain
statements that might be misleading,

b The statements collectively present z true and falr view of the company’s affairs and comply with
existing accounting standards and applicable laws.

Furthermore, to the bast of my knowledgs and belief no transaction has been made by the Company
during the year which are fraudulent, illegsl, or in vicletion of the code of conduct.

Sincerely,

(o

Syed Sehab Uliah Al-Manjur, ACH (UK)
Chisf Executive Officer
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COMPLIANCE REPORT ON BSEC NOTIFICATION

Annexure-C

[As per condition No. 1(5)(xxvii)]

Status of compliance with the conditions imposed by the Commission’s Notification No. SEC/ CMRRCD/
2006-158/ 207 /Admin/80 dated 3 June 2018 and BSEC/CMRRCD/2009- 193/66/PRD/148 dated 16 October
2023 jssued under secticn 2CC of the Securities and Exchange Ordinance, 1965 (XVIlof 1355).

(Report under Condition No. 2)

! Compliance Status |

appropriate column) |

Not
Complied fied

(if any)

1 Board of Directors:

11)  Size ofthe Board of Diractors
The total number of members of a company's Board
of Directors (hereinafier referred to as “Board") Y
shall not be less then 5(five) and more than 20
{twenity).

1{2) Independent Direcior:s
All companies shall have effective representation
of independent directors on their Boards o thst
the Board, as a group, includes core competencies
considerad relevantinthe contest of each company;
for this purpose, the companias shall comply with
the following-

1{2)fs) At least 2{two) directors or onefifth [1/5) of the

total number of directors In the company’s Board,
whichever is higher, shall be independent directors;

any fraction shall be considered to the next integar Complied as
or whole: number for caleulabing ‘number of ¥ _ per Insurance
independent director{s): Act 2010

Frovided that the Board shall appoint at least
1{one) female independent director in the Board of
Directors of the company,;

1{2){b] Without contravention of any provision of amy
other laws, for the purpose of this clause, an
“independant dirscior means & dirsctor—

12)(blf})  who either doss nat hold any share in the company
or holds less than cne pernant (1% shares of the v
total paid-up shares of the company;
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12){b)(i)

2] (oj(in

1{2}{B){v)

12){B)iv)

1{2) () (i)

12){B){vif

HZi(bl{vin)

1{2(b){ix)

1{2)(b)(x)

wha 5 not a sponsor of the company or i not
connectad with the company's any sponsor ar
director or naminated director or sharehalder of tha
company or any of its associates, sister concerns,
subsidianies and parents or holding entities who
hoids one percent (1% or more shares of the total
paid-up shares of the company on the basis of
family refationship and hiz or her family membears
glso =hall not held above mentioned shares in the
company:

Frovided thatspouse, son, daughter, father mother,
brother sister, son-in-law and dhughtar—inilﬂw shal|
be considerad as family members.

Who has not been an executive of tha ﬁmpar:y in
immediately pracading 2 {wﬂ:} financial years,

whao doss not have any other relationship, whether
pecuniary or atherwise, with the company or its
subsidiary/associated companies;

whe is not @ member or TREC (Trading Right
Entitlement Cﬂrﬁﬁuﬁt&‘] helder, diractor or officer
of any stock-exchange;

who i not a shareholder director excepting
independent director or officer of any member or
TREC holder of stock exchange or an intarmaediary
of-the capital market;

mu&mapamrnfanammnrw&snm
& partner or an executive during the preceding 3
(thres) yesrs of the concerned company's statutory
sudit firm or audit firm engagad in internal audit
services or audit firm conduzting special audit or
profassional certifying compliance of this Code;

who Is not independent diractor in more than 5
[frve) listed companies;

who has not been 85 g defaulter in tha
latest Credit Information Buresu (CI8) report of
Bangladesh Bank for nonpayment of any foan
or advance or abligation to 2 bank or 2 financial
institution; and

Who has not been convictad for a criminal offence
invalying moral turpitude.

a0
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The independent dirsctars) shall be appainted by
the Board and approved by the shareholders in the.
annual Genaral Mesting (ASM):

Provided that the Board shall appoint the
independent director, subject to prior consent
of the Commission, after due considerstion
of recommendation of the Nomination and
Remuneration Committes (NRC) of the company;

The post of independent directar{s) cannot remain
vacant for more than 90 (ninety) days; and

The tenure of office of an independent directar
shall be for a period of 3 (three] years, which may
be extended for 1 (one) tanure enly,

Provided that a former independent director may
be considered for resppointment for another
tenure sfier a time gap of one tenure, ie. threa
years from his or her completion of consecutive
twe tenure [Le_ six years];

Provided further thet the independent director
shall not be subject to retirement by rotation as
per the (FF#=] TES, 3358 (M358 7T 3 28 =54
(company Act, 1954).

Explanation: For the purpose of counting tenure or
term of independent director, sny partial term of
tenure shall be deemed tobe afull tenure.
Qualification of Independent Director:

Independent Director shall be a knewledgsable
individual with integrity who is sble to snsurs
compllance  with financial aws, regulatory
requirements and corporste laws. ﬂﬁ'ﬂ can make
meaningful contribution to the business,
Independent director shsll have following
gualifications:

Business leader who |5 or was a promaoter or
director of an unlisted company having minimum
paid-up eapital of Tk.100.00 million or any
listed company or a member of any nabional or
interngtional chamber of commerce or registersd
b’UEInE‘SS association; of




1(3){bj(a)

1{3)e)i)

{3)(b)(iv

153)(bl{v]

1{3)(c)

Corporste Leader who s orwas atop level sxscutive
not lower than Chisf Exscutive Officer or Managing
Director or Deputy Managing Director or Chief
Financial Eﬁﬁmrw Haad of Finance or Accounts or
Company Secretary or Head of Internal Audit and
Compliance or Head of Legal Service or a candidate
with equivalent position of an unlisted company
having minimum paic-up capital of Tk 100.00
million orofa listed company; or

Explanaﬁan Tup |l ﬁmmrtwe Incldes: Mamgmg
Director ﬂM[}] or Chisf Exscutive Officer (CED],
Additional or Beputy Mangging Director (AMD
or DMD), Chief Operating Officer (COQ), ‘Chief
Financial Officer [CFO), Company Secrstary (CS),
Head of Intermal Audit and Compliance {HMC],
Head of Administration and Human Resources ar
equivalent positions and same level or ranked or
salaried officials of the company.

Former or existing official of government ar
statitory or sutonomous or regulatory body in the
positien not below 5th Grade of the national pay
scale, who has at least educational background
of bachelor degree in economics OF COMMErCE or
business or Law:

Provided that in case of appointment of existing
official as Independsnt directon It reguires
clearance from the organization where he or she is
inservice: ar

University teacher who hasaducational background
in Economics or Commerce or Susiness Studies or
Law; ar

Professional whe is er was an advocate practcing
at least in the High Court Division of Bangladesh
Siprems Court: or & Charersd Accountant or
Cost and Management Accountant or Chartered
Financial Analyst or Chartered Certified Accountant
or Certified Public Accountant or Chartersd
Managsmen: Accountant or Chartered Secretary
or equivalent gualification;

The ln'd-emdmt director shall have at lgast 10
[t2n) years of experience in any fisld mention=d in
clause (b);
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1{=2)(d) In special cases, the sbove gusalifications or Nao such
experiences may be relaxed subject to prior deviation
approval of the Commissicn. eoourred.

144) Duzlity of Chalrpersan of the Board of Directors
and Managing Director or Chief Exacutive Officer:

1{dj{fa)  The positions of the Chairperson of the Board and
the Managing Director (MD) and/or Chisf Executive o
Officer (CED) of the company shall be filled by = =
different individuals. '

1{4}(b]  TheManaging Director (MD] andfor Chisf Executiva:
Officer (CEQ) of & listed company shall not hold the: v
same position in ancther listed company;

1l4}c)  The Chairperson of the Board shall be elected from
among the non-executive directors of the company; - -

1(4){d) The Bosrd shall clearly define respective roles
and responsibilides of the Chairperson and the i
Manaping Birector and/or Chief Exscltive Officer,

1{4)(a] in the absence of the Chairperson of the Board, the
remaining members may slect one of themselves
from non-execuiive directors a5 Chairperson for
thet particular Board's meeting the ressen of = =
sbsence of the regular Ehairparson shall be duly
recaorded jn tha minutes.

1{5) The Directors’ Report to Shareholders
The Board of the company shall include the
following additional statements or disclosures in
the Diractors’ Report prepared under section 184
of the Companies Act, 1994 (Act No. XV|Il of 1554) =

{55} An Industry outiook and possible  futurs o
developments in the Industry. : = =

1{5)(ii)  The segment-wise or product-wisa performance. v

1{5)(iif)  Risks and concernis Including internal and sxternal
rizk factors, threat to sustainabllity and negative +
impact on environmant, it any,

1(5){iv) A discussion on Cast of Goods sold, Gross Profit >
hargin and Net Profit Margin, whers applicabls; == =

1{5){v} A Discusslon on continuity of any sxtrsordinary No such item
activities and their imiplications( gain or loss); - - Sxists.

1{3)(vi] A detailed discussion on refated party transactions
glong with a statement showing amount, nature of v
related party, nature of transactions snd basis of = =
transactions of sll relsted party transactions;

N such
deyiation
otcurred.

voms  [rdnvemes Limded
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1(5}){vii)

18] fviii)

1(5)(ix)

1{S)(x)

1(5](x]

1{5)xii)

1{sHxiin)

1{5]v)

1(5) (xv]

2{E){vi)

1(5) i)

A staternant of utilization of proceeds raised
throlgh from public lssUes, rights issues snd/for
through any others instrurments;

An explanation if the financial results deteriorate
after the company goes for Initial Public Offering
(IPG), Repeat Public Cffering{RFO), Rights Share
Offen Direct Listing, ate.;

An explanation on any significant variance oceurs
between Quarterly Financial performance and
Annual Financial Statements;

A:staternent of remuneration paid to the directors
including independent directors;

A statement that the financial statements prepared
by the management of the issuer company present
fairly its state of affairs, the result of its operations,
cash fiows and changss In equity;

A statement that proper books of account of the
issuer company have been maintainad;

A statement that appropriate accounting palicies
have: been consistently spplied in preparation of
the financial statements and that the accounting
estimates ars based on ressonsble and prudent
judgment,

A statement that Internaticnal Accounting
Standards {IAS) or International Financial Reporting
Standards (IFRS), as applicable in Bangladesh,
kave bean followad in praparation of the finandal
statements and any departure thare from has besn
adaquately disclosed; '

& statement thet the system of internal control
is sound in design and has bean effactivaly
implemented and monitored,

A statamnent that minarity shareholders have besn
protected from abusive actions by, orin the intarest
of, contralling sharsholders scting sither directly or
indirectly and have ffective means of radrass.

& statement that there is no significant doubt upon
the issuer company's shility to continue as & going
congern, if the issuer company is not considered
to be a going concern, the fact along with reasans
theraof shall be disclosed: a

Annizst Report J024

Masuch itemn
exists.

No such event:

Mo such svent
!:miUrr-ed_

N



1{5){xviii)

1153 [xix)

{5 (]

15 {xxi)

1(5j{ i)

145 fxxiii]
{5 {xxiii)(z)

1{5){xxii)(B)

145) boxii )
15 (i) (d)

1{5){xxiv)

15 oxiv)(a)
1{5)(xxiv) b}

An axplanation that significant devistions from the
igst ysar's operating resulis of the issuer company
shall be highlighted and the reasons thereot shall
be explained;

A statement whare key opsrating and financizl
dats of st least preceding & (five) years:shall be
summrarized.

An explanation on the reasons if the fssuer company

has not declared dividend (eash or stock) for-the:

year;

Board's statement to the effect that no bonus share
or stock dividend has been-or shall be declared as
intenim dividend:

The total number of Board mastings held during
the year and attendance by each director;

A report on the patiemn of sharsholding disclasing
the aggregate number of shares {alang with name-
wise datails where stated balow) held by -

Parent or Subsidiary or Associated Companies and
other relatad parties (name-wise details);

Directors; Chief Executive Officer, Company
Secretary, Chief Financial Officer. Head of Intermal
Audit and Compliance and their spouses and minor
children (name-wise details);

Executives; and

sharsholders holding ten percent (10%) or more
vating interest in the company [name- wise details).
Explanation: For the purpose of this clause, the
expression “executive” means top & {five) salaried
employess of the company, other thantheDirectors,
Chief Executive Officer, Comparly Secretary, Chief
Financial Officer and Head of Internal Audit and
Compliance.

in case of the appointment or resppointment of a

director, a disclosure on the campany shall disclose

the following information to the shareholders:-

& brief resumie of the director;

nature of his or her expertise in spacific functional
aress; and

N/A

N/A
N/A

e
w:thaverage

aﬁenﬂana&

N/A

NJA
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1{5)podivi(c)

1{5){xev)|

1{5){xxvi)

1{5)(xoavii]

{5} it}

names of companies in which the person atso
holds the directorship and the membership of
tommittess of the Board:

A Management's Discussion and Analysis signed
by CEQ or MD presenting detalled analysis of
the company’s position and operations along
with & brief discussion of changes in the financial
statements, among others focusing on:

{a) sccounting policiss and estimation for
preparation of financial statements;

(b} changes in accounting policies and estimation,
it any, clearly describing the effect on financial
performance ar resulis and financial position as well
as cash flows in absolute figure for such changes;
(cjeomparative analysis  {including  effects of
infiation} of financial performance ar rEﬁuI‘ts and
financial position as well as cash fiows for current
financial year with immediate preceding five years
explaining reasens thereof;

[djcompare such financial performance or results
and financial position as well as cash flows with the
peerindustry scenano;

{elbrisfly explain the financial and sconomic
scenario of the country and the globe:

{fjrisks:and concerns [ssuss related to the financial
stgtaments, explaining such risk and concerns
mitigation plan of the company; and

{gifuture plan or projection or forecast for
company s cperation; performance and financial
position, with justification thereof, Le, actual
position shall e explained to the shareholders in
the next AGM,

Declaration ar certification by the CEQ and the CFO
to the Board as required under wn:dfﬂnn No. 3(3)
shall be disclosed as per Annexure-A.

The report 2s well as certficate regarding
compliance of conditiens of this Code a= reguired
undar eondition No. 9 shall be disclosad as per
Annexure-B and Annexure-C;

The Directors’ report to the shareholders doss not
require to Include the businass strategy or technical
specification related to products or services; which
have business confidentality.
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1{6) Meeting of the Board of Directors

The company shall conduct 5 Board meetings
and record the minutes of the mestings as well as
keep required books and records in line with the
provisions of the relsvant Bangladesh Secretarial 7 = =
Standards BSS] as adopted by the Institute of
Charterad Secretarias of Bangladesh [ICSE) In 50
far 25 those standards are not inconsistent with any
n:cmi;iltlur'l of this Code.
17) Eoda of Conduct for the Chairperson, other Board
members and chisf Exscutive Officer

{a]The Board shall lay down 2 code of conduct,
based on the recommendation of the Nomination o
and Remunarstion Committea (NRC) at condition - .
No. &, for the Ehmmmanﬂftheﬁﬁatd other
board members and Chief Executive Officer of the:
company;
{b)The code of conduct 55 determined by the NRC
shall be posted an the website of the comparny
including, among others, prudent conduct and
behavior; confidentality, cenfiict of interast
compliance with laws, rules and regulations; = =
prohibition of insider: trading: relationship with
environmeant, employesas, custemers and suppliers;
and independency.

2 Governance of Board of Directors of Subsidiary Company:

2{a) Provisions relating to the compaosition of the Board
of the holding company shall be made applicable
fo the composition of the Board of the subsidiary = —
cormpany;

2(b)  Atleast1(one) Indspendent director an the Board
of the helding company shall be 2 director on the
Board of the subsidiary company,

2i{e] Theminutes of the Beard mesting of the subsidiary
company shall be placed for review atthe following
Boand meeting of the holding company;

2{d)  The minutes of the respective Board mesting of
the holding company shzll state that they have
reviewed the affairs of the subsidiary company also;

2(e) The Audit Commities of the holding compainy shall
sizo raview the financial statements, in particular
the mvestments made by the subsidiary company.

hlfA

N/A

/A

N/A

NJA

@
i PRAGATI | 97

voms  [rdnvemes Limded



3{1)

3{2)

3{3)

ging Director (MD) or Chief Executive
Officer (CEQ), Chief Financial Officer [CFO), Head
of Internal Audit and Compliance (HIAC) and
Company Secretary [CS):

Appointment:

fajThe Board shall appoint @ Managing Director
(MB] or Chief Executive: Officer (CEQ), a Company
Sacretary (CS), a Chief Financial Officer (CFO) and a
Head of Internal Audit and Compliance {HIAC),

(b)The positions of the Managing Director (MD) ar
Chief Executive Officer (CED), Company Secretary
(C3), Chief Financial Officer (CFO) and Head of
internal Audit and Compliance [HIAC) shall be filled
by different individuals;

(ciThe MD or CEQ, TS, CFC and HIAC of a listed
company shall net hold.any executive position in
any other company at the same time:

Provided that CFO or C5 of any listed company may
be appointed far the same position in any other
listed or non-isted company under the same group
for reduction of cost er fortechnical expertize, with
pricr approval of the Commission:

Frovided further that the remunerastion -and
perquisites of the said CFO or CS shall be shared by
appointing companies propartionately;

(djThe Board shall clearly define raspective rofes,
responsibilities and duties of the CFO, the HIAT and
the CS;

{e}The MD or CEQ, €5, €FO and HIAC =hall not be
removed from their position without approval of
the Board as well as Immediate dissemination to
the Commissicn and stock exchangels).

Requirement to sttend Board of Directors’ Meetings

The MD or CEQ, €S, CFO and HIAC of the company
shall attand the meetings of the Board;

Provided that the €S, CFO and/or HIAC shall not -

attend such part of a: mesting of the Board which
invelves consideration of an agends item relating to
Duties of Managing Director (MD) or Chief Exacutive
Officer (CEQ) and Chisf Financial Officer (CFO}:
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3{3)fa)  The MD or CEQ end CFO shall eertify to the Board
that they have reviewed financial statements for
theyea:anc!thatmﬁnebeat of their knowledgs
and belisf-

3{3)aj{l)] these statements do not contain any materially

' untrue statement or omit any material et or v
cantain statements that might be misleading; and

3i3){a)(i) thess statements together present a true and fair

view of the company’s affairs and are in compliance

with existing accounting standards and. % - =
applicable faws;
3{3){b) The MD or CEO and CEQ shall also certify that
There are, to the best of knowledge and belief. no
transactions entered into by the company during s
the year which are fraudulent, lllegal or violation of = =
the code of conduct for the company’s Board orits
rmembers;
33jlc)  Thecertificationofthe MDorCEOand CFOshallbe
disclosed in the Annusl Report - -
4 Board of Directors’ Commitiea:-
For ensuring good governance in the company. the
Board shall have at least following sub-commitises:
4{i) Audit Committes; and v _ N
Aii) Nomination and Remuneration Commities. v _ .
5{1) Responsibiiity to the Board of Directors.
5{1)fa)  The company shall have an Audit Commitiee as a o7
sub-committee of the Board; = =

5{1)fb) The: Audit Commitise shall assist the Beard in
ensuring that the financial statements reflect true
and fzir view of the state of affsirs of the compgany A
and In ensuring a2 good monitoring system within
the business.

5{i){e)  The Audit Committee shall be resgonsible to the

: Board; the dutiss of the Audit Committee shallbe

clearly set forth in writing

5{2) Constitution of the Audit Committes
5{2)fa)  TheAudit Committes shall be composed of at least v
3 (three) members. — =

voms  [rdnvemes Limded

i PRAGATI | 99



5(2)(b)

5{2)(c)

5(2)d)

5{2){e)

5{2)(f]

5(2)
5{3)(a}

The Bosrd shall sppoint members of the Audit
Comimittee who shall be non-executive directors of
the company excepting Chairperson of the Board
and shall include at lsast 1 {one] independant
director;

All members of the audit committee should
be “financially literate” and at least 1 (ona)
member shall have accounting or refated financial
management: background and 10 (ten) years of
such experishce.

Explanation: The term “financially literate” means
the 2bility to read and undarstand the financial
statements llke statement of financial position,
statement of mmpmhmmm income, statement
of changes in equity and Cash Flow Statement and
a parson will be considered to have accounting or
related finandial management expertize if he or she
possesses professional gualification or Accounting
or Finance graduate with at least 10 (ten) years of
corporate management or professional sxpenences:
When the term of service of any Committes
member axpires or there Is any circumstanca
causing any Committee member to be unable
to hold office: before expiration. of the term of
service, thus making the number of the Committes
membzars to be lower than the prescribad number
of 3 (three) persons, the Board shall appoint the
new Committee member to fill up the vacancy
immediately or not later then 60 [sixty) days from
the dats of vacancy in the Commities to snzure
continuity of the parformance of work of the Audit
Committee;

The company secretary shall act as the secretary of
The guerum of the Audit Committse meetng shall
not constitute without at least 1 (one) independent
directar.

Chairparson of the Audit Committes

The Board shall select 1 (one! member of the
Audit Commiittee to be Chairperson of the Audit
Committee, who shall be an independent director;

_,nu.L.=' EDOTT __L"1
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S{3)(b)

5{3)(c)

5{]
sfaja)

5{4}(b}

5t5)

5(5l(a]
5{5){b)

5{5)ic)

5{5)(d)
Si5)(=)

in the absence of the Chairperson of the Audit
Committee, the remaining members may elect one
of themaselves as Chairpsrson for that particular
mieeting, in that case there shall be no problem of
constituting & querum as:required under condition
No. 5{4)(b) and the reason of sbsence of the regular
Chgirparson shall be duly recorded in the minutes.
Chairparson of the Audit Commitiee shall remain
present in the Annual General MestinglAGM ).
Provided that in absence of Chairperson of the
Audit Committee, any other member fram the
Audit Commities shall be selected to be presentin
the annual general meeting (AGM) and resson for
sbsents of the Chairpersonof the Audit Committes
shall be recorded in the minutes of the AGM.
Mesting of the Audit Commitiee

The Audit Commities shall conduct 3t least its five
mestings In 2 financial year;

Provided that any emargency meeting In addition
o regular miesting may be convenad at the request
of any cne of the membars of the Committes;

The quarum of the mesting of the Audit Committee
shall be constituted in presence of either ‘two
membiers or two-third ofthe mambers of the Audit
Committee, whichaver is higher, whers prasence of
an Independent director s a must

Role of Audit Committee

The Audit Commities shall—

Oversee the financial reporting process;

Monitor cholce of accounting policies and
princples,

hionitor Internal Audit and Compliance process @
ensure that It Is adequately resourced, including
approval of the Internal Audit and Compliance Plan
and review of the Internal Augit and Compliance
Bepart,

Overses hiring and performancs ﬂf extarnal
suditars;

Hald I"I'IEEIT['I" ‘l'ﬂth thE exmmal t:r:sﬁa’eumwaﬁdﬂm's

for review of the annual financial statemeants before

submission to the Board for approval or adoption;

No such event
pecurred

&
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5{5)(f)

5(5)(z)
5(5)(h)
Ei5)(1)
SIs))
S{5)(k)

5(5H1)

‘5(5)(m]

5(6)
s{glfa)

5{6}{a)(1)

s{6}(a)ii)

Review along with the mansgement, the annusl
financial stetements bsfore sUbmizsion fo the
board for approval;

Review slong with the management, the quarterly
and half ve&rlv financial statements befors
submission to the board for approval,

Review the adeguacy of internal sudit function;
Review the Management's Discussion and Analysis
before disclosing in the Annusl| Report;

Feview statement of all related party transactions
submitted by the management, '

Review Management Letters or Letter of Internal
Control weakness issued by ststutery suditors
Overses the determinetion of audit fess bazed on
scope and magnitude, level of expertise deployed
and time required for sffective audit and evaluste
the parformance of external suditors; and

Oversee whether the proceeds raised through
Initizl Public ©ffering (IPO). ﬂrﬂepeht?ubllﬂﬂfﬁaﬂng
[RPO} or Rights Share Offer have been ufilized a3
per the purpases stated in relevant offer document
or prospectus approved by the Commission;

Provided that the management shall disciose to the
Audit Committes about the usas or applications
of the proceeds by major category (capital
edpenditure, ssles and marketing expanses,
working capital, etc ), on a quartsrly basis, as a part
of thelr quarterly declaration of financial rasuits;
Provided further that on an annual basis, the
company shall prepare a statement of the proceeds
utilizad for the purposes ather than thosa statad in
the offsr document or prospectus for publication in
the Arinual Repart along with the comments of the
Aludit Committee. '

Reporting of the Audit Committes

Reparting to the Board of Dirsctors.

The Audit Cormmitiee shall report on its activities
o the Board,

The Audit Committse shall immediately report to
the Board on the following findings, if any:-

niEa: ==p

ot a4

N/A



Sig)(al(iil(a] report onconflicts of interests; Mo such event

=: = ocourred

5{B)(a)(rijb) suspected or presumed fraud of irregularity or o ichievEnt

material defect identified In the internal audit and - = s

compliance process or in the financial statements; S
S{g){a)(ii)(c) suspectsd Iinfringement of Ilaws. ragulatory . ] .

compliancas Including securities related laws, rules _ _ Noﬂs;czl';fﬁm

and regulstions; and =
s{&)(al(iijid) any other matter which the Audit Committes e saicberoanE.

desms necessary shall be disclozed to the Board _ _ . A

immediataly: | | gt

g{e)(b]  Reparting to the Authorities

If the Audit Committee has reported to the Board

about anything which has material lmpaﬁf on the

financial condition and results of operation and

has discussed with the Board and the management

that any rectification is necessary 3nd if the Audit N A

Committes finds that such rectification has bezn - _
unreasonably ignored, the Audit Committee shall
report such finding 1o the Commission, 'upon
reporting of such matters to the Board for thres
times of completion of a peried of ‘& [six) months
from the date of first reporting © the Board,
whichaver is sarlisr
5{7) Reporting fo the Sharsholders: and General
Investiors Report on activities carried out by the
Audit Commiities, including any report made to the
Board under condition No. 5.{6)(a)(ii} above during
the year, shall be signed by the Chalrpersan of the.
Audit Committee and disclosed in the annual report
of the issugr company.
6 Nomination and Remuneration Committes (NRC)-
5{1)  Responsibility 1o the Board of Directors
s{1i{a] The company shall have: a2 Momination and
Remunerstion Commitiee [NRC) a5 a sub- ¥
commites of the Board,|
B{1){(b)  The NRC shall assist the Beard in formulation of
the nomination eritenia or policy for determining
qualifications, positve attributes experiences and
independence of directors and top level axecutive = =
3z well az 3 policy for formal process of considaring
remuneration of dirsctors, top level sxscutive;

peourred

No such event
= = occurred

@
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&{1)(c)

{2}
6{2)(a]

&l2)(b)
6i2](<)
6{2)d)
B{2)(e)

s{2){f)

El2)(el

&i2)(h)

&(2){1)

52)
6{3)(3)

&{31(b]

The terms of Reference [ToR) of the NRC shall be
clearly set-forth in writing covering the areas stated
at the condition ND. &(5)(b).

Constitution of the NRC

The Committes shall comprise of at least thres
members including an independent director;

At least B2 {two) members of the. Commitiee shall
be nen-exscutive directors;

Members of thg Committee shall be nominated
and sppointad by the Board;

The Board shall have autherity to remove and
dppoint sy member of the Commitiee;

In csse of desth, resignation, disgualification, or
removal of any m_emhar of the Commifttee or in
any other cases of vacancies, the board shall fill the
vacancy within 185{one hundred eighty] days of
ccourring such vacancy in the Committes;

The Chairperson of the Comimitize may appoint or
co-opt any evternal eupert and/ar member{s) of
staff to the Committee as advisor who shall be nan-
vating member, if the Chairparson feels that advice
or suggastion from such external expert and/or
member(s) of staff shall be required or valuable for
the Commities;

The company secratary shall act as the secretary of
the Committes;

The guorum of the NRC meeting shall not constitute
without attendance of at least an independent
diractor;

Mo member of the NRC zhall recalve, either directly
or fndirectly, any remunaration for any advisory ar
consuitancy role or otherwise, other than Director’s
fees or honorarium from the company.
Chairperson of the NRC

The Board shall select 1 [one} membar of the NRC
to be Chairperson of the Commitize, who shall be
an Independent director;

In the absence of the Chairperson of tha NRC, tha
remaining members may slect one of themselves
az chairpermﬂ for that particular meeting, the
re3son of absence of the regular Chairparson #maﬁl
beduh- recorded In the minutes;

_',nu.L.= .g.;.;— G __L"1



8(3)(c)

6]
s(4)(a)
6{4)(0)

6l4)ic)

&{4)(d)
6{5)
6i5)fa)

B{5){b

&{5)(b){i)

&{5](bji](a]

&{5)ibj(i(e]

The Chairperson of the NRC shall attend the annual
genaral mesting (AGM) to answer the guaries of
the sharcholders:

Provided that in absence of Chairperson of the NRC,
any ether member from the NRC shall be selectad
to be present in the annual general mestng [AGM)
for answering the shiareholder’s gueries and reason
for absanca of the Chairparson of the NRC shall be
recorded in the minutes of the AGM.
Masting of the NRC

The NRC shall conduct at least ons mesting In a3
financial year;

The Chairperson of the NRC may convene any
emergsncy meeting Upen reguest by any member
of the NRC;

The guorum of the meeting of the NRC shall be
constituted in presence of sither two members
or two third of the members of the Commities
whichever & higher whers pressnpce aof an
independeant director i must 25 required undar
candition No. 5{2)(h);

The procsedings af each mesting of the KRC shall

duly be recordad in tha minutes and such minutes -

shall be confirmed in the next mesting of the NRC.
Role of the NRC

NRC shall be independent and responsible or
accountable to the Board and to the shareholders;
MBRE shall overses, among othars, the following
matters and make report with recommendation to
the Board;

Formulating the criterfa for  determining
gualifications, positive attributes and indspendance
of a director and recommend a policy to the board,
relating to the remuneration of the dirscturs, top
lavel executive, considering the following:

the level and composition of remunerstion is
reasonable and sufficient to attract, retain and
miotivate suitable directors to run the company
successfully;

the relationship of remunarstion to performance
is clear and meets asppropriats  performance

benchmarks; and.
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&{5](b)i)(c]

65} (b){ii]

5(5)(B)iil)

&{s)(B)(iv)

6{5)(b)(v)

B[5)(b){vi)

6i5)(c)

7
7(1)
7
7(1)(¥)
T
7i3)iv)

Z{3)(v)
Fi1)(vi)

remuneration to directors, top level executive
involves a balance betwesn fixed and Incentive
pay reflecting short and leng-tenm performancs
ohiectives appmpnm to the working of the
company and its goals;
Devising a policy on Board's diversity taking into
consideration ags, gender sxperience  sthinicity
educational background and naticnality,
identifying persons who are gualified to become
directors and wha may be appeinted In top level
execulbive position in sccordance with the criteria
taid down, and recommend their sppointment and
rermoval to the Board;
Formulsting the criteria for evalustion of
performance of independent directars and the
Board;
identifying the company’s nesds for employees
gt different levels znd determine their zelection
transfer or replacement and promotion criteria;
and -
developing, recommending and reviewing annually
the company’s humsn resources and training
e
The company shall disclose the nomination and
remuneration pollcy and the evaluation criteria and
acivitdes of NRC during the year at a.glance In its
annual report. '
The issuer company should not engage its external
orstatutory auditors to perform the following
sarvices of the campany; rramely' -

Appmtsal or valuation services or faimess
opinions;

Financial informstion systems ‘design and
implementation; -
Book-keeping or other services related to the
accounting records or financial

statements;

Broker-dealer services;

Actuarial services;

Internal audit services or special audit services;
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T{1)vii)  Anyservica that the Audit Committes detarmines; v
T(1){viil) Audit or certification services on. compliance of

corporate governance as reguired under condition v _ _
No. 5{1}; and
F{2)(ix)  Any other service that creates confiict of intersst. = - N/A
72} No partner or employess of the sxternal audit firms

shall passess any share of the company they audit
at least during the tenure of their audit assignment
of that company; his or her family members also
shall not hold any shares in the said company: - -

Provided thatspouse, son, daughter, father, mother,
brother, sister, sor-in-law and daughterin-taw shall
be considered &s family members.

7{3) Representative of external or statutory suditors
shall remain present in the Shareholders’ Meeting v
{Annusl General Mesting or Extraordinary General = =
Meeting) to answer the queries of the sharsholders.

8 Maintaining a website by the Company:

8{1) The company shall have an official website linksd >
with the website of the stock sxchange. - -

&2) The company shall kesp the website functionsl 7
from the date of listing. = =

8{3) The company shall make available the: detailed
disclosures on lis websits 33 required under

the listing regulstions of the concermed stock ~ ~
exchange(s).

L1} Reporting and Compliance of Corporate
Governance:

S{1]  The company shall obtain a certficste from a
practicing Professional Accountant or Secretary
{Chartered &ccountant or Cost and Management
Accountant or Chartered Secretary) cther than >
its statutory auditors or sudit firm on ?ﬁﬂv Imfs - =
regarding compliance of conditions of Cer
Governance Code of the Commission and shall sur:h
cartificats sﬁaIF be disclosed in the Annual Report.
9f2) The professional who will provide the certificate
en compliance of this Corperate Governance Code
shall be appointed by the sharsholders n the = =
anrnual genaral mesting.
S{3) The directors of the company shafl state, in
scoordancs with the Annmexurs-C sttached, in v
the directors’ report whether the company has = =
complied with these conditions or not.

voms  [rdnvemes Limded

i PRAGATL |107



SHARE HOLDING POSITION OF
DIRECTORS & TOP EXECUTIVES

Shares:7,36,90,735 Nos.
Paid up Capital: Tk. 73,69,07,350.00

Na.
1 Syed M. Altaf Hussain 1478334 15140  N/A 1453474 203
2 Mr. Tabith Awal 1.478,306 - N/A 1472306 201
3. Mr.Khalllur Rehman 3,726 653 - N/A 3726652 506
4 Mr. Mohammed Abdul Awwal 1,606,026 S35545  N/A 2142575 291
5 Mr Md. Syedur Rashman 1483258 14518  N/A 1497778 203
& Mr. Md. Sarwar Kamal 1.532.275 312071 N/A 1850296 251
7 Haz Nigar lahan Chowdhury 1575678 178 NJ/A 1575856 214
g Mr Mohammed Abdul Malek 1,496,283 224700 N/A 1720583 234
8 Md. MushfigurRahman 1473855 - N/ 1473893 200
10 Mrs. Nahreen Yeahea 1,475,206 1473781 NJA 1548587 400
11 Mr Nasir Latif 1495 505 = NJA 1493505 203
12 M ASM Mohiuddin Manem 1474 937 - N/A 1474937 200
13 Syed Muhammad Jan 1.477,402 - NJA 1477402 200
i4 M Tajwar Muhammed Awal 1 481 896 - N/A 14818296 201
15 M= Hasinatun Naher - - NJA - Do
15 Mr. Muhammad Jamaluddin - - N/A - 000
17 Mr Mahbub Anam 45852 45853 506
18 Managing Diractor S - N/A - 00
15 Company Sscretary z - N/A - 000
20 chief Financial Officer - - NA - DO
21 Head of Internal Audit - - NiA - poo

Total 23,305,560 2,582,937 25,888,497 35.13
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MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Across the globe, 2023 was another year of significant challenges: a dreadful war between Russian and
Ukraine and almeost 3ll nations feit the effects of global economic uncartainty, intluding higher ensrgy
and food prices, mounting inflation rates and volatile dollar markets, and, of course, COVID-15's lingsring
impaciz. All these experiences and associated turmiodl have saripus ramificatons on our company,
collesgues, clients and the country a5 8 whole in which we do busimess; their consequences on the waorld
gt large. Despite the challenges and constraints, It has been s productive year, which weuld not have besn
possible without our partners. The company has consistently maintained growth in 2arming premium for
consecutive years

The Compsny follews International Accountng Standards (|AS) or Intemational Financial Reporting
Standards (IFRS) in prepanng financial statements, disclosure and rules as reguired by Insurance Act 2010
have been complied with while prepering financial 'statements slang with the Companies Act 1554. In
addition, the Bangladesh Securitiss and Exchange Commission Rules 1387, Listnz Regulations of Dhaks
Stock Exchange Ltd. [DSE) & Chittagong Stock Exchange Litd (CSE) have alsc been dully adhered to. Detailed
description of accounting palicies and estimation used for preparation of the financial statements of the
company sre disclosed in the note 2 of the financial statements.

Comparative analysis of financial performance or results and financial position including cash flows for
current financial year along with immediate preceding four years are appended below:

Taka in Million

I T N

Gross premium 2503 65 234153 2574.08 250552 221752
Net Premium 12385 1206.02 136344 342,74 S80.00°
Net claim 28373 37853 261,68 22267 137.29
Underwriting profit 25633 34108 37368 40832 32021
Investment income 125 084 346 2185 0.74
Income from financial service 21043 177.92 141.54 10820 6753
Net profit before tax 550.78 457.94 504.72 524.20 365.37
Net profit after tax 41334 35545 370.32 37506 26698
Paid up Capital 73631 82563 £55.50 £55.30 55590
Total Assets 5935.16 53403 6G71.51 5675.79 514445
EFS &l 536 538 572 307
Net Assat Valus Par Share 57358 5857 5620 57.32 5351
Net Cash Flow Per Share 335 0.15 651 12.09 853
Credit Rating

Long Term AAA AAA BAA AAA ABA
Short Term: sT1 ST sT1 sT1 sT1
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Operational result/Performance of the company: 2024

In 2024 Pragati Insurance Limited achieved significant success in earning gross premium of Tk 2503.65
million. In 2024, gross premium increased by Tk, 162 12 millisn which Is £.52% Higher than the previous
\ear.

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS RATIO

Net Assst Value (NAV) of the company stood at Tk, 4243.43 million in 2024 which was Tk. 4061.18 million
in 2023 Met asset valus per shars s TE.57 58 in 2024 while it was TK.55.11 in 2823,

V/ast opportunity exists for insurers in Bangladesh

Bangladesh insurance markst is in an upward trend despite the low penetration rate. it has potentalites
for growth and advancemant a5 opinad by insurance experts from home and aboard. Currently the nop-life
insurance sector is encompassed with 3 host of challenges: post-COVID economy multipifed by fluctuation
of foreign currency exchange rate and gloka! financial crisis, lack of awareness and product diversification.
However, the government is trying to popularize insurance policies among its cifizens i varicus ways like
observing March 1 every year as the Mational Insurance Gay. However, thers i= room for improvement.

Underwriting remains the key concern

Underwriting rizk is the rizk of uncontrollabls factors or an inaccursts aizessmeant of risks whan writing an
insurance policy. if the insurer underastimates the risks associated with extending coverage, it could pay
out more than it recaives In premiums. An insurer's grofitability depands on how well it understands the
risks it insures against and how well it can reduce the costs associated with managing claims. The amount
an insurer charges for providing coverage isa critical aspect of the underwriting process. Underwriting risk
is an integral part of the business for insurers. While Itis impossible to eliminate it entrely, underwritng
risk is a furdamental focus for risk mitigation efforts. Pragati Insurance Lid controls its risk by implementing
the most precise underwriting possible by the professional staff both st Head Office and Branch level In
acoordance with the guidelines of IDRA

Management of credit risk

Credit Risk is the risk that 2 counterparty to an agreement will be unable or unwilling to make the payments
required under that agreement. When managing credit risk insurance companiss must primarily ook to
avoid concentration risk {e.g. concentration of investments in a particular investment categaory, fow degres
of portfolio diversification) and strive to achieve as much diversification in their investments as possible.
However, reinsurance companies represent the most significant component of credit risk, in parficular
when it becomes impossible for them to meet thair liabilities vis-a'-vis direct insureys, as they themselves
gre faced with financial difficulies. Whan reinsurers fail to meet the liabifities, it may cause liguidity crizis
to the exteni of the sxistance of the company, Creating 2 reinsurance program for 2 book of insurance
business requires careful consideration of potential reinsurers. The bestcase scenario for 2 reinsured is
to have its reinsurance recoverable secured to aveid any unnecessany credit risk associated with cbiaining
reinzurange.

Spiraling constraints of Insurance Market

Maost of the listed non-ife insurance compsnies in Bangladesh posted lower profits in the year 2023
largely dus to a decreass |n premium incomes from their marine insurance ssgment a5 the Imports fall
sharply. A tetal fall in third-party Insurance and lower eamings from the stock market investments were
also responsible for the fall in profits. In Bangladesh, non-life insurance companies do business mainly in
thres segments—fire, transport and marine. The marine insurance business fell inthe 2023 a5 the opening
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of the letters of credit {LCs) has begun plummeting since March, 2022 In line with the downward trend of
all other businesses, our Insurance business was hampsered considerably in the y=ar 2023, Maanwhilg, the
re-insurance premium of fire insurance has gone up

The value for insurers in better management of operational risk

Operational risk in the insurance company ranges from external to intermal risk factors, the orgamzation’s
risk eulture, the global sccnomic, and financial uncertainty. All factors add up to the complex nature and
sources of risks for the insurance cormpanies. A constant outlock is required to identify existing sources of
operational risk as well 35 potental sources of risk that may arise from the introduction of new products,
systems, and achivities. Implementabon of adeguate business processes and decisions such as effective
monitorng and reporting, smartly mansged documentation, proper management of claims and obligations
towards the customers and effective relationships with other business partners will minimiza the operaticnal
risk.

Liquidity remains 2 great concern

Clazsly related to markst risk, liquidity risk |s the risk of not being abis to mset payment liabifities when
due, The liquidily of an Investment is defined by how quickly and to what extent it can be converted into
cath. The risk of liguidity is that an entity will have difficuity meesting its obligations due to lack of funds ar
excessive spending to meet these obligations. In particular, itis a company's ability to meet itsown policies
and its ability o mest the cash needs of it contract holder without {or at least minimal) loss.

An insurance Financial Strength §s an assessment of an Insurance company's capacity of contractual
ebligation that mainly constitutes claims on insurance policies and timeliness of thesa payments. Pragati
Insurance Ltd has premier capacity to meet policyholders and contract cbligation.

Organic growth remains our focus

Pregati insurance Ltd significantly focuses on Organlc Growth whare the company has managed o
successiully increase its productivity using the resources and strategies it already has avallable. Amid soff
and compettive markst environment, Fragatd Insurances Limited achieved moderate success in 2023,

(—/(Wf-
Syed Sehab Ullah Al-Manjur, ACH (UK)
Chief Executive Officer
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DECLARATION BY CEO AND CFO
Anmnexurs-Yl

As per condition Mo 1{5){xxvi] of CGC

Dater 12 052025

The Board of Directors

Fragati [nsurance Limited

Head Office: Pragan Insurance Bnaban
20-21 Kawran Bazar, Dhaks-1215,

Subject: Declaration of Financial Statements for the year ended on 31st December, 2024.

Dear 5irs,

Pursuant to the condition No 1(5) [xxvi] imposed vide the Commission’'s Notification No. BSEC/
CMARCD/2006-158/207/ Admin/80 Dated 3 June 2018 under section 2CCof the Securities and Exchange
Ordinance, 1365, wa do hereby declars that:

1

The Financial Statements of Pragati Insursnce Umited for the year ended on 315t December, 2024
have been prepared In compliance with International Accounting Standards (1A5) or International
Financial Reporting Standard (IFR3), a: 2pplicable In the Bangladesh and any depariure there from
has been adeguatsly disclosed:

The estimates and judgments related to the financial statements were made on a prudent and
reasonable basis, in order for the financial statements o reveal 3 true and Tair view;

The form and substance of transactons and the Company s stete of affairs have been reasonably
and Tairly presanted in its financial statements;

Toensure above, the Company has taken proper and adeguate care in installing a system of intemal
control and maintenance of accounting records;

Our Internal auditors have conducted periedic audits to provide reasonable assurance that the
establizhed policies and precedures of the Company were consistently Tollowed; and

The management's use of the golng concerns basis of acccunting in preparing. the financial
statements is 2ppropriate and there exists no matenal uncertainty related to events or condiions
that may cast significant doubt on the Company's-ability to continue 35 8 going concsm.

in this regard, we alzo certify that
i,  We have recejved the financial statements for the year endsd on 315t December, 2024 and
that to be best of our knowledge and balief:
3] These statemients do not contain any materially untrue statements or omit any material
fact or contain statements that might be misleading
b} The:= siatements collectively present true and fair view of the Company's affairs and ars
in compliance with existing accounting standards and-applicable laws.
ii. Thereare, tothe best of knowledge and belief, no frenzactions entered into by the Company
during the year which are fraudulent, lllegal or In violaticn of the code of eonduct for the
company's Board of Directors or its mambers.

Sincerely Yours,

S

Syed Sehab Ullah Al-Manjur, ACII {UK) Amar Krishna Shil, FCA
Chief Executive Officer Chief Finangal Officer [CFO)
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REPORT OF THE AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Augit commitiés of the Praget Insurance Umited & & sub-commitize of the Board of Directors appointed by the
Board of the company. The Audit Commiti2s comprises the following Directors:

01 Mr. Muhammead jamaluddin Independsnt Directorand Chairperson of the Committes
02, Mr. AS:M. Mohiuddin Monem Co- Chairman and Director

02 Mr. Tabith Awal Member and Director

B4, Mr. Md. Sarwar kamal Member and Director

05. Mr. Nasir Latif Memier and Director

06 Mr. Mahbub Anam Member and Independent Direcior

The Commities operates sccording to the terms of reference aporoved by the Board snd in compliance with secion
{5 of the Bangladesh Securiti=s and Exchange Commission’s nuﬁﬁcai—inn Mo, SEC/CMRACD/2006-158/207 /Admin/30
dated D3 lune 2018 The comimities (s accountabie for sll audit schivites and report to the Board of Direciors of the
campany. The key role of the Audit Commitize 1o monitor, review and examine the financial statements, corporate
governance gracices, internal control systems and risk management actviiies related with the insuranca.

Resolutions of the Audit Committee meeting

During the year 2024 under review 05 {Flve) meetings of the Audit Committee were held and the Commities focussd
ar the follawing sctivities
Ol Reviewsd the reliability and consistency of the finandal statemenits of the company iz ensure that the
internal control and compliance procedures are adeguate 1o present a true and Tair view of the company’s
siate of affairs for the year 2024
{2, Revewst that draft annusal fingncial statement of sccounts for the vear 2024 that gudited by the axternal
guditors. Ensured that proper disclosure regulred under Actounting Sisndsrds a5 sdopisd In Bangladssh
have been made and also complied with the companies Actand varfous rules and regulstons applicable ©
inzurance business.
03. Reviewsd the unaudited gusrierly and half yearly finandal ststement of accounts for their proper
presentation o the shareholders and resulatory suthorities.
04. Reviewsd the variows reperis of the internal Auditor and their recommendations to toks approprists
sctions to the management whers nesded.
05 Redewso the audit plan 2024 and also apgroved the internal sudit plan 2024 with sporopriate direcdons
to the Internal ALdior
08. Reviewst the sppointment of external suditors

Approval of Financial Statement

The Audit Commities reviewed and examined the annual financial statemenis 2024 preparsd by the management
gnd audited by the exiernal auditors and recommended the z=ame before the Board for consideraton,

Acknowladgement

The Direciors Audit Commiites expressed their sincere thanks to the members of the Board, manzgement of the
company and the suditors for thelr support o carmy out its duties and responsihiiites efecively

Muhammad Jamaluddin
Chairperson
Directors Audit Commities
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POLICY OF NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION
COMMITTEE (NRC)

NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE {NRC)

MNRC Commitiee of Pragat Insurance Limitad comprises four members. The commitise is headed by an
Independant Director of the Company. Members of NRC commities are as follows:

1. M. Mubammad lamallddin Indspendant Diractor Chairperson
2. Syed M. Altsf Hussain, Director Member
3. Mr, Mebammad A Awwal Diracior Member
4. HaziNigar Jahan Chowdhury | Birector: Member

Terms of reference (ToR) of NRC committee in ling with the corporate governance Condition ne.6{1) and
othercompliance as per 6(2) to 6(5) of BSEC notification no. BSEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/207 /Admin/80 dated
3 lune 2018 are as follows:

1. Purpose and authodity of the Commitiee

The Momination and ‘Remunerston Commitiee assists the Board in formulaton of the homination
criteria ar policy for determining qualifications, positive stiributes, experiences and Independence of
directors and top level sxecutive as well as a policy for formal process of consldering remuneration of
directors; top level exacutive

The Nomination and Remunerdtion Commitise is a Cormmiities of the Board of Pragat Insurance Limited
from which it derives iz authority and to which it regularly reports. The Commitiee has dalegated
authority from the Board in respect of the functions and powers sat out in this Terms of Reference.

2. Terms of Reference

The NRC Charter which was developed primarily in sccordance with the €S guidelines of BSEC and also
includes other intarnational best practices, details the dutiss that the Board of Directors assigned to the
commities in accordance with the NRC Charter

3. Constitlution
3.1 Chairperson
a. One member of the NRC {o be Chairpersan of the Commitiee appainted by the Board, who
shall bz an independent director;

b. In the absence of the Chalrperson of the MRC the remaining meambers may elect ane of
themsalyes as Chairperson for that particular mesting, the reason of absance of the regular
Chairperson shall be duly recordad in the minutes;

¢. The Chairperson of the NRC shall aitend the annual zeneral meeting (AGM) to answer the
gueries of the shareholders:

In sbsence of Chairperson of the NRC, any other member from the NRC shall be selected to
be presant In the annual general meeting {AGM) for answering the sharsholder's queries and
reason for absance of the Chairperson of the NRC shall be recordad in the minutes of the AGM,
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3.2 Membership

3. The Committes shall comprise of st |east thres members including an Independent director,
b. All members of the Commities shall be nonexecutive directors;

iiembers of the Committee shall be nominatad and appointed by the Board;

=

The Board shall have authaority to remove and appaint any member of the Committes;

e. Incase of death, resignation, disgualification, or removal of any member of the Committee or
in amy other cases of vacancies, the board shall fill The vacancy within 120 [ons hundred signty)
days of occurming such vecancy in the Commities;

f ThecChairpersonaofthe Committes may appointar co-apt any sxternal expart and/or membaris)
of siaff to the Commities as advisor who shall be non-voting member, if the Chairperson fesls
that advice or suggestion frem such external expert and/or member(s) of staff shall be reguired
or valusble for the Committes;

3.3 Secretary

g. Thecompany secrefary shall act as the secretary of the Commities,

Proceedings of Meefings

fa)

(b)

{e]

{d]

Frequency of Mastings The NRC shall conduct 8t lesst one meseting in a financial year;

The Chairperson of the NRC may convens any emergency mesting upon reguest by any member
of the NEC;

Clsrum

The guorum af the meeting of the NRC shall be consttuted in presence of either two members or
twe third of the members of the Committes, whichever is higher,

The quorum: of the NRC meeting shall not be constituted without attendance of at least an
independsnt director;

ieeting Fees

Mo member of the NRC shall receive, sither directly or indirectly, any remiuneration for any edvisory
or cansultancy role or otherwise, ather than Director’s fees or honararium from the company.

hinutes of Maeting

The proceedings of 2ach meetng of the NRC shall duly be recarded Inthe minutes and such minutes
shall be confirmed in the next mesting of the NRC.

Role of NRC

51

a2

MRC shall be Indspendent and responsible or accountable te the Board and to the shareholders;

MRC shall oversee, among othars, the following matters and maks report with recommendation
to the Board:

a. formulatng the criteria for determining quslifications, positive attribuies and independance of
a director snd recommend 2 policy to the Beard, relating to the rermuneration of the directors,
top level executive, considering the following:

5211 thelevel and composition of remunsration s reasonable and sufficient 1o aitract, retainand

motivate suitable dirsctors to run the company succassfully;
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5212 the relationship of remuneration to performance Is clear and mesats appropriate performance
benchmarks, and

§213a remuneration to directiors, op leval execuBive involves 2 balance between fixed and
incentive pay reflecting short and long-term performance objectives appropriste to the
worklng of the company and its goals;

b. devising a policy on the Board's diversity taking into consideration age; gender, experience,
ethnicity, educational background and nationality;

t. identifying persons wha are gquaiified to become directors and who may be appointed in
top level executive posibon In accordance with the critariz lsid down, and recommend
their appointment and removal to the Board;

d. formulating the criteria for svaluation of perfarmance of independent directors and the
Board,

2 identifying the company’'s nesds for employeess at different levels and determine their
selection, Transter or replacement and promotion criteriz; and

f.  developing, recormmending and reviewing annually the company’s human resources and
training policies;

5.3 The Committes shall report to the Board and disclose the nomination and remuneration policy and
the evalustion criteria and activities of NRC during the year at 3 glance in Hs annual report

6. HKey Policies Regarding Remuneration of Directors, Senlor Management and Employees
The objective of the remuneration policy is to enable the company to attract, motivate, and retain
qualified Industry professionsls for the Board of Mansgzemant and other executive leve! positions in order
to enaklz the company to achisve its strategic goals. The long-term strategy, oparational reguiraments,
and Internal and sxternal contexts are ail taken Into account by the compansation policy. The policy's
objective is to support behavior that is focused on lang-term value creation while upheolding the highest
standard of sound corporate govemance.
7. Number of Nomination and Remuneration Commitiee Meeting & their performance
The Momination and Remuneration Committes performed Z mestings in 2024, The Committes works
onthe following area:
a) Toreview the structurs of compensation of the employess.
b} Toconsider the Retirement & Be-election of Sponzors Director|s! as per MOA & ADA of the
Company.
c) Toconsider the Momination of Public Director]{s).
d] Toeonsider the Retirement of Independent Director as per BSEC's Notification dated June
3 2018
Muhammad Jamaluddin
Chairperscn

Nomination and F2munerstion Commiies
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DIVIDEND DISTRIBUTION POLICY OF
PRAGATI INSURANCE LIMITED

Pragati Insurance PLC. has formulated a dividend distribution policy in line with the Directive No. BSEC/
CMRRCD/2021-386/03 dated January 14, 2021 of the Bangladesh Securitizs and Exchange Commisaion
(BSEC), Objective:

The objective of this policy 1s to establish the paramstars to be considered by the Board of Directors of the
Company before declaring or recommending dividend.

The Company has an unin_b."-:-_rrupted dividend payout since listing. in future, the Company would endeavour
to pay sustainable dividend keeging in view of the Company’s policy of mesating the long-term growth
objectives from internel cash accruals.

Disclosure on Dividend Distribution:

Pragati InsUrance td. pays off the dividend to the securities holder within the stipulsted time after
declaration or approval and submit a compliance report to'the Exchange and to the Commission in raspect
of dividend paymant within 7 {seven) working days.

Fregati Insurance Lid (PIL) specifically and ciearly mentions the reasons for partial or nen-distribution
of profit a5 dividend in its resolutions of every annual general meseting. With a view to inform all public
subscribers, we sent short massagss (SME) to all our valued sharsholders after disburzemeant of dividend
through Bangladesh Elsctronic Funds Transfer Nebtwork (BEFTN). If any devistion Is found we directly
contact and resglve the problem,

At the zamie time we send a few printed dividend warrants for the same yaar to the shareholders by post o
their addres: and change of any warrantiz relevant daliverad, itis deposited to their rezpective bank sccounts.

Distribution Time

Fragati Insurance [id. shall pay off the annual or final dividend to the entitied shareholdsr within the
given time after approval any declaration. Provided that interim dividend shall be paid off to the entitled
sharsholder within the stpulated tme of record date.

Factors being considerad for dividend:

The form, frequancy and amount of future dividends shall be at the discretion of our Board and subject 1o
the approval of our shareholders and will depend on various factors including but net limited to:

Profit after tax {PAT) 2amed during the financial year;

Cash fiows;

Liquidity

Capital requirements/adequacy of capital;

Adequate cash utlization cppartunities,

Futurs business expansion plans;

Retained earnings and considered with expacted return from the business;

Applicable taxes on dividend in hands of recipients including dividend distribution tax, where
applicable;

RN IR SRR

Amendments

The Board may, from Bme to ime, amend this policy to the extent required due to change in applicable
laws/BSEC's/DSEs regulations or as deemed fit on a review.
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COMPLIANCE REPOR]

A WAHAE LTS

REPORT TO THE SHAREHOL DERS OF PRAGATINSURANCE PLE ON COMPLIANCE OF
THE CORPORATE GOVERANCE CODE
[CERTIFICATE AS PER CONDITION KO, 1{S){XXviy]

We Ao enamned ine tomlance MR B (e Copoieit Govemenee Come Gy W imurasga BLG
thim werin iR o Clecamin 31 #078 Thie Code meimen 1o jhe Hovficawon Na  BSECUMRRCDAD0S:
PEARATIALIFVED duted Jise DY, 2018 of ise Bangladesh Sec,nlies & Exchasgs Commmminn [BRELC)

Suen peinplisnce with the Corpiieato Gissecranie Soobe = e e o loidy of T coinpasty . Our eocaces=uicn
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complancn o e csngrans of e Gorporeds Garellmante Code
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Gaywsrnorin Code 55 wall s o provaiciis of iekevan! Bangledesh Secratanal Suadiests (B55) o sanpisd
by inaiitute of Chamuind Secretniing of Basghudent (1ICH0) i s Lo ab Psbse slandands sie nol igonmidtnnt
wiil any candibon of (b Corporate Gayerimpnies Coos

e staln [hat vy Nave obieneg @ the dormatan ane expiinatioes wheh s have roguited. sed glles by
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W The Compony his oomgmbing Wi me oonditions of the Cogrocess Govarmance Lose o slpcttvg o) =
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Carmprespon (GFT)
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an advoped by e niEate & Chanmime Sectelary of Banswdesny (ICAR) o/ iegiie by 8)ih Coxle,

Proges Backs Wi iecoerh b b sl By ha somgiang An mauimil eadier s Camparies Azl 1924
e Secweias Lows and other relevan: ows ano

Tia Governanse of ihe cormouny o s=ty hacsndy
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COMPI

Jasvniin & Assocriates

Charter=d Secratanes’

Certificate of Compliance with the Insurers’ Corporate Governance Guidelines of
Pragatl Insurance Limited
{A=z required under the IDRA Corporate Governance Guideline-2023)

We have exsmined the compliance statemant with the guidelines on Corporste Govemance of
Pragati Insurance Limited for the year ended 31st December 2024, These guidelines ralats to
the condittons of the "Inturers” Corporate Governanoe Guidetine-2023" on Corporate Govemance
l=sued by the Insurgnce Development and Regulatory Authority (IDRA) and which = croulated vide
Refarsnee Mo, 53.03.0000.075.22 025 2020 230 dated Ceofobar 10, 2023

Complance with the Corporate Governance Guideline-20Z3 is the responsibility of the Board of
Ohrectars and: Management of the Company. Cur axamination was limited to the procedures and
mplementation thereof 25 adopted by the Managemsant n ensunng complance with the conditions
of Corporate Sovernance Suideline 2023 Condition Mo 108{2), This = 8 seruting and verificstion
snd =Sn indepondent audit on complianss with the econditions of Corporate Govemance S
regulatad by |DRA and 10 1Issus 5 Cermificste

YWe alsc stgte that such compliance = neither an assurance 35 1o the Tuture viabilRy of the
Company nor &8 cefficstion of the efficiency or efedtivensas with which the Managemant has
conduched the affairs of the Company. This is aiso noe endorsement of the qualfity of the contents in
the Annusl Report of the Company for the year 20245

Ba=sad an our revdiew and verification. we report-thiat, in our apinicn:

The Company has complied with most of the conditons of the Suidehine issusd by IDRA neloding
the conditions relsted tc Board Size, Appoiriment of Independent Directors and  Selection of
Chairperson; Constitubion or Reconstituton of Audit Commitee. Momination and Remundration
Committse [NRECL Investment Corvmittes. Fisk Mapagement Committes, and Polioyholders
Protection & Compliance Committes; Appointmants of Chief Executres Officer (CEOD), Chief
Finaneiad Officer (CFO), Company Ssoretary (C5) and Head of Intermmal Audit & Complianoce
(HACY Laying down Roles, Duties and Responsibifities of CED, CFO, ©S. HIAC, Reporting by
Audit Committes and NRC, Maimtaming YWebshe and Mslong Disclosures thersir Appolmtmeant of
Corporaie Sovermance Auditors, Disclosure of Report, Related Pany information. and Certiflcation
on Complianes with the Guideline in the Anmual Report;

We acknowledge that, subject to the remarks. and observabtions, the Company 1= sxpecied 1o
ensure complisnce with all applicable provisions of the "Insurers’ Corporate Govemance Guideline-
2023" and that the Governance of the Company is satisfactory.

Flace - Dhaka, Sangladesh {iasrin Alder, FOS)
Dated - May 14, 2025 nisnaging Partnar

S55/B Moakhal Tower [10th Floor), Saite - 11-F, Purana Pallan, Dhalka- 1000, www_jasminariassociaies com
E-maii: j2sminandasyocistes Sgmail com, [paminmizeni ZEyahon.com, Phone - D2-95T4125, IT12640840, 0TT11-OTRE1S
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‘5 ISLAM QUAZI SHAFIQUE & CO.

Chartered Accountants

Independent Auditor’s Report to
the Shareholders of PIL

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of Pragati Insurance Limited (the “company”), which comprizs
the Statement of Financial Position as at 31 December 2024, the Ststement of Profit or Loss and Other
Comprehenszive income, Consolidated Revenue Accounts, Related Revenue Accounts, Stetement of Changss

in Equity and Statement of Cash Flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements,
including 2 summary of significant accounting policies.

in our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material respeets; the
Financial Position of the company as at 31 December 2024, and of its Financial performance
and its Cash Flows for the year then ended in accordance with International Financial Reportng
Standards (IFRSs), the company Act 1224 the Insurance Act 2010, the Securities and Exchange

Rules 2020 and otherapplicable laws and regulations.
Basis for Opinion

We conducted our sudit In 2ccordance with Internationzl Stendards on Auditing (1SAs). Our responsibilities
under those standards are furthar desoribed In the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial
Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the International
EthiczStandardz Bogrd for Accountants’ Code of Ethics for Profezsional Accountants [IESBA Code), Bangladesh
Securities and Exchangs Commission (BSEC) and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in
sccordance with the IESBA Code and the Institute of Chiartersd Accountants of Bangladesh (ICAB) by Laws.
We belieye that the audit evidence we have obizined iz sufficient and approprisie to provide a basis forour
opinion.

Key Audit Matters

Eey audit matters are those matisrs that, in our professionsl judgment, were of most significance 10 our
audit of the financial statemants of the current period. These matiers were addressed in the context of our
gudit of the financial statements as.a whole, and in forming our epinion therean, and we do not provide 2
separate apinion on thess matisrs.
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Isiamn Cuazi Shafigus & Co.
Chartered Accountants

T T————

1

PFremium ncorme

Premium Income i the most financially
significant item in the ststement of profit
and logs- account: Howsver, the company
has reported gross premium Income of Taka
2.503.645.515 where net premium income.
1,258 457 125 forthe yearended 31 December
2624,

The Gross general insurance  premium
comprizes the total premium received durng
the accounting period for which Insurence
policy has been ssued by contracts with Pragati
Insurance Limited Becauss of the methed of
recognition of premium income & due to the
significance of the balance to the fipancial
statements as a whole, wa regand this a5 3 key
audit matter

Annizst Report J024

Our procedures’  included obiaining  an
understanding of managanient’s premium income
recognition process We tested a sample of
transactions to verify whether the revenue was
accounted for in sccordance with the revenus
recognition policy as disclosed In Note-2.10 of the
financial statements.

In addition, we sssessed whether the disclocad
revenue recognition palicy was in sccordance with
relevant Insurance Act & insurance Rules 1958
For the revenue recognized throughout the year,
we tested selected key controls, Including results
reyiews by management, for their operating
effectyvenss: gnd performad procedures o g2ain
sufficient sudit evidence on the accuracy of the
accounting for customer contracts and related
financial statement captions.

Gur audit approach was 2 combination of test
of intemal controls and substantive: procedures
which included the following:

» Evalugted the design of Internal controls
relating to recording of efforts incurred and
estimation of efforts required to complete the
perfarmances obligations.

* We conducted analytieal procedures &

retalculation of premium incomsa.

* On g sample basis, we reviswed policy to 2nsure
the appropriate policy stamp was affived to
the contract and amount for deposit premium
along with amount for policy stamp & VAT has
baen reflected in the premium register

= We ensured that premium income was being
deposited In the designated bank accounton 2
sampls basis '

= We carrisd out on a sample basis If appropriste
re-insurance has been done on treaty basis and
moreovar, approgriate re-insurance premium
was deducted from the gross premium.

* We tested on 2 sample basis that appropriats

AT was collected & depaosited through Treasury
Chalan toBank.



Istam Quazishafigue & Ca.
Chartered Accountants

SL Key Audil Report How our audil addressed the key audit matier

= We corductad substantive tasting of premium

Income racorded over the year using sampling
techniques by eaminingthe relevant supporting
documents including policy, premium register,
Bank reconciliation raport, bank statement
and also, we confirmed selected customers'
outstanding premium at the financial pasition
date, selected on a sample basis by considering
the amount outstanding with thoze customers.

We spocifically put emphasis on these
transactions occurring close befors or after
the financial position date to obtain suffident
evidenca over the accuracy of cut-off to ensure
unearned premium income has not been
Included in the premium incoma.

Finally sssessed the appropristensss and
presentstion of disciosures sgainst relevant
dccounting standards, Insurance Act 2019,
Insurance Rulas, 1958 and other applicable rules
and regulations and regulatory guidelines.

Cur audit procedures to assess the carrying value
of property, plant & sguipment included the
following:

2. Property, Plant & Equipment
The  carrying value of property, plant &
equipment amounts to Taka 2,234751 194
a5 on 31 Becember 2024 which represents 8 Our audit procedures included controls testing and
significant amount against financial statement substantive proceduras covering, in particular:

fthe company. However, Iz g 'rsk of:
(&) company. However, there s 8/ o Asigsting the' desigh, inmlemantation and

« determining which costs maet the criteria
for capitalization;
= dstermining the daie on which the asssts

are recognized to property, plant and
equipment and depreciation commences;

= the estimation of economic useful lives and
residual values assigned to Fiied asset We
identifiad the carrying wvalue of property,
plant and equipment a5 a key sudit matter
because of the high level of management
|udgement invoived and because of its
significance to the financial statements.

Seenoieno2.14 3. 4 5 68 annexureA to the
financial statements.

operating effectiveness of key Internal cantrols
ovar the completensss, existence and accuracy
of property, plant and equipment including the
k2y Internal controls over the estimation of
useful sconomic lives and residual values;

Assessing, on a sample basis, costs capitalized
during the year by comparing the costs

capitalized: with' the rmlevant undedying:

documentation, which Included purchase
ggreements and invojces, and assessing
whether the costs capitalized met the refevant
criteria for capitalization.

Testing the key controls over the management's
judement in relation to the accounting estimates
of the depreciable lives and residual values of
proparty, plant and eglipment
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Key Audit Report

Deferred Tax Liability

Company reported net deferred tax lisbility
for an amount of Taka 41 572,381 a5 at 31
Dacember 2024 Senificant  judgment s
reguired in relsbon to defesred tax lizbility

-85 their liability is dependent on forecasts of

futura profitability over a number of years.

Sea note no.-2.08 (il) & 21 to the financial
statemenis

Isiamn Cuazi Shafigus & Co.
Chartered Accountants

How our audil addressed the key audit matier

» Ragconclle on & sample basis the additional
capitalized costs for the year to the underlying
invoices and supporting documents.

* We reviewed minutes of board meetings for
approval of the total capitalization cost.

= We assessed the company's capitalizetions
policy for compliance with 1AS 16 and t2sted
the sxpenditure capitalized against the
capitallzations policy.

= We traced payments o supporting documents.
= \We gssessad the sdeguacy of the disclosures of
the financial statements.

Our audit procedures to assess the camying value

of Deferred Tax lisbility included the following:

* We obtained an understanding, evaluated the
dasign and tested the operationa| effectiveness
of the Company's key controls over: the
r=cognition and medsurament of Deferred Tax
Assets and Liabilites snd the sssumptions ussd
in estimating the futurs taxable expense of the
company,

» We also sssessed the completensss and
accuracy of the data usad for the estimations of
future taxable expense.

= We itested the mathematical accuracy in
calcilation of deferred tax.

» Wa evalusted the reasonableness of key
assumptions, timing of reversal of temporary
differences and expiration of tax loss carry
forwards, recognition and messurement of
Deferrad Tax Liability.

» \We assessed the adequacy of the company's
disclosures setting out the basis of deferred
tax liability balances and the lavel of estimation
invalved.

= \We reviewed evalugtion of tax implicabons,
reasonableness of estimations and calculations
determined by management.

* We also involved our Internal exparts from the
tax areg In the analysis of the reazonablenss:
of the iax assumpionz on the basis of the
applicable legislation.

* Finally assessed the appropriateness and
presentation of disclosures against (AS 12
neoma Takes.



Istam QuaziShafique & Gz

Chartered Accountants

SL | Key Audil Report How our audil addressed the key audit matier
4 Estimated liabilities in respect of outstanding We tested the design and operating effectiveness:
claims of controls around the due and intimated claim

Pragati Insurance Limited has reprasented the e°0rding process. We additionally carried out the
smount related with the claim due or intimated following substantive testing’s around this item:
Judgement & risk of over & understatement of completeness of claims recarded in the register
the valus. an a sample basis.

At year end 31 December 2024, the company « obtsined a sample of claimed palicy copy and
reported tota| balance under the head of cross check it with claim. '
Estimated labilities in respect of outstanding
claims of Taka 251,787,737

Sea note no. 22 of the financial stataments.

* Obtained a sample of survey reports cross
checked those agsinst respective  ledgsr
kalances and in case of discrepancy camied oot
further investigation.

* Cbtained and discussed with management
abnout their hasis for estimation and challengad
their assumptions whare apgropriate.

* Reviewedths claim committee mesting minutes
about declsion for impending claims.

= Tesied 8 sample of cleims peymenis with
intimation letter survey regart, bank statement,
claim provisional register and general ledger

* Finally sssessed the approprateness and
presentation of disciosures against relevant
accounting standards, Insurance Act 2010
Insurance Rules, 1958 and other applicable
rulez and regulstions and regulatory guidelines.

Information Other than the Financial Statement and Auditors’' Report Thereon

The managementisraspontible fortheotherinformation: The othariniormationcomprizes sll efthe information
in the annual report but does not include the financial statements and our auditers’ report thereon

Cur opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any
farm of assurance conclusion therecn.

In connaction with our audit of the financial statemeants, our responsibility is to read the other Information
and In dalng 30, consider whether the other Information iz materially inconsistent with the fnancial
statements or our knowlsdgs obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

if bazed on the work we have performed we condude that there i@ 2 material misstatement of thiz other
information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this ragard

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial
Statements and Internal Controls

The management Iz responsible for the preparaton and falr presentation of the financial statements of the
Company In accordance with Internatbonal Financial Reporting Standards |IFRSs), the Companiss Aot 1354,
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Isiamn Cuazi Shafigue & Co.
Chartered Accountzants

the Insurance Act. 2010, the Insurance Rules, 1558, the Securities and Exchange Rules, 2020 and other
applicable laws and regulations and for such tntnrnal cantral as managament determines is necessary to
enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatemant, whether dus 1o
fraud orerror

In pregaring the financial sfatements. managemeant is responsible for assessing the Company's abllity to
continue as 3 going concern, disclosing, a5 applicable, matters related to going concarn and using the
going concem basis of accounting unless management either intends to liguidate the Company or {o ceass
operations, or has no realistic altermative but todo s0.

Those charged with governance are respansible for oversesing the Company’s fnancial reparting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Owr objectives are to obtain reasonable azsurance about whether the finandial statements a5 2 whols
are free from material misstatemeant, whether dus to fraud or error, and to jssue an suditor’s report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is @ high level of assurance; butis not & guarantse thet aneudit
conducted insccerdance with 1545 will always detect s matarial misstatemant when itexists. Misstatements
can arise from fraud or arror and are considerad material i individually ar in the aggragats, they could
reasonably be expected o influence the econamic dedisions of usars taken on the basis of these financial
statements.

As part of an audit In accordance with 1545, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skapticism throughout the audit. We also:

= dentify and sssesz the nsks of matenal misststement of the financial statements, whether dus
to fraud or error, design and perform sudit proeedures responsive to those risks, and obtain
gudit evidence that is sufficient snd appropriaie to provide a basis for ocur opinion. The risk of not
detacting a material misstatament resulting from fraud is higher than for ane resulting from arror,
g3 fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional emissions, misrepresentations, or the overrids
of internal control.

= Obtsin an understanding of internal control relevant to the auditin order to design audit procedures
thet are sapproprzte in the circumstances but not for the purpose of expressing an cpinicn on the
sffectiveness of the company = intemal control.

* Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and refzted disclosures made by mznagement.

= Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of ascounting
and, based on the sudit evidence obtained, whether 2 material uncertainty exists related toevents
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as g going
concern. It we concluds that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw sttention n
our auditar’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disciosures are
inadequate, 1o medify cur opinion. Qur conclisions are basad on the audit svidence obtained up
to the date of our auditor's repert. Howsever, future svents or conditions may cause the Company
to cease to continue 35 3 going concern.

= Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial stetements, including the
disclosurss, and whether the financial statements regresant the underlying transsctions and svents
in 2 manner that achieves fair prezentstion

We communicate with those charged with govemance regarding, among other matters, the planned scops
and timing of the audit and significant auditfndings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control
that we identify during our audit,
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We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
sthical reguirements regarding Independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
matiers that may reasonably be thought To bear on our independence, and where applicable, mlated
safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we detarmine those matters that
ware of most significance In the audit of the financial staiements of the current pericd and are therefore
the key audit matters: We describe these matters in-cur auditor s-report unless law or regulation precludes
public disclosure-about the matier or when,_ in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a mater
should ot be communicated In our raport because the adverse consequences ef doing so would reasonably
be expected o outwaigh the public Interest banefits of such cormmunication.

Report on other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

In accordance with the Companies Act, 1954, the nsurance Act 2018 The Insurance Rules 1558, the
Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Rules 2920 & relevant nonfications issued by Bangladesh S=curities &
Exchange Commission and Insurance Developmeant Regulatory Authority we also report-that

(ij we have cbtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and
belief ware necessary for the purpose of our audit and made due verification therecf;

[il] i ouropinion, proper books of account, recerds and other statutory books as required by law have
been kegt by the compary so far a5 it appesred frorm our examinstion of those books;

(i} the company management has followed relevant provislons of laws and rules in managing the
affairs of the company and proper books of accounts, records and other statutory books have been
properly maintained and (where spplicable) proper returns adequate for the purposss of ouraudit
have bean receivad from branches not visited by us;

(iv) as per section 63 (2] of the Insurance Act 2010, in cur opinion to the best of our knowledge and
belief and according to the information and explanation glven to us, all expenses of management
wherever incurred and whsther incurred direcily or indirectly, in respect of insurance bisinass of
the company transacted in Bangladesh during the year under report have been duly debited to the
related revenue accounts.

{v] we report that to the best of our information and as shown by its books; the company during the
year under report has not paid sny person, any commizsion in any form, outside Bangladesh in
respactof any its business re-insured abroad;

(vi) the statement of financial positon (balance sheet), Statement of Profit or Loss and Other
Comprehensziva income, Consalidated Revenue Account, the Related Revenus Accounts, Statement
of Changes in Equity and Stetement of Cash Flows of the company together with the annexed notes
dealt with by the report are in sgresment with the books of account and returns,; and

{vil) the expenditure Incurred was for the purposs of the company’s business.

W i

Abu Nasser, FCA
Enrolment No. 1546
Place: Dhaka Pariner
Date: 17 April 2025 Islam GQuazi Shafique & Co.
DVC: 250427 154545585310 Charterad Accountants
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PRAGATI INSURANCE LIMITED

Statement of Financial Position
As at 31 December 2028

A a
Particulars Notes 34 31120023
Property & Assets )
Mon - Current Assets 3.352,872571 236,042,
Office Building 200 2 145365081 LiGR TR0 70
Pamthapath building 400 £7,138.072 42 836 768
Freehold Land 5.00 E27527.023 827,627,023
Other Fixed Asseis &0 1314 520,018 ‘1203346588
Right of use [ROU| Assets 7.00 19353808 33716837
Investment E0D 1,098 757,575 976287453
Current Assets 2 642,289,554 3,104,858,524
Imvantory [Printing Mazerial) 2 08I 583 .~ Z35B.E80%
Recsmvabies from other persons or bodies 9.00 63,751,591 T20.380,645
interest. Dividend & Rert Recenvable 10.00 1355379 Z-597.573
Sundry Debiors 11.00 158074891 137,254.717
Premium Contral Azcount 12.00 17152083 1653030
Edvancs Payment of Tsx 13.00 AFEo A1 40051 505
Cazh snd cash equivalant 14.00 1973 133537 2085 545 6552
Shareholder's Eguity and Liabilities
Shareholder's Equity 4,243 436,018 4,061,184,973
lzzued, Subscribad & Paid-up cagitsl 15.00 736907350 658 535 450
Rezsrve and surpius 16.00 2237883530 F 143 a0 54
Retmined Earmings: 17.00 I7BREATASE 775 746060
Liabilites and provisions 1,751.726,114 7:
Bslence of fund & account 18.00 543 270755 | 5RE.O57 036
Pramium Depasit 15.00 7.930,303 7,530,750
Lease Lisbility 20.00 21,457 852 34 205,088
Deferred Tax Lisbllity 2100 41872381 49,351 553
Estimated liab/lites in respect of outstanding claims 7200 251787737 1B T0E273
Ampount dusto other parsons or bodies 23.00 175753 6BE 515955341
Lovan from Bank 2400 52182 122 pBS 195
Lin-Paid Dividena 25.00 TF 374940 25551 233
Sundry Creditors 25.00 161519431 175 845753 |
Pravisian for Income Tax 27.00 505552803 7406281 660
Other Uahilizes 2800 18 862 253 11 541 7951
Total Shareholder's Equity and Lizhilibes _5995162,132 _ 6340,901,171
Met Asset Value Per Share of Tk. 10 each 34.00 57.58: 55,11
( Gy Y
Mighammad lsfar 4B, FCS - Amar S, FCA Seed52h Hﬂfh Atmenior A00 (UE)  Muhammad lamaluddin Tajwar B Awal  Syed M. Huzssam
CampETy S=5=En ChisfPRendal Offc= Thigf Sx=rative Offices =d=pendant DSt H CHsrmes

RiEmEd I ISNTE ST oursspaTEE r2nort of Sven ote 3nnERed

%nﬁwr—u

Enrgimsnt Mo 1545

Pizce: Dhaka
TEt= 1T AT Z0ES
OIS 350871 SASASRAR I

PerimEr
istam Duari Shafgoe & Co.
CRErerad ACooUnTEatE
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PRAGATI INSURANCE LIMITED
Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income

Forthe year ended 31 December 2024

Particulars MNotes
Profit transfarred from :
Fire ré&ssnue account Console [63:160,835] {F7.3665335)
Revenue
Merine revenie sccount 305,932,728 302 270065
Misc revenus account 124 215 702 1151458 875
366,987,583 341,052,528
Qther income 3 1*54,54?;.235 2474350979
651,534,822 588,488,458
Expenses of Management{not applicable to any fund or account)
Dir=ctor Fees & Expenses 3B1503% F127E50
Hegistration Renewsl Fea 30 2752520 2852107
Audit Fees g2 21057125 615450
Other expense 33 24 fORRZ1 24308007
Deprenation on Lagss 355815 14,519;545 l-é.SD#,EErE
Ohverdra interest 5,558 706 6585185
Lezss intzrast 4203 656 2 350 405
Deprecistion 43965 341 35176015
100,771,652 50,544,650
profit before tax 550,763,163 497,943,808
Income tax expense:
Current @x expense 144,?&8;5[5@ 128085415
Deferred tax (Income]fexpense (78378 573 (502 943
137,418,578 128,480,473
Net Profit 413,344,585 369,463,334
Other comprehenzive income
Zain /[loss) from Tair value changss of investment insecurites [ {EE,EES,BEH-!I l {14 705 301) |
Total Pront or Lossang Other Comprehansive Income .31'9'!9913!535 354!?&' 033
Earning Per Share of Tk. 10 each 35 5.61 5.01

Thessfinancial statements should be read in conjuncion with the annexad noies.
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Islam Quazi Shafique & Co.
Chartered Accountants

PRAGATI INSURANCE LIMITED

Fire Insurance Revenue Account
Forthe year ended 31 December 2024

Partculars — |
31.12.7024 31.12.2023
falgnce of sccount 31 the beginning of the year -
fezerve for unexpirad risk 126528 335 101 576 531
Fremium less - He-inzurance 73585825 815 570838
Commissicn on Re-insurance ceded _155,_1.6_1,443' 1’.;}?1'35'2:1@4
655,375,703 525,499,523
Claimz under policies
Lezz - He-insurancs © Paid during the v=ar §2 733 855 275,503 663
Total estimated lishifity in respectof outstanding claims 3t the end of the 220,357 350 . 59,’_15.1.}__5&_3
year whether dus orintdmat=d
383,130,815 334534245
tezs Gutstanding ciaims at the end of the previous year [5‘3 130,583} (101.283.198)
224 000232 233 451 038
Expenzes of- management 152, 088,875 186 866 558
Commission 153071 385 135890197
Zrofit transferrsd to Ststement of Profitor Loss (53 160,835) (77566435
Balgnce of soccount atthe end of the year 3= shown in siatement of
finandal poziton
Zeserve Tor unexpired nsks, peing 405 of the fire premium incame of the year
149:434:370 125528 335
655,375,703 535,495 523

Thess financial statements should be read in conjuncton with the annessd notes

Mohammad lafzr 8N, FCS. amar kri
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PRAGATI! INSURANCE LIMITED

Statement of Cash Flows
For the year ended 31 December 2024

Islamn Quazi-shafigus & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Particulars 1 Motes
A. Cash Flow from operating Activities
Caollection from Premium & Other incomes 2 515580480 2 455 008 ETE
Fsvment Tor Expenses of Management, Re-insurance ELEE?,E’EB,_&’?H (231372507}
Claim and Commizsion et
Interest Paid {5,558 706) [5.595 155}
W&T and Tex paid to government Tregsurss (425 BD6.159) i345.658,011)
Met Cash Flow From Operating Achivities 36.01 245,634,724 10,505,759
B. Cash Flow from Investing Activities
fnterest & othar income 61100 390,435
Dividend Income 24075357 24 795 372
Rental Income ?21?5!3;345 672585952
Furchase of Fixed Asseis [T ETR T3] {51 207:502)
Banzladesh Governmen: Treasure Bond {2007 2.789) -
Met Fund adjustment with Brokers house {15 651 500) {25,007 792}
Net Cash Flow From Investing Activities (133,713,424) 16,740,569
C. Cash Flow from Financing Activities
Increase/[Tecrease] of bank Ouverdraft [132.023.037) 142063318
Dividend Paid 134 443 597) 158 5350, 153
Net Cash Flow From Financing Activities (276,435,334) (156,467,049)
Increase/Decrease in Cash Flow{A+B+C) [163,514,034) 10,773,678
Opening Cash and Cash equivaient 2 B85 546,652 7074 566974
Closing Castisnd Cash equivalent 18231532817 2 0AS 545552
Met operating cash flow per share ef Tk. 10 each 3.35 014

These financisl statemants should be r2ad in coniuncton with the annaed notes.
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Izlam Quazi Shafigus & Co
Chartered Accountants

PRAGATI INSURANCE LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements
As at December 31, 2024

General Information

Legal form of the Company

The Company was incorporated as & public compsny limited by shares on 27 Janusry 1986 snd obtainad
the Cartificate of incorporation no. C-152458/815 of Business from the Registrar of joint Stock Companies,
Bangladesh with effect from 27 fanuary 1586, The Company = listed with both Dhakes Stock Exchangs
Limred-ang Chiiagong Siock Exchengs Limited.

The regstered ofice of the Company it located at Fraget Insurange Bheban, 30-21, Kawren Bazar,
Dhsks-1215, Banzladesh, The operstion of-the company ar2 being carried out through s 20 Branches
|ocatzd i different places of Bangladesh

Principal activities and nature of operations

The primary objsctives of the:company 2re to carry on3ll londs of non [ife insurance busingss . The
company’s non life insurance progucts includes fire:gnd. sllied penis msurance. merms csren snd hull
IMSUrance, 3vViaTon nsurance, sutomobile inzursnce and miscelianecus insurance. Non-fife heslthcare
contracts grovide medical cover 1o policyholders: Revenus under above ecovities |5 derived primarily from
IMESUTanCe grermiums.

Reporting period
The financial statements of the Company consistently covar one calendar year starting from 1st January
to 2ist Decamber

Date of Financial Statements authorized for issue
Finsncizl Statements of the Comipany Torthe year ended Oecember3l, 2024 were suthorized forissus aon
April 17, 2025 in dccordance ‘with & resolution &f the Board of Dirsctors,

Structure, content and presentstion of financial statements

Being the general purposs fingnosl stetements, the gressntation of these fAnancial statements 5.0
geoorgance with the regwrement of mswrsnce Act 2010 and International Accountng Standard 1
Fresentation of Financizl Statements. 4 complete set of Nnancz! statements comprize;

I] Statement of Financial Posidon as'at 31 December 2024,

i1} Statement of Profit or Loss gnd Cther Comprahensive fnfome for the year ended 310scember 2024
iil} Statement of Changes of Shareholders Equity for the year ended 31 December 2024,

i) S@atement of cash flows for the year ended. 31 December 2024

v} Conzolidates all Busingss Revenus Account far the yvear enced 31 December 2074

vi] Fire insurance Revenus Account for the vear ended 31 December 2024

Yill Marine Insurance Aevenue Account for the year ended 31 December 2024

i) Maotor Insurance Revenus Account for the year ended 31 December 2024,

ix) Miscellaneous insurance Revenus Account for the vear encded 31 December 2024; and

x] Notes compnsing 3 summary of significant sccounong polkoesand other explanatory informaton 1o the
accounts for the year ended: 31 December 2024

Summary of significant accounting and related policies
A summary of the significant accounting policies which fave been applisd consistently [unless otharwize
stated), Iz st out below
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Islam Quazi-Shafique & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Basis of preparation

The financial statements of the Company have bsen preparec onder Nistoncal Cost conventonin & Soing
concern concept and on scorusl basis in sccordance with Generally Accepted Accountine Principles:
and precoce in Bangladesh except property, plant & eguwpment Disclgsure of fingncial infermaton a5
reguired-by Insursnce &ct 2010 have been complied with while prepaning statement of financigl positon,

statement of prafit or [oss and other comprehensive income and revenus scoounts for specific classes of
insurance business in the form.set forth in the first second and third schedule of the Insurance Act and

slsoin complisnce with the Compsnies Act 1994, in addifion, the Bangladesh Securitizs and Exchange
Commission Rules 1987, Uisting Beculations of Dhaks Stock Exchange Limited & Chittegong Stock Exchange
Limmited, internatonal Accounting Standards [1AS) and internzfonal Financial feporting Standards (IFRS)

have slso been complied with

Going Concern
The accomeanying financal statements have been prepared on a going concern bass, which contemalates:
the reslizanon of azsets and the satisTachon of iBoilines inthe normal course of business. The accompanying
financal statemenis doss not include any adiustmenss should the company be unable o conbnue a5 3
ZoINg Concert.

Uise of accounting estimates and judgments

The pregaration of finarosl =istemants reguire managemant o makz |udgments, estimate:s and
szsumphions that affect the spplicaton of sccounting policies end reported smountt of sss=ts lisbiliges

inComeanc expenses. Actust resulis may differ from thiese extimates. Estimates and underlyimgassumptons
Bfa reviewsad on anongoing basiz. Revisions to accounting estimaies gre recognized in tha p2rnod in which
the estimates are revizsd and in any-Tuture periods afeced

Operation

Burning the yesr the gross premiumssrnad by the company amount to Tk 2:503 645,815 including public
sector bosiness of Th 101,002 738 Afier ceding for re-<insurance premium the net premuum for the year
smoont to Tk 1,298 497 125 and 3ter charging direct sxpenses thersfrom the net Underwnitdng profic
stood-8t Tk: 356,987, 583 55 sgainst Tk 341 052,528 of previous year

Public Sector Business
Public Secior Business up to Jurie 2024 has been sccounted for on the:basis of stat=ment recelved from
Sadharan Bima Corporahon

Taxation

Imcome t5x on =arnings far the yesr comprises current and def2rred tax and is based an the aoplicable
tax law in Bangiadesh. Itis recognizead im the statement of profit or lass and other comprehensive income
statements a5 tax expenss.

ivcurrent Tax
Frovizion for ncome tex has been made @ 37 5% a5 ger Fingnce Act 2023 of the profit made oy the
comeany considering taxkable add-back of income and disallowance of expendriure.

ii. Deferred Tax

The company sccounted for deferred fax az per Intemational Accounting Standard 12 Income Taxes
Deferred tek & account=d for uzing the comprehensive tex bslance shest method. it = genersted by
temporary differences betwesn s carr*.fing. amounts of 23t and labiliies for financlal reportng
purposes and their tax base. Deferred tax assets, Induding those relatsd to the tax =fects of incomes ax
iosz== and credi=z availzbie to be camied forward, are recognized anly 1o the extent that it probable that
future texable profits will ke svaiiable agzinst which the deductible temporary differences or unuszed fax
ioss=s and credits can ke utilized.
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2.10

2.11

2.12

Izlam Quazi Shafigus & Co
Chartered Accountants

Revenue Recognition

i. Premium Income:

The total emount of premium eamed on vanous cieszes of insurance business underwritten during the
yadr, tha grosz amount of premium earned against various palicies, the amount of re-inzurance pramium
due te SadharanBime Corporaton and General Insurance Corporation of Indiz [GIC), the amount of re-
insurarice commission earned and the amount of dfaimz less re-insurance settled ouring the year have &l
bes=n culy sccounisd for mthe books of acfountof the company and while preparing the final accountz,
the effect of re-insurance sccepted and resinsurance ceded 33 well a5 thie =ffect of total estimatad habilties
in respect of out=tanding daims 5t the end of the year, whether cus or intimated have slzo been guly
reflectad in order to grrive at the net underwriting profit for the year

ii. Re-insurance commission
Re-Insursnce COMMUSSI0n S rECOEmMIed 35 revenue over the penod i which the related ssrvices are
p=rformed

iti. Interest on Statutory and other Investments

Interest on gebentures, Bangladesh Government Treasury Bond and FDRs are recognized on sccrual basis
Interest on $TD sccount recognized as other income.

iv. Gain and Loss on Shares and Debentures

Zain snd loss on s3le of shares 'and dividend income esrned during the year have Bsen shown In the
Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comiprehensivé Income énd thetax ralisf as well asthe concession
or the rate of tax 5 3valled under the existing Income t8x [aw, have Been given =ffect in the accounts.

v. Dividend Income:

Dnyvidend ars recegnizad in profit or loss only whan the company’s right to receipts peyment of the dividend
is estzhlished

vi. Other Income:

Ary other income (= recognized on stcrual basis.
Benefits, claims and expenses recognition

i. Gross benefits and claims

General insurance and hestth claims include all dlaims occutring during the year and reisted internal
and exiernal claims handling costs that are directly related to the processing and s=tlement of daimsz, &
reduction for the velue of sslvegs and othier recoveries, gnd any ediustments to claims cutztanding from
previous vears.

ii. Reinsurance claims
Beinsurance claims are recognized when the related gross insurance claim s recognized according to the
terms of the relevant contract.

Management Expenses

Manasgament eipenses as charged {c Revenue Accounts smounting tw Te435.495 784 represents
approwmately 17.38% of gross premium of Tk.2, 5053,645915 The expenses have been apporbonsd @2
44.11% o Fire, 39.31% 1o Marine and 15585 10 Motor & miscellanesus business a5 psr manazement
decizion
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2.13 Provision for Unexpired Risks
Before arriving 3t the surplus of each class of busingss necessary provizion for unexpirsd risks have besn
created atthe reteof 0% on all business sxcept on Marine HSull business for which the provision wasmade
(& 100% of the total premium for the yesr 2024,

214 Property, piant and eguipment

2.14.01 Recognition and measurement
Froperty, plant and souipment are recognizeg i thers is 3 possibiimy that future economic benefits
sssocigied with the property will flow inta the organization and the cost of resources can be rellably
measursd. Items of groperty, planis and equipment are measured at cost [2s3 3ccumuiatsd depreciation
2.14.02 Revaluations
Revalugton on freehald land and building is-performed by Qualified Profestionsl in 2011, The frequenty
of revaluation:s depends ugon the movements in the feir values of the ltems of praperty, plant and
eduipment being ravalued: The reveluaton surplus is recoenized inthe net carryving amount of the aszsic
and istransferred to révalustion reservs sftsr restating the ass=t 3t the ravaiued smount &ny revaluation
gatn le directly recognized in the Stet=ment of Other Comprehsnsive Income But if aay revaludtan loss
arises whick Hes besn pgrevicusly recognized in the revalustion rassrve o debiiag to the axtent of anv
cradit balance sxistng In the revaluation reserve in respect of thiat asset.

2.14.03 Depreciation on Fixed Assets

Depreciaton 5 caloulates on Diminishing Balance to write off the Assets over their expected usetul lives
where as previous year was stralght ling methed Eﬁepremahun on additons made during the year when
the assets iz avaliable for use Depreciabon on disposal of 3332t 5 made up to the month pror to the
maonth of disposal .Gains anad los==s on disposal of fixed Assets are included in current year s income sné
sxpenss respecovely Major repairs and renewsals are capriahized in the yaarin which these are incurred
As s Hesult of the uncertainties inherent in business activipnes many tems in financial statements cannot
be messured with precision but can enly e estimated Estiimston involves judgemenis Bazed on the
|ztest avalisble reliakle information For example .estimates were made on the ussful lives of the future
sconomics benefits embodied in,deprecistion assets | During the year 2025, useful lives of fixed assets have
been revisea s: under

Category of Assets Rate of Deprecisbion
Building 2%
FurmetLre 10%
Fixtures 15%
Motor Vehides 20%
Office & Electrical Enuipment 159
Mizcellansous ftems 205

2.15 Employees’ Benefit Scheme
Fragst Insurance Limited proviced employess beneft as per (451953 under,

i Gratuity Fund

The campany haz s funded Sratuity scheme for all 2ligiole employses who completad minimum S years of
confirmed service with the company. The schema is aporoved by the National Bosrd of Revenue (NBR) and
sdministrated by & duly zonsttuted Board of Trustess

ii. Contributory Provident Fund
The company has-a contributory provident Fund for it regular emplovee. The fund |= spproved by The
MNatgnsl Bodrd of Revenue and manssed by 8 duly constiuted Bosrd of Trustses.

@
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2.16

2.17

2.18

2.19

Izlam Quazi Shafigus & Co
Chartered Accountants

iii. Other Benefits
The company: 2iso provides other bensnits to its employees Ik group insurence schems, Incantive bonus,
Hous=s building loan eto

iv. Workers' Profit Participation Fund (WPPF):

As per the Bangladash {sbour Act, 2005 an emplover is required 10 pay 5% of its net orofitto the (1) Worker
Participation Fund (2] Warker Welfsre Fund =nd |2) Isbour Trust Foundation Fund for ferther appropriate
dizsbursement to the bensficaries as defined under the Act There (=signimcant ambigulty around the
inclusion of Bank. Finandal Institutions and Insurance Companies within the scope of chapier XV, Workers
Profit Participation Fund (WPPF) under the Lsbour Act 2008 s amendment In 2013, A5 such the Bank and
Fingncal Institution Division; Mmisty of Finance Government of the People Republic of Bangladesh vide
its letter dated February 14, 2017 reguested the Ministry of Labour and Employmznt not to apply chapter
¥y Workers Proft Parfidpation Fund (WPPF] under the Lebour Act 2008 33 amended is 2013 Tor bank and
financial iInstitution which was endorsed by the Bangladesn Insurance Associstion to all Insurance companiss
operating jn Bangladesh. On the baziz of the facts a= steried above the manazement of the company
beilves that the poszibiity of 2 legs! obligation to pay for Waorkers' Profit Particdpation Fund is blesk at the
present sisge Therefore, in consistent with thie widely sccepted industry practice no provisicn for workers
:}Erl:ic:paéia-n fund has been made by the company In the reporting cenod for the WPPF

Interest Expense
Ths Company has Incurrad interest and relsted eipenies on account of overdrsft, lesses snd short =rm
lzan. Intérest expenses gfe recognized on accrus! basic.

Eammings per share
Earning= per share have been calculated in accordance with Intermational AccountnegStandard 33: Earnings
Per Shars, and shixwn on the face of statement of profit or loss and other comerehensive income

Bazic sarnings par shares hava been calculat=d by dividing the basic earning by the wsighted average
Aumber of ardinary sherss outstanding for the vesr

Accounting for changes in accounting estimates

1AS 2 statos that the effect of 3 change in an accounting estimaie is o oe applisd srospecovely by inclusion
in the current accounting pericd and, of relevant, in future scocounting pericd, The camying amount of
gzscts, liabimes, ar eguity may be changed following @ change n accounting estimates in the pernoa of
the change.

Contingent liability and contingent assets

The company does not recognize contingent liability and contingent azssts but disclozes the existence of
contingent Hability in the fnancis! statements. A contingent liability 5 probable obligetion that arisss from
past events whoze existence will be confirmad by the occurrerce or non-occurrence of ungertain future
evenis not within the control ofthe company or presant obligation that ls not recegnize because outflaw
of rezgurces iz not ftkely or obligation cannot be measurzd raliably

Related Party Disclosures

Pragat Insurance in normat course of busimess carried aut a numbser of transsctons with oiher entoies
that fall within the definiion of related partes contained n Sangladesh Accounting Standard 74; Related
Partes Disciossrs . All transachons involving reiated paroes ansing the normal course of business and on &
arm's length basis at commernal rates on the same tTerms and condivons s applicable to the third parhies
Detaills transachons with related paroes and balances with them a=at December 31,2024 were as Tollows:
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2.3

2.23

2.24

Islam Quazi Shafique & Co.
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st - . Net Premium | Claim paid
1 = el Nature of : =
No. Name of the CTlient: Relationship A Jan. to Dec.- | Jan. to Dec.
; Business 2028 2024
oL | W E W Grains Corporaton Common: Birector Insurance Z0v2082 -
02 | Multmode Graip Egmmion Directar. | Insurarice 10,477,271 | 13455750
03| Abdul Monam Led.. Commaon Ditecior Inzursnce 17811810 -
g4 | KDS Group Commar Directior | Insurance 53428334 364825
o5 MWc-Donalgd Group Commuon Direcior Imsurance |- -
88 || -Prostar Group Common Birector Insurance 2038930 | -
07 || ‘Armana Group Eommon Birecior Imsurance ISTOF 154 8,050
| GE | Ehowdhury Group Cammaon Director Insursnce |- e
0% | Concord Pragetee Consoraum Comman Direcior Insurance 1183875 -
10 | MER Group Comman Directar Insurance 310295 -
Total 122,006,303| 13,896,165

Consistency of Presentation

In sccordance with the IFRES fremewersk for the oreseptation of financial statements together with 145 1 and
|45 E. the company applies the accounting disclasure principles consistently from one period to the naxt.
Where selectng and apolying new accounting pelicies, changes in-accounting policies spolied, correction
of errors, the amounts involved are accounted for ang disclosed retrospectvely i accordance with the
reguirement of 1AS B We have spplied the consistent acoountng and valuaton principles.

Reporting Currency
The financial statements are prepared and presented in S8angladesn Taka (BDT), which 5 the company's
financral currency. & sizeable amount have however besn recewed In forelgn currency

General
I. Figures appesring in thess fnancial statements have been rounded off 1o the negrest BOT .

ii. Brevious year' = figures have besn rearranged/ resated /reclassfied, where necessany, In oréer 1o contarm
to Current year s presenmnon.

Status of Compliance of Bangladesh Accounting Standards and Bangladesh Financial Reporting
Standards

In preparing fnancis! statements, we spplied following 185 and iFRS

Name of the 145 IASNo. | Status of application
Presentation of Financial Stat=ments 1 Applied
Inveniones e Applied
Sratements Cashfiow 7 Applied
Accounting Policies, Chenpes i AccouTiting estmates snd EMOSE S B8 Applied
Events 2fter the Beporsng Ferioco 10 Appiied
Carstruction Contracts 11 MNiA

income Taxes 13 Applien
Froperty, Plant & Egdipments 15 Applied
Employes Benefits 1z Applied
Arcounting for Govt Grentsand Bisdoser of Govi Assisiants 20 MN/A

i PRAGATL |11
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Name of the 1AS IASNo. | Status of application
Tha effects of Changss in Forsign Exchangs Rates e | Applied
Borrowing Costs: 23 N/A
Related Party Disclosures 24 Applied
Aceountng and P..éparhng by Renrement Bensfit Blans 25 WiA
Consolidai=d and separst= Finsnoel Statements 27 Speplisd
Investment in Assooates 28 M/A
Financial Beportingin Hyoerinfiatonary Fconomiss el N/A
Financial Instruments: Presentation 32 Appliec
Earnitigs Per Sharz 2 | Enplied
Interim Financial Begorting 34 Applizg
Impalrment of Assats 38 Enplled
Provisions. Contingent Lisbilities and Cantingant Assets 37 Applizg
Intangible Ass=tx 32 Applied
Financial Instruments: Becognimon & Measurement 33 flia
[Avestmant Froperty &3 M f&
| Agriculture 41 P
FirstAdentinn of IFRS: 1 N
sharz based paymant 2 N/A
Business Combinaton 5 Nia
insurance Contract= 4 Applled
Wor- Curpent sss=t= Held for S3les and Disconttnued Operston 5 Ni&
Explaration for snd Evaluation of Minerst Resources [+ N/A
Finsnoial instruments: Bisclosures T Epplied
Opersting Segments £ Applied
Finanoal | nsrumenss ] -Appliea
Consolidate Finanaal Stetement g Applied
Hownt Arrangemenit 11 MN/A
Disclosurs of Interest In Gther Entities 17 N4
Fair Valuz Measurement 13 -Appliea
Regufatory Deferred Actounts 14 NiA
Eevenue Trom Cantracts with Customers 15 2pplled
E=ase 16 Applied
Valuation of Assets

Thevalug ofall azzetm st 31 December 2024 a3 shown Ir the Balsnice Shest and in the Clazsified Summary of
Aszsets on Form AA" annexed have been reviewed and the 5a2id assets hava béen setforth in the Statement
offinancizl position at amounts at their respectve book values which in the aggregate do not exceed their
azgregste market valus:
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3.00

3.01

3.02

3.03

Head office Building:

OWner cooupied property [LAS 16) F.01
Building as Imvestment propsrty [LAS 40) F.02
Electrical Equipmiant .03

Balance at the year end

Building space for owner occupied [IAS 16):
Balance at the beginning of the year
Addition during the year

Balance at the year end

Accumulated Deprecistion:
Balance 3t the cegnninz of theyear
Addioon during the year

Balance at the year end
Carrying Amount

Building as investment praperty (IAS, 40)
Balance at the beginning of the year
Lddiion during thie y2ar

ZSales Adjustment during the year

Balance at the year end

Accumulated Depreciation:

Balance at the beginning of the year

Addition during the year

S3les/ Adjustment during the year

Balance at the year end

Carrying Amount

Electrical Equipment:

Balance at the beginning of the year

Addifon during the vear

Sales/ Adjustment during the year for power substation
Balance at the year end

Accumulated Depreciabion:

Balance st the beginming of tha year

Addition during the year

Sales! adjustment durmg the year far gower substabon

Balance at the year end

Carrying Amount

Islamn Quazi-shafigus & Co.
Chartered Accountants

31122024 31.12.2023
139,031 359 141 863 718
1006332742 | | LOZ5.871165
1&#5,355.!1_E£ 1,1 ?393?5_
197,639,880 | | 157,035,880
:Lfngﬂﬁw m?,n_’;giﬁm;
55,171,166 51,230,359
2.837.374 3,940,738
___ 58,008,541 _  55;171,16&
139,031,339 141,868,714

1,116,154.310

-

-

1116164 310

1,116,164,310 _1,116,164,310
§9,793,145 65965 859
H)|537,423 22,323 235
109,830,568 _89,293,144,80
_1,006,333,747 _ 1,026.871 165
Z1,237:335 21,337 238
21,237,336 21,237,336
31,237,336 21.237.335

21,237,336 __ 21,237,336

&

i
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Amount in Taks

Panthapath Building :

Twa Storied Commarcal Builging under construciion at panthapaih land
Opening Balance

Add: Addimion during the year

43 8357838
37.302.304
87,139,072 45,836 768

43 836,768

Theseazsest are recognised and sccounted Tor in accordance with 1AS 40 - Investment Properiy excapt the
pfemizes |5 using for sdministrative purpose for the company.

5.00 Freehold Lland - Panthapath:
Opening balancs
Add. Addition during the year
Closing Balance

857,627,023

BE7,.627.023

The Company has a lang meassning 86 kathas on the comer of Panthapath and Sonargaon road.

6.00 Other Fixed Assets :
Cosf:

Balance at the beginning of the year 315575474 I65 817 972
Additon curing tha year 14 BF6, 773 51207 502
Sales/ Adjustmiant during the y=ar {703.000) {550,000]
Balance at the year end 330,749,247 316,575,474
Accumulated Depreciation:

Eslance 3t the beginning of the year 185244 785 134 &8s gop
Adaiton during the vear 20,551 243 11 9895 536
Zales/ Adjustmient during the year [703.000] {550 604)

Balance at the year end
Carrying Amount

7.00 Right of use (ROU) Assets:

216,129,229 196,240,786

114,620,018 120,334,688

Opening Balsnce 35,215,837 40,758.993
Add: Additon cunng the year &57.517 4967377
Less Accumulated Deprecisaon 14.530 5456 12504 535

Closing Balence

— 39 Joep08 __ 33,206.837

IFRS 15 — Leases’ became effectve for snnusl reporing Beginning on o after 1 January 2015 whick
replac=c the existing standard 1A% 17. IFRS 15 setz aui the principles for the recognition, measurement
presentation anc distlosura of lesses. The Compsny decided toadopt IFRS 16 leasafram 1st Janiuary 2020,
Thestandard provides s sinzle less=e accounting model, requiring l2ssees to recoghize dssets and labllites
fordll lzazsz unlessthe teaze term 1512 months or lesoor the underlving asset has 3 low valus.

8.00 Investment:
Bangladesh Gowernment Traasury Bond B0 E58 553,059 A57 IR TS
investment in-Shares a0z B35 234 408 514,_235,535
Haliday Homes 4 130,090 4136008

1098757555 _D76,287,453




8.01

8.02

Bangladesh Government Treasury Bond :

Islamn Quazi-shafigus & Co.
Chartered Accountants

The amount represents 5 to 15 years Bengiedesh Government Treasury Bond (BETB} with & facewsiue of
TK. 3538 593,059 hald with Bangiadesh Bank s statutory Deposit under Insurance &ct 2010

Teanrames Limded

Opening-Balance 357 53 7B 57T RO TTE
Addidon during the yeer 200, 77283
Less. Encashment guning the year - =
Closing Balance 558,693,059 57,920,776
Investment in Shares :
Values of Shares at cosz 70601757 455 550,077
£hange in Fair valus of shares through OO, {5.7.10 |FES 09) note .03 B5.332.559 158635509
535,034 476 614,236,586
Break up of Share as on December 31, 2074 Mo of shares At cost Market Value
ACME Peshcides Limited 13380 136380 172602
Mananal Bank Lid, Z 335 856 32565438 11.445 624
Global islami Bank PLT 384322 3309330 1785158
Southeast Bank Lid. 458 414 7,253,505 4272 550
LafargeHolcim Bangladesh Limited 100,000 *.-’r,ES_ﬂ.EE-E 5,350,000
Heidelberg Cement Bangladesh Ltd. 5.000 1,213,129 1.107,500
Golden Son Lid, 123,750 5175875 3737 875
KDS Accessaries Limited 40255 1963 562 1378089
Runner Automohiles PLC 7,566 540,433 157,473
5.5 5tea| Limited 25436 743,575 247,593
imtermational Leasing & Financial Services Ltd. g93833 2.745,501 347,552
LankaBangls Finance PLC 157532 5.583,331 2,555,077
Olympic industriss Lid. 108,200 24 381 564 15,831,600
British American Tabacco Bangladesh Campany Limited 51820 Z6,466.552 19045632
shahjibazar Pawer Co. Lid. 45 244 5341611 1,521.428
Titas Gas Transmisston & Dy Co. Ltd 73500 2.450 479 1,536,150
Deita Life insurance Campany Lid- £0.711 11 545,384 4 Bd4/ 735
Green Delis Mutsial Fund 44 000 250,870 140000
Reianze Insurance Ltd 50,000 4441 2683 2 80,000
Desh General Insurance Company Limit=d 4700 48 851 110037
tstamj Commercial Insufsnce Company 8’709 50.990) 185,173
Meghna insursnce Lid 3985 42,850 11118
Banglzdesh Export Impart Company Ltd. 123,318 18577,235 13577310
ACH |Advaniced Chemical Industriss) Lid 5037 1,370,148 242 785
Bewimze Pharmsaceaticals Lid, 28,808 1 614 B30 1632000
Square Pharmaceaticals PLE 115,560 25822 500 25,265,262
Samorita Hospitst Ltd. 304,078 15,554,081 15781 548
Defta Speiner Ltd. 121,898 1,534 080 532 400
Datcca Dyeing and Manufacturing co.Ltd 310,000 4,049,478 3,993 000
Esguire ¥mit Composite PLE 208,858 54p.054 407.355
Sguare Tentles PLE 406258 2708 8595 1 877383
Dulamis Cotton Spinninz Mills Lid. 100,000 7.308,008 2300000
Pragati Life Instrance {1d. 855,760 %] 866730 85100 208
K&y & Que [Bangladesh) Lid. 103 162 8327 E9g 27 B0EF04
Mational Housing Finance BLC 5,324 452 45,532 168 121 530 GEG
Familgtex {BD) Limted 75403 1745573 191 poe
Unigue Hotel' & Resarts PLE 54 500 £.828 985 7 835000
Total 507,842 || 338,040,662 | | 403.373.321
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5.00

10.00
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Amount in Taks

Non- Tradahle

Centraf Depasitory Bangladesh. Lid 14407362 3,138 850 3,138 590
ind. & Infrastructure Dev, Finance Co: 13;3&9:9-&3 31.1F3.820 31183 22D
famina Resort Lid| 302002 43 &0D_BES 43 200,895
Uinited Haspital Lid. 230,560 24337500 54337500
Non- Tradable 15,435,774 132,561,105 132,561,105
Grand-Total 26,733,616 | 470,601,767 535,934,826 |

The comgany has made investment in capital market in 3 large portdolie and income gensrated from
investment {realized gain and dividend recened] |5 credited 1o Steement of Comprehensve income
Unrealized capital gain if any is transferred te investment Fluctuaton Fungd, investment in shares that do
not have any ouoled market price inthe active market2nd whose fair value can not be megsursd relably
gre recoznised at ooest

Changes in fair value of the shares available for sale;

Fair Valus of the Investment 403,373,321 481,675,481
L =357 Cost prics of the investment (338,040,562 {322 988,972
Fair value reserve as at 31 December 2024 65,332,659 158,686,500
Less: Fair valus reserve a3 5t L lanuary 2024 158,585,500 173,391 810

Fair vatus sdlustment far the year

(33,353,850) {14,705,301)

Amount due from other persons or bodies carrying on insurance business:

Co-Insursnie premium receivable 2 286,243 Z. 347 558
Co-Insurance claim receivakle £30,B57 bl e s i o B
Refund Co-Insurance premium raceivable 431,001 543,008
E= insurance Recsivable Overseaes (T 321,691 653-Tk 760, 688.169) 60,993 450 Z15018 838
53,751,591 210,380,643
Dividend & Debenture Interest Receivable :
Opening Balancs 2.587.E73 2191 823
Addition during the year 15443 754 15837098
22,041,668 22,029,021
Less, Collecoan guning the year iﬂ,ﬂﬁ_iﬁ? 15431 248

Closing Balance

Sundry Debtors (including advances, deposits and prepayments and others):

Advance sgainst Sslary 15127 314 16384 908
Advance sgainst Rant 14750 453 20,345,852
Advance against Expenses 4"’_?,3 a8 583 10465316
famuna Resort Lrd. 3831970 557 28192552
Security Deposits 2,852,820 2362820
Group Insurance 4_;&?'?,.'3&9 A 732559
Advance sgainst Insurance Mansgement Software 53,535 700 44 825700
_ 15B,074,891 137,294,717




13.00

13.01

14.00

Pramium Control Account:
Fire

Marine (Cargo & Hull)
Motor

flisc

Islamn Quazi-shafigus & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Totstamount of premium contrel account has been realised within Fabruary 2025,

Advance Payments of Tax :
COpening batance
Add: Advance Tax paid/dedurtan st source durifg the yesr

Less: Adlustment made during the year
Closing Balance

Advance Tax paid/deduction at source during the year:
Deduction &t 2curce from FOR Interest

Deduction At Source from BETE Interest

Deduction AT Source from STD Interest

Oedlcbon At Source from Dividend Incoms

Deduction At Source from office Rant

Tax agsinst Motor Maintsnance

Adeance Income Tax Paig

Cash and cash equivalent:

In hand

Cdsh in hand |Hesd Office and Branch)
frokerage houss ledger Baiance
Siamps m hand

At banks

Fiwed deposits Recaipts (FOR)
Short term ceposn [3TD)& Current sccounts

Share capital:

Authorized:

200.000.00C ordinary shares of Tk-10 sach
Iszued, subscribed and paid up:

73,690,735 ordinary Shares of Tk 10 each fully paid up

5,100,000 Ordinary shares of Tk 10 each fully paid up in c3=h

- 31.12.2024 31.12.2023
120 60 191 751
15,782 428 15 811,552
257,396 527,315
17,162,083 16,530,371
£40 051 509 554 70C 532
1301 206,590 118 125841 575
B&T.041 527 §91,551.509
369 322 215 51.500.000
477,719,411 640,051,509
28,421 205 23.114/232
1,631,897 1.072.514
1.176.384 707,040
4405 343 4050374
3,310,164 3.491 557
2 535,000 1,262 405
154 010125 92 383 847
206,990,118 126,841,970
5,720,700 2,055.641
1715454 4.892.908
726200 1014000
8,232,954 7,865,545
1,511.720,000 | | 1.931,295.000
102.679,563 145.535,103
1,913,899,663  2,077,681,103
1,922,132.617  2,085,646,652
2,000,000,000 _ 2,000,000,000
736,907,350 __ 688,696,450
1,000,000 £1,000,000
@
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Amount in Taks

1,220,000 Ordinary shares of Tk.10 each fully paid up 35 bonus 12 204,000 12 200 500
share(20%) allottad in 1387

2,195,000 Ordinary shares of Tk10 esch fully paid vp as banus Hﬁ-ﬁﬂ,m ?1960,0601
share{30%) allotted »n 20CGZ{owt of =eners| reserve as st JF1st
December 2001)

2,375,000 Ordinary shares of Tk 10 each fully paid up a5 bonus 23.790,000 23,752,000
share{25%) allotted Im 2003(cut of gsneral reserme as st 31st
Becember 2002)

3,211.650 Ordinary shares of Tk.10 each fully paid up 35 bonus 2116500 32116500
share{27%) allottad in 2004 cut of Share Premium)
3,776.650 Ordinary shares of Tk each fwily psid up as bonus 3?,‘?_&5,5{;;3 :?:T.?E_E,-E.m

share(25%) sllotted in 200570ut of Share Fremium}

Z:832,500 Ordinary shares of Th.10 each fully psid up 35 bonus 2B 575,000 28 375,000
thare{15%) sllot=d in 2006 cut of Share Fremium 8 Gensral ressrves]

3.257.970 Ordinary shares of Tk10 each fully psid up s bonus 32573700 2,573,700
share{15%) allotsd in 2007 cutof Share Prémium B Genarsl reserve]

&, 740,600 Crdinary shares of Tkl each fwily psid up as bonus 57,405,000 s'r.mﬁ,am
share(35%) sllotted in 2008out of net Front)

50,570,600 Ordinsry shares of Tk.10 ssck fully paid up 35 bonus B0 570,500 50, 570,600
tharei{15%) sllott2g In 2008 |cut of net Frodit)

38770830 Ordinary Shares of Tk 10 each fully Paid up bonus 38,770,700 IETT0T00
share |10%) allomed in 2002 {Dut of General Reserve and Dividend

Equalizaton Aezerve)

42,547,300 Ordinary Shares of Tk 10 each fully Paid up bonus share 21.373 950 21523950
3%} allotted m 2010 (Out of Net Frofit)

4475 02%85:0rdinary Shares of Tk 10=ach fully Paid up bonus share 44780850 44780 350
(10% ) alloited in 2011 (Out of Met Profit & GenershRessrve]

3,694,374 Ordinary shares of Th10 each Fully psid up bonus 36,543,740 56245740
share{7 5% slloit=d in 2012 (out oF Met profit & General reserva)

;647,635 Ordinary shares of Tk 180 eachTully paid up bonusshare[5%) 2&,4?-5,3:5.!3 25475350 7
aifomed 0 2013 {out of Net profit & General reserve)

Z 720016 Ordinary sharasof Th.10 eackh fully gaid up bonus chare{5%) Z7: 800160 7. 800,160
sllott2d In 2018 [out-of Net profit & Genersl reserve)
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16.00

16.01

Islamn Quazi-shafigus & Co.
Chartered Accountants

2,519,012 Ordinary sharesof Tk.10 2ach fully psid up bonus shars{5%) 25 160 50 25190170
sllotted in 2017 {out of Nat profit]
4 280958 Ordinary shares of T¥ 10each fully paid up bonus share{5%] 42,980 560 42 80% SE0.
sllotted in 2018 jout of Net profit}
5.275516 Cir[:ilnar',r sharesof Tk 10 each Tully psid up bonus shars{5%| 327895160 32795160
sllotted in 2022 {out of Met profit)
@ 2208530 0rdinary sharesof Th.10esch-fully paid up Bonus share( 736} AR FOE 500 -
sllotied in 2023 [out-of Net profit)
736,507,350 688,698,450
2024 2023
% of :
Category of Sharehalders No. of holding || | o e ’ifp:?ﬂ:’
share on paid up, :
capital capital
Group - A: Sponsors & Directors J5 455 TES 35.99% 2519 270 43 90%
Group-8 Institutions 15012538 2173% 13,548 185 19.67%
Group-C: Publie Sharehinldsrs 28711573 38 76% 25402381 38:34%
Total 73,690,735 100.00% 8,869,846 100.00%
Forthe Year 2024 For the Year 2023
Cissofinterval| yg,of || No-of |ofboMingl| =~ || po.ofshare | % ofnolding on
s || Stm= | anpaiie | (NaOratmre | | Sp T il
Less than 500 247371 1,905 034 253 435 2135 043
S00te-5 000 2521480 144s i5E J02E 505 1574 443
50016010000 | 1882223 244 269 1727054 253 251
10683 3020,000 1762034 g5 139 1003:B57 145 9%
200011 36000| 13Daas) 50 153 LAsgay 58 216
co0ltoscoon| 17374 35 186 540,655 5 122
45,001 12 50,000 s3z 235 14 0E7 FE7A86 15 106
50,001 10 3bove | £4.008 247 117 8685| | sEB0D343 11 8537
Total ?&Eﬂﬂ,??i'.i_ ! 3.543 100 | 68,869, 846 4619 100
Reserve and surplus:
Reserve Tor Exceptions! Losses 1501 | 1.500,189,517| | 1L370.355802
Conbngancy Recers 1602 158,780,730 A69 313501
Asset Revaluaton Surplus 1603 | 1,338831 613 | | LA51.R8= 107
General Reserve 15.04 15!-4_.545,39‘1 O3 F12-537
|mvestment Fluctuation Ressrve (Fair Value Chanzes) 803 £5.332. 650 ASBESSE 06
3,227,881,510  3,143,240,454
Reserve for Exceptional Losses:
i PRAGATL | 149
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16.02

16.03

16.04

17.00

Opening belancs

Ads: Additan guring the year

Closing Balance

These amount has teen et aside from. net prant with & view to
mestng up unexgecied loss that may be raises 0 futurs as per
ircome Tax Ordinance 2023 Current rate of the reserve 15-10.00% of
T MET pTEMILT,

Contingency Reserve :

Beserve for unexpired Guarantees

Beserve against Tal ended insurance Dusmess
Ado: addition during the =ar

Contingency Reserve for Insurance Guarantees & 15l ended Inzurance
Businesz which zan be merged with genersl resarve

Asset Revaluation Surplus:

Opening balanca

Less: Agjustment during the yesr

Closing Balance

The sbove revalustion reserve was created on revaluation of land
and oullding &v 3 professional valusr in the year 2011

Generzl Reserva:

Opening balance

Adg Additon during the year
Ciosing Balance

Retained Earnings:

Opening Balance

Dividend paid during the year (Cash, Stock)

Met profit after Tax

Appropnation for the penod (excephional loss!
Appropriation for the period |(Genersl Reserve)
Deprecistion on revalusd 43325

Approprignon for the period (Contigency Ressrve)

Closing Balance

Balance of fund & account:

Balance of fund & azcount a5 of Tollowing business
Fire insurance Business

harine Insurance Busmess

Misc Iinsurance Business

Izlam Quazi Shafigus & Co
Chartered Accountants

Amount in Taka
1,370,339 804 2457374595
196 840 713 120,662,308

1,500,189,517  1,370,339,804

150,324,231 131 651,124
18,782,210 18,759,210
20,667,229 18:473,167

189,780,730 169,113,501

1,351 8E8 107 1355040514

[13,856,454] [15.G61,3807)

1,338,031,643  1,351,B88,107

83,147 557 55,255,195
43 334 453 36,545 333
134,546,991 93,212,532
209 286 060 7175181723
(1853948/560)  (195,770.987)
413 344585 360,453,334
(128,243,713  [120,507.308]
(41234 458) {35,9465:3233)
13 B56 404 15,061,547
[26.667:229) [38 473 167

278,647,158 229,246,069

149 434 370
277,151,893
115,584 452

125,628 335
270,250,881
106177.550

543,270,755 500,057,036



19.00

20.00

21.00

22.00

23.00

24.00

24.01

24.02

25.00

Islamn Quazi-shafigus & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Premium deposits: 7,230,303 7,530,750
THis r=prasénts premium recsived sgainst tover niotes which wer2 not convert2d imto golicy within 21 Becember
2024 hecause of the penicd of nine months from the dates of Issue of coverniotes had not stapsad.

Lease Liability:

Cpening Balance ~34 205 GBS 42,193 095

idd: Addiion during the year 'En_E-?.Si? 40p2 372

Less, Adjustment mads duning tha year 13 404:743) {12.950 383)

Closing Balance 21,457,862 34,205,088

Deferred Tax liability:

Dpening Balance #9551 853 A9 854 856

Add: Provided during the year [Note 31) [F575572) [502,943)

Closing Balance Ig?%& 495351.@53_}__
Estimated liability in respect of outstanding claims :

Fire 220,357,350 55,130,583

Miarine 12.186 457 35523 430

iotor 3,202 048 9537 050

hiscellaneous _1{},‘5{11;3:&1 10.378,1708"

All the claims of which the management 13 aware of a5 Sr inomaion up o the year-end have been taken
INto Consideranon

Amounts due to other persons or bodies :

Co-INsuUrers 5,635 184 78980 535
Szdhsran SimaCorporaton ana others [Tk 718813 138-Tk 548 654, 536) 170,155 502 512058 816
175,783,686 515,058,341
Loan from Bank for office Building (Secured): 64,162.24 142,086,199
Sonali Bank Afc 08253 2201 B4 IR2 136618 271
Deits Brac Finance Compsany Afc g 17443 242.02 - S 457 G35
Sonali Bank :
Cpening Balance 135618271 23086
Loan Taken during the y25r B 2200000008
imterest chargsd during the yigar T 338 154 6595185
141 256,455 226,615,271
Lesz Ae-paymient during the year 141 302 303 90.000:000.000
Elosing Balance 54,162 136,618,271

The s=cured owerdraft loan bears 13% interest andis ==cursd by llznof FORE.

voms  [rdnvemes Limded

Delta Brac Finance Company:
Opening Balance 5,457.0978 -
Logn Taken during the y=ar - B 467 075
Intersst charged during.the year F21512

5,689,440 6457838
Less. Re-peyment during the year 5,688 440 1.CO0.Co0
Closing Balance - 5,467,928
The lpan bears 12 3% interest with advance chegue till maturty.
Un-paid Dividend:
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From inceptionto 2020 Kave been transfer to CMSF Fund

2020
2021
2022
2023

Izlam Quazi Shafigus & Co
Chartered Accountants

Amount in Taks

. E,234 388
5,535,016 9933 018
5,654,531 6,778,019
5 532,333

Capital Marke: Stebilization Fund {TMSF) Undistributed or uncldimead or unssttled cash dividend or non-
refunded public subsoripdon money transferred o the capital markst stebilzstion Fund (CM5F] rule
2021 in pursuance of these rules or &s per direction of the rotification- BSEC/CMRRCD/2021-391/20/
Admin/121. The company has been transferred the unclemed dividend smount of Tk 8,834,358 which Is

more thian @ period of 3 (three] years ended.

26.00 Sundry creditors {including provision for expenses and taxes) :

Eavabls sgainst smanss:
Frovident fund deduction
Frovident fund Loan

Recsived ageinst-sacurty
Liability Tor Stamp

Provesion Tor Gratuity
Hospitallzation Inzurance Claim
Bent Ascaivad in Advanca

26.01 Provision for Gratuity:
Opening Balanca
Add. Provision made during the year

Less: Anjustmant made during the year
Closing Balance

27.00 Provision for Income Tax:
Opening Balance
Add. Prowision made during the year

Less: Adjustment made during tha year
Closing Balance

27.01 Income Taxes:
Current Tax
Deferrsd Tax

Total

Details Income Amount
Dividend on shares 24,075,857
Ex=mpisd Income from dividend SO0 000
Gain an sales sharss 1,253,185
Capital Gain [53lz: of miotar vehicles) 703 000
Reserves for exceptions! oz 125849 713
incomz from house Rent 50435291
Exempted for Repair Maintancs 23:615103
Business Income 3223310448

550,763,163

Say, Provision made during The year 2024

152

Annizst Report J024

2301

27.01

31.00

Rate %
20.00%
0805
15005
15005
0.00%
3T 50%
0.o0%E
A7 5%

5424073 6817823
1983 659 1374667
703 855 551 167
5,065,150 t 058 180
36,608.810 23 435 583
55,793,158 55,783,158
£43 180 1521 478
543353535 25372634
161,819,431 175,845,768
55 793 158 47.7353:158
15.000,000 20,000 000
70,753,158 57,733,158
15,000.000 12.000.000

— 5,783,958 _ 55,793,158

T4, 681 5660 BET,553,335
157,418 573 17% G835 415
873,100,238 Faes3s 751
78 G707 55855 051
506,552,603 740,681,660

144,798,150 125833416
(T.373572) {502 243)
137,418,578 gg!ﬁ' A73

4,815,173 4553374
175:310 B3GR
F0.300 45,750
15.913,716 17812875

170,874.141 __ 105080749
144,798 150 128 083 515

SRS SORY G




Islam Quazi-Shafique & Co.
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28.00 Other Liahility:

Income tax degucton 2801 348105 255166
VAT payable 28.02 17,752.142 10585284
Tat deduchon agalnst Bill 2E2:962 AR2 506
VAT deducton-agatnst 31 478 G40 FI4 530

18,862,253 11,641,796

28.01 Income Tax deduchon :

Income Tax deduchon st source amounting to Tk_a-iﬂ,lil‘:': including income tax deductoon from salary
during the year which has been deposiisd into Bangladesh Bank subseauently

2B.02 VAT Payahle:

VAT payable as Th.17,752,142 represent the Vat for the menth of December 2024 which has been
deposiied into Bangladesh Bank subseguently

31.12.2024
20.00 Other income:

Interest on;
Fixed deposit recaiptis [FDR) 148701171 I2EATRTET
Bangladesh Govt tressure Bond [BETE) 32,637,835 21470230
Shor: term geposit [STE] socounts 4 100,507 313093
House Building Loan Interest 110,337 agga3n

185,648,950 153,297,173
Bividend recsived during the vear 24075 BET FLTAS TR
Sundry Incoms Farts B 107.205
Revert from provigent Fund I8.01 85119 720484
Profit on sale of shares 1,253,185 836673
Prafit on sale of motor vehicle/Elecltnic Equipment 703,000 AT =00
Builging Rent 72.050.345 &7, 858852
Total 284,547,239 247,335,929

2901  As perzezette notification no, I73/FREFRM f2020/2 dated July 07 2020 of The Financial Beportng Council
[FRE), in according to.the rdle of 2{8) of Financial Reporting Act 2025, But current year 2024 there are
65,110 forfeited funds that-are retumned to the company’s account from the contributory provident fund.

30,00 Registration Renewal Fee @ 2,759,620 2,962,157
The baisnce represents the smount depcsited o Banglsdesh Bank against renswsl of registration for
carrying on firg, manne and miscellansous Insurance business 55 per Secton- 3A of Insurgnee Act-2010.
Such expense amodmtsto Tk 2759520

@
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31.00

32.00

33.00

34.00

:35.00

Deferrad Tax:

Opening Balance
Add: addinon-during the year
Closing Balance

Carmying amount of progerty . plant and egwipment excluding lang
Tax base

Taxable/deducnbls temporary difference

Effective Tax Rate
Deferred Tax Liability

Audit Fees :

Smatutory sudn fee

Other Expenses:

AGHK Expanzes
Agveriizement
Donation
Perfarmance Bonus

Subscriphon
Met Asset Value Per Share:
et Ass=t Value

Mumber of Shares
MNet Asset Value per share of Th. 10 each

Islam Qwazi Shafigus & Coo
Chartered Accountants

43 351,953 43 254 595
{7.378572) (502,943}
41,972,381 49,351,953

1759085 100 1295133697

1 148,058,749 1154 52E 480

111,926,351 131,605,208
37.50% 37.50%
41,972,381 49,351,953
1,057,125 616,450
183,250 141 ggs
8,752,249 7052212
2,052,000 748,550
13,257,072 15 838 295
443550 435044
24,698,821 24,308,007

4243835018 4051184573
73,620,735 73,585,043

57.58 55.11

Met Assst Walus Per Share W3S INCreassc gue to increase of invsstment, Dividend & |ntersst Receveble

gnd Cash =qulvalent efc
Total Asset-Current Liahilites
Total Assets

Current Lighilities
Earning Per Share:
Profit after Tax

Mumbsr of Share

Basic Earning Per Share pershare of Tk. 10 each

Ezrning par share was infr2ased due to increase of operating income and other income.

4,231,987,897 4,061,184,973
5,995,162,132 6,340,901171
1,763,174,235  2,279,716,198
413 344 585 355453 334

73,590,733 73.589.048
5.61 5.




36.00

36.01

37.00

Met Opersting cash Aows pershare:

Islamn Quazi-shafigus & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Net cperating cach flows per share (NOCFES] Ras been calculsied base on dirsct methiod as per 1A% 7,
totsl outstanding numberof chares 73, 650,735 curing the v2ar but previous vedr wassame 55 outstanding
number of tHares 568 850 845 =0 there was 5 scopa for dilution for welshted number of sharas.

Mt cash generaied from opSTating 2covities

Cutstanding number of shares

MNet Operating cash flows pershare pershare of Th. 10 2ach :

245:6534:714 13505.758
3,690,735 ¥5,550,735:
3.35 0.14

Met operating cash flow was increasad due o increase of gremium collecoen | fessclam settlement. and

others income tc.
Cash Flow from operating Activities:

Met profit during the vear
Adustment

Depreciation

Imterest Income

Profit on saies of fxed 3sists

Profit/Loss an sales share

Changes in working capital:

Ircreaszef [decrﬁse;! tre batancs of fund

Imcrease) (decrease] the premium deposit

Increase/ [decrsase) of Qutstanding cfaims

Increase (decresse) of sundry creditor except payvaole for fived assst
and tax payable

[Increaze) / decresss of &dvancs, deposit & orepayment sxcent AIT |
Advance for fiked assets & collecton controfa/c

[Increase) f detreass of premium contral account

[Increase] f decreass Stock of printing & stationery

[Incr=ase) f decresse Insurance stamp in kand

[ncome tax paid

Met cash generated from operating activities

Mumber of Employees :

550,763,163 497,943,808
5B 475 7R7 S0.674:554
4165 607 3130935
763,000 467508
1,353,188 836673
34213718  (64.926.171)
398,553 §00,001
133,081,853 (3R 625 D38)
[421 747,662 BE7FFERLT
92422354  (552.422 98E)
{631,762) (445 B50)
ZF4.325 (795.470)
217,200 [357;000)
(205990 115) {125.841 570)
246,634,724 10,505,758

The number of permanent employess of the company drawing szlaries below and sbove TE 10,000 P

is 35 under

&) 5laries drawing above T5_10,000

b) Salaries drawing Below T¥.10,000

550 Nos.
Ml

&

i
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Izlam Quazi Shafigus & Co
Chartered Accountants

3B.00 Payments/ Perquisites/ to Directors/Officers during the year:

Directors’ Fees 2 867400 2526 400
Advisars Salary 9,500,600 9,500,000
M D's S5lany & Emoluments 7. 200 000 5. 720000
Officars Salary 256,541 Z8E9 ZEL0 13
Mesting Fees 953 534 501,450

277,557,223 279,529,263

39,00 Ewvent after reporting period:
35.01 Approval of Financizl Statements
Thi= Board of Dirsctors in 1ts me2tng held on &pril 172025 gpproved the financial statement for the year
2024 and also authoriied the same for lszue.

39.02 Recommendation of Dividend :

The Board of Directors has recommendes 20% Cash dividend and 7% 3tock divigend for the year ended
2074 which is subject to approval of the shareholger in the coming-Annual General Mesheg.

39.03 Other Significant Events
Mo other significant event socurred after the reporting perind, sxcept those mentonead above, which haz
material affect and disclosurs in thesa financial statements.

Mahamimad lafar AR FEE Amar
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PRAGATI INSURANCE LIMITED

Revenue Account
Farthe yveéarended 31 December 2024

1) Summarzed posoon of netunderwritng profit earmed duning the year 20704 =5 25 foillows

Izlam Quazi Shafigus & Co

Chartered Accountants

A) Grose Rremiurn 1104:789725| 984:725/221 | 4315 165955 | 2.503.645.915| 1241533745
8) Re-insurarice premium 730,653,800 | 351.028.251| 123458759 1,205,148 790 1135, 510,663
€} Met Premium (A-8) ~ 373/585,575| 533,199/870| 291711 730 | 1,298 297,125 | 1308023082
D) Commission (Net of Ae-nsursnce Accepted | (2139578 | 117 424888 s6723374| 17a008sEs| 14412473
ard.Ceded)
£} Clgirn Sentied & provide 222000232 37738910| 2H048232| 285.787.375| 378539637
Fl Manszement Expensss 182080075| 171202459| 72217350| A35409784| 407237369
G RllncEtion OF Masagement Expeniat FER LS 3034% 1658% 108005 100.00%
H) Tots! Direct Expenses [D+EF) 413940729 376 355 239| 156988 F56| B97.795823| 979805725
|} Adjuistriient Fund Bafancefor Unepired rizk| (22805035)| (0lo012l| (10506572)| @4213718)| G4035171
|Opening-Balance Lass giocing Bzlance]
Comimission paid on Ditact Busmess 153021 855 | 137256201 E1692793| 351970865| 3203678022
Commission paidon Re-insurence Accepted

153,001,865 137,256,201 6L692.798| 351970865 373878024
Less; Commission earned on re-insurance ceded | 155161443 19831312 4963.435| 179952180| 1797331259
Nt Commission (2139579)| 17.424889| s6723.37a| 172008685 144124735
Gross Cizim 357,121.874| S0519540| E1348547| SI1BSESOS51| S0145027s
is5. S5lvags recslyen - - - -| Lapooocoo

357 121.874| S0519540| E1348547| SI1BSESOS51| S00.05027S

Less - Be-instirarice claim Recovery soesemans| z5a3sz7s7| =:2sarsma| 3srasatso| scasesels
Paid During The Year E2733285| 55185883 2E806563| 155 705S11| 407153 EE0
Add: Qutstsnding Calnv 3t the end of the yesr| 220397350| 12496457 15183929| 351787737 118706273
whether dda of Intimated (Campariy's Share]
L=tz ‘Dusstanting caim 8t the énd of the| 59130583| 39533430| 19352360 1708273 147335311
HEVIOUS Year
Net Claim 24,000.232| 37,738910| 28,048.232| 289.787375| 378534622
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FORM ‘AA’

Islamn Quazi-shafigus & Co.
Chartered Accountants

CLASSIFIED SUMMARY OF ASSETS AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2024

Particulars T = o
. 31.32.2024 31.12.2023

Bangladesh Government Tréasury Bond 558 503 655 35T 920776
Shares - at cost 470,601,767 455,550,077
Fixed deposit, 3TD and current 4/C with Banks 1,313,809 6563 2.077.651.103
Cashin hand and Stamp in kand B I32 G54 7965545
Amaount.dus from other persens or bodies carrying on insurance business 53751591 220,320,643
Arcrusd interest 1365378 2 57 A7
Bebtarz [Incduding agvances, deposit=.and prapavmeanis) 158074 381 A3T 3C4-FIT
Szock of Printins material 2082583 2355805
Land £57,627.023 887,627,023
Holidey homes 4130 690 4:130.050
Freed Asset 114 620,018 120334 538
Building 1332 504123 1218575647

Total 5,415,584 171 5,492 415.996

g

Shil, FCA mt Tajwar M. Awal  Sysd ma,

hisncal Officse Chisf Evscultes ONoEn Indepsndent Direcms DErecior CHzirmaEn

Slgnad im terms of oufseparats fEport of v=n oste anr==ad 4
tiEsser FCA

Errmimnent No. 1523
‘BErnen
Eslam Quazi Shafique & Co.
Chirt=reg AstoUmans

Mohammad jafar ali, FCE Amar ki
Campany SecEEy chigh

Placa: Dhaka
Date: £ ApTi| 2035
DN T2 S PRI B ARERS I

&
@ PRAGATI
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Izlam Quazi Shafigus & Co
Chartered Accountants

lzlam Quazi Shafigue & Co.
Chartered Accountants

PRAGATI INSURANCE LTD.
DIRECTORS' CERTIFICATE

CLASSIFIED SUMMARY OF ASSETS AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2024
A5 8t 31 December 2024

Annesurs-D

In line with tha regulstions outiined In the insurance Act of 2010, a5 amended, and in accordance with
‘section 40 of the aforementionad Act, we hereby confirm the follewing:

“The investment Value in shares and debentures has been assessed based on their original cost,
with any quoted values duly noted wherever avallable.

The valuation of all assets, as refiected in the Balance Shest and categorized in Form AA_ has been
thoroughly reviewed as of December 31, 2024, it |s our belief that these asssts have been accurately
representad in the Balance Shest, ensuring that their recorded values do not surpass their sctual
market worth under the respective categaries outlined In the attached form.

All management expenses incurred, whether directly or Indirectly related to Fire, Marins,
‘Motar, and Miscellaneous Insurance Business, has been appropriately allocsted to the corresponding:
‘Bevenue Accounts and Profit & Loss Account.

lp

taohammad afar A, FCS Amar ki

S

shil, Foo ; .:.Lru@_ﬂru; Mihammad jamsluddin  Tajrar M, Awal  Syed M. gltaf Hussain

COmpa=y SEOEEr ChesLPfignris| Bifcar T Erscybvs Once Imdepsndent Dinsor Sirpdne CH3irass
Sz-adinterms of oyt sepetEE renortof s dete amnasEd ¢
Nasser FCA
Enroamramt NeL 1545
Place: Dhaka Farnes
Er=ter 17 Ao 2025 istam O shafiqoe & o,
e e R L o ) Chirt==2 Accoumnis
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g -

= GEOGRAPHICAL PRESENCE

OF

Dhaka Division 20
e ¥ ¥
Blephant Road Branch Biman Bhaban Branch Malibagh Branch
Sharif Mustabs Wid. Z=zul Hakim Md:Goiam Feruqus
Deputy Manszing Director Serior Vice President Deputy Msenzging Brector
Pearsons Tawer |2 Floor) “ WW Tower” [11* Floar) Manheman Tower {3° Floar)
298 Elephant Aosd, Dhaks-1205, 52 Motihesi CfA. Dhake-1000 23, Siddeswan Circufar Rosd, Mafitegh
Mok : 01818338188 Mob - 01712550015 Bhaka-1217 Meb - 01711566735
el =5ER15073. 02723365345 Tel 223357680 223300424 Tl s 45321848 02 ZFA3 I F0PES
?F_-FHEH - er@prEgaTINsUEnce. com : E-mzil - bimarSipeEatinsUrancs com " E-mzi| ; maibaghd pregetinsurance com
Matijheel Branch Gulshan Branch Sawar Branch
Ali Fathier Lalin hr A 5 W, Safuliah Abdus Salam
Deputy Managing Director Vice Presidert Serior Exmcutve Vice Sresident
* WW Tower (11 Fioor) Heouse No.55 {2 Floorl, Rosd Ne 17 House Ng 212 (2= Faor}
65, Motjhes! T/, Shraks-1000. Kamal Atsturk Avenis Hanam o8 Road N 11, DOHS, Savar, Dhaia
hob: Q1TI00Z437 Brake-1213. ) Wob = D17 75538552
Te| - 47115065, 02273350074 MWob : 017127259888 Tel - 43510530 Te! - 09513551115
E=miaEill; maﬁjmﬁim;ﬁﬁimqmﬁctmm E-mzil :guléﬁﬁﬁ@ ETeEatinslrenoecam E-mizil -somrEprasani NSUrance Tom
Q Q Q-
Sadarghat Branch Uttara Branch Bangabandhu Avenue Branch,
Arped Faruk Md. A5uSarwsr Hossain ha. Kamrul isEm
Aszistant Marasing Dirsmor Aszistant Maraging Dirsctor Semior Bacimye Vice President
E-K Ehaben_ 32/K=; johnsonRosd H & 18 (4" Floor) R & Sonargson " WA Tower” | 117 -Floor)
Dholziknzl, Dhakz, Mob - 1753552378 Janspstn, Sector # 5 Umrs Mods! £3 Motines| C/A, Dhaks-1000
Tel- 022226-535567 Town Dhai=-1230 Mob- 01711901553  Mob- 01912351089
E-msil - shpragattinsurancs com 01554344748 Tl - SO0R0Z79 S5080730 Tl L 02223385380 02223387104
Tarli @ SeimsUraTCe camm o E-mail | umsre@ presninsuanre com P E-m=t - banzsbandtu EbEsstnsursnte om
v - m—
Dilkusha Branch Imamgonj Branch Telgaon Branch
Humayur Labir Mazumdsr Syed Saidol lslzm E;D_dul ﬂ!ﬂ;ﬂﬂ;ﬂmﬂm
. — = T 5 E'__LI'E'III'E =
m.r,l'?‘e':‘."_“ Yice Fresiant AssiSian Nsnaging lrecion EDE Trade Center (47 Finor! (Nornem
pWer™ (11" Fioor) & Rahman Market (1* Foor} Uhisrssty Suiima), 55 Ka Nzl ek
Mab: DITEEIS651S Tel 02Z3358TERY  Mab: 01766346660 Tl 57310814 Mab - 01711666343 To| « 4151000657
E-mizi| : dilkushz @pregaoinsuranceom.  Email : imemgoni@pragstinsurancecom | Emsil : teigeon@pragstinsurance com
¥ L
5. M. Shamsul 2=m A3 M-Emdadul Hagus Wid. Abdul Metsleh
Senior Exardtive Vice President Senicr Te=clmve Vice President EsecutveVice President
il Market (2= Fidar), Bita Gate Cijeriol frade Cefitrels” Fioor) W Tower= (11" Figer],
= - £9/1, Plirsns Daltsn Lans Dhava-1000. i) il
Tongi, Gazipur Wob - Q1711155185 &4, Metjhesi €A, DEaka-1000
loh: Q1715327848 ol « ZEFITTOE DRIITIIRAD Mob : 01878458576, 1325 7RVG76
Tel ; D22234]1 FREE E=mai| : vipi@ pregstinsurence com Tel - 223380810 QFZza3R0014
E-mizil - tong B peceninEUrante. oM esmsmdedulnzquzEprgtinaurnancs O | Eoviail - hatkhicls BomEsinaurencs com
@
dr PRAGATL ‘ 161
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Mirpur Branch Narsingdi Branch _
Md. Razzagul Hafdar Cowaghury Wd. Jasim Uddin Bhitean
Evstumve I President Deguty Vice Presdent

Tota Miz Complex (3=Foar) Plot £ 14
£15; Roed No #03, Senpars Parbats
Mirpir-10-DHaka-1216

Mob - 01711841175 Tal | 4BGTE430
F-mail | mirpuripsshinsurancs oom

Bhulyan Market, [Bsjaes More) Sadar
Fo=d Nasinedi-1600

Mob 01817202102

Tel ; 02334453008

Faridpur Branch
Cnowdhury Wahid Sadegue
‘znagss

Red CrescamtPisss {35 FHoor
ERpar Faridpar.

Mok ; Q1823221774

Tel | D2s7ES005SL

E-mail ! ﬁaﬁingﬁi@pﬁﬂnirﬂmm{ com - Emgil ; fendpurSpregafiintarancs com

9 9
Pragat Sharani Branch
e Ruhul Amin
Senior Vice Presigent
MemoTower G5-134/4. Pt Shamanl
North 2adde Dhaks-12132
Mob -D15523220980 0i735 720005
Tel ; 02 3333R5E0E
E-mgil | psE prEEaTi s UrENoe oM

Narayangan] Branch

\d. Andul Wsdud

Vic= President

150 BB Sorak, Jibok Bims BRaban
Marayanssn=1500

Mob - 01711561368

Tel : 027533645

Mymensing Division

E=mall | Rargyanoon i prREsnmsur e e Com

Mymensingh Branch

Mid. Azhrsiul Hag

Jemor Manzger

10 Durgsban Road [1°Floar)
Mymensingn-2200

Wob : DI71E721754 ol - 02224433636
E-mzi: mymEnsinghiE pragedinsurance oom

Chamopram Division

v e
Apraoed Brench lubilee Road Branch
WM. & rigszan Wd:Nazrul Bsiam

Deplty Mansgine Tir=cior

EFIC ittenadPoint (57 Floor)

£18 Nur Ahmed Sersk Chitt=Eong
Mok 171174273 )

TE| 02333355047, 02333355087
OI353357244

E-mail . Pl nrmptinstrancecom

Deolty Managine Tiremor
Ayub Trade Carmer (ST Fioor), 1265/8
Snsiin WMullb ®zad, Agrebad O
Chiizgong. Meob : G1711749274
TE| 1 02333313227:28, 02353521048
Somall : sEEbelsEr I FaETiRsLERE T
Ras=aniE DressOiRzUrERTECOm

9 "]

Feni Branch

£zl Foque
Exaciitv="ViesPresddent

Sulten Mension 12 Foor)

Trank Boad, Fen|

Mek I.‘_.EIELEEEEEE, :.'J_IBLEESE_E‘.J_E
Jel - 02334474313

E-mail cTeni@pragssinsuranie com

Cumiila Branch

M. Mz hipul Afzm

Manzges

Muncmil Rand Tower 137 Hoor)

& K razlul Hoque Road, MonharPur
Caimifiz=-3500. Maob - 017151653850

Jel - DRI7EGTT /2332404577

E-mail : comlliz2 prassdinsuEnca.com

@ @
Chandpur Branch Cox’s Bazar Branch
Kemal ChandraiPaul lsberHosssin
Manager Zemior Mensger

Aslam MansoniI= Foor] sanmBarmise Market

JiMl ahensupts Rosd Farba Sszaghats [ Mam Boad)
Chandpur-3500 Cos's Bagsr, Moh - GIS1334007)
Meb- B1715034556 Tl - 0841-63250 Tal :

E-mzdl : thandour@orsgstinsurance-com E-mall  cO@ pregannsurancs oom

Khatunganj Branch

Wid: Jamal Uddin Farogu

V= President

¥rnstunssnl Trade Cermer |47 Foon

Pamicy Monaen aae

angtungan) C/4, ChirEgang

Wioh ; QIS1SR0I655

Tel | 023333570681 02333366121

E-miall - Eh3tunzon] @ praESTinsurancE com

Chowmuhani Branch

Wi, Batdyet Hossain

ViezFresidgent

aolEm-Ranman Miar Suidieg (£ Foar)
reni Bosd-Lhowmuhan|

Mok - 01718300238

Jel 1 92334453030

E-miall | chowmuRERiETrEgainaUrancs com




Rajshahi Division 4

¢E@m Branich 'P Rajshahi Branch ﬂ Pahbna Branch
M Monjurdl S2gus £han Mofwar Akmed AcH. M. Bsilan
As5istEnt Manaeer Serior Vice Fresident Senor Manager
Fahim Liddin Blgza T8{Z_HAeriz Tower Maspo Sulm na Zemter (47 Fioan
Satmathis. Soours Mizpars [Gonokoas) Fanch-Mathar Mars
Mob : 01712837507 2hgheb Bazae Bajshehl Azzikils Rcad, Pabra Town: Pabra.
el s 2535004568 Mab : D1710958535 el DISE3ES50IS  Nab: 01712021653 Tl 02558842541
E-mail 1 bogra @pregsninsurance:com F=mai| : rEishahi@orEg@EninzuEncecom  E-mail - paona@praseninsurance.com
9
Hatore Branch
Pragiogh Kumar Guho
Mansgsr

508, Kanai Ehali; Bhaks Rodd, Natore,
Mab - G1718384413 Tl ;
E-mail - natore@nrasEninsirsnte com

Rangpur Division 2
) ¢

Dinajpur Branch Rangpur Branch

Faritd Hossaln Sarkis & 3 SallmurRezs Talukder

Azgistant \ire Presidsnt Beputy Manager

Norghern Plaze {4 Fioort Enowdhary Msnsion [ Foor)

H&74/65, Dipalpur Town, Dinaeur Payra Chat@r

Maob : 91712438134, 01689351409 Ceniral Road, Aangpur

Tel 1 585925101 Mob - Q18186807 Jel - 052152033

E-mail - dinsjour@pragatinsurance com  E-mail - rEnEpURE cregaTinsUTans com

Khulna Division 3
v : ¢ : 3 -

Khulna Branch Jashore Branch Kushtia Branch

Shah lahangir Abed Mg, ¥5z Golam Haider (Dablu) Mg, Mostshjur Rahman

Assistarm Mansging Dirgctor Assist=rm Managing Direcior BxvEcutive Vics President

.1, Baksh Tower “tess Tower’ (2= Foor) Lovely Tower (3™ Eloor)

22, Trigoa! Aosd, Khalha M. K. Bosd, Jashore 851 Sirapuddowia Hoad

Mob - 01711514056 Mot - Q17574566 KiEhtE-T000.

Jel 1 DT T 23T I 02T IRE056 Jel L B2aT IR0 Moh : DI72E75838s Tel - 02477753196

E-mzil - knulns@pracatinclranie com E-mzil : |essore@pragstinsurance.com E-mizil : kushiis@pragstinsurance. rom

Barishal Division 1

Barishal Branch

Amjad Hussain Talukder

Vice Presmient

Samini samer Markes

East Boers Aoad, Barishal

Mob : 01711185353 T&l - D227885454)
E-mail - Barial B prastinsurance com

Sylhet Division

Syihet Branch

Belal Ahmied Chowdhury

Executive Vies President

Guhisthan Complex (1= Eoar)

Latdighir Far. Sylnet-2100

Mak - 21708653810 Tel - 2056835008
E-mail - sylnstE prasstirsurance com

orms  TERTEnty Limded
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4 Business Events



GLIMP!

|—_

Wednesday June 26, 2024

Syed M. Altaf Hussain, Chairman of the company
dellvering hiz spesch at the 38% Annusl Sensral
Meseting held on 26+ June, 2024  using digital
plathorm.

The Honorable Chairman; Vice Chairman, Directors;
Advisor, Managing Director & CEQ, CFO, Company
Secratary In the 28% Annual Ganeral Mesting held
on 26% luns, 2024 using digital platform.

W o P 1

The Honorable Chalrman, Vice Chairman, Direckors,
Advisor, Managing: Directer & CEQ, CFO, Company
Secretary in the 387 Annual General Mesting held
oh 26% June, 2024, using digital platform.

The Hongprabie Chairman, Directors, Advisor
Managing Director & CEQ, CFQ, Comipany Secretary
in the 338% Annual Gensral Meeting held on 267
Juree, 2024 using-digital platform.

2 PRAGAT | 165
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GLIMPS

Mr. WMd. Rezsul Karim, Adwviser of the cempany
dellvering his spesch at the 37" Annusal General
Mesting held on & lune, 2023 using digital
platform.

aﬂ%i‘qjﬁwﬁﬁtﬁ@

Pragati Insg w:letted

®

CFO, Mr. Amar Krishns 5hil answering the guestions
of the Shareholders at the 27 Annual General

Meeting held on 8% lume, 2023, using digital
piatform.

166

AnniEa! Beoort 2014

Syed M. Altaf Hussain, Chairman of the company

delivering hiz speech at the 377 Annual Seneral
Mesting held on &% lune, 2023, using digkal
platform.

eﬁ% e

Pragat: +ance Limited
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Managing Director & CEOQ Syed Sehab Ulish Al-
Manjur delivering speech to the Shareholders at the
37" Annual Genaral Mesting held on 87 June, 2023,
using digital platform.
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dAbdul Awal Nintoo Higars [Phone 12

3307 Bosrd Meeting of Pragsn insurance-Lid was heid on 27 Becember, 2024 by usingdigiiz] plztform (Zoom Mestng]
:’n“m shows Syed M, Altel Hussain Chairmian of the Company presding over the meetinz. Besides, Vice Chainman
r. Tabith Awsl, Directors Alhai Enaflur fahman, Mohamm=d Abdyl Awwal, Md. Svedur Behmasy, Hazi Neigar Jahan
:hﬂ\‘ar-!j'd"'. hohsmmed Abdul Maizk Md, MuskhourRshman, ME Nanresen Yeshes, A5 M. Mohiuddin Monem, Me
hazir LatiT Syed Maohsmmad izan, Mr Tajivzs MoANEE Me: Hssinatun Maher indendent Digcior and Advicar Syed Sahab
UllenA-Manjur CEQof the-Company, Mr_fmar Krishng shil, CFOand Syed Anisul Hogque: E5gre 2is0 sean in the oicture
Caner Dreciors werealso gresent m the mestng

Abdul Awal Mintoo Migar's iPhone 12

gognd Meetinz of Praget Insurance [uE was neld on 10th December 2024 by wsing digitel platform (Zoom
Me=ing) PFroto shows Sved M, AlmfF Hussan Cainman. of the Company oeEsiding over the mesong: B=mides. Viee
Chairman Mr. Tabith Awsl. Directors AlRS ERaflur BEshman, Mehammed Abdul Awwsl Md Sysdur Aakman, Hazl
NMigar {ahesn Chowhdury, Mobkammead- Abdul M=k Md, Mushfigur Ranmzn: W, Nahreen Yezhes: A SN, Mohigddin
Menem; Mo Nasir Laof-Syed Mobammad dan, M Tajwar Medwal, M= Hasinatun Naher Mubammad Jemaluddin.and
Mic Mahbub Anam; Ingendent Diecor and Syed yehab Ulieh Al-Mamjur, CED df the Compamy, Mr amar gnshnashl CED
and Sy=d Ancsul Hogue, £5are siso sesn |n 02 picture: Other Dineciorswers glso present in tha mesting:

I.}l PRA( :n'\i'l
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Honougrabie Chairman:Syed M. Alsaf Hossain, Direcior Afhg| Khalifur 8anman, Md: Svedur Rehmsn, Md. Mushfigur

Eahman, Ms. Nahreen Yeahea, ©Mr. Nasir Laof, Mr_Tapsar M. -Awal, independent Birectar Ms. Hasnatun Naher, Mr,
Muhsmmad famaluddin, kr. Afgnbub Anam. Advisor Mr, Md. Rezaul Kanm, Chief Execumve Oifiter Svad Sefah Ullah
Al-Mi=mur, Hesd of Admin B HE Major Sedat Wd, Muss psc {Retd], Chisf Finsocis! Sfficer Mr. Amer Krishea 50l snd
Campany Secretary of Pracat Insuranes Lid: Mr. Mahamimadtatar Al FCS

oaricipated v s mestng =rthe Beard Room
of the Company

Projector

80" Meeting of the Directors Audit Commitiee of Pragan Insurence Ltd. was nigld on 297 July, 2024 by using digis
nlatform [Zoam Meeting), Bhoto shows Mohammad lsmsluddin, Independent Directorand Chairman of the committes
presifing overthe mesnng: Basides, Syed M. AltesT tiassain, Chairman of the Comipany, and other Birectors Mr, Tabith
Awal, Md. Syedur Rehman Ms: Nahreen ¥eahea, A:SNM. Moruddin Monem MroNasir lsaf, Sved Mohammad fen Mr.
Tapwar M. Awal MsHasinstun Mahecand M. Mahbub Anam, indendent-Diector and Md. Rezaul Kanim, Adwsor and
Sved S=fab Uliah Al-Manjur, C50 of the Company, Mr &mar Krashing 301, CF0 end Syed Anisul Hogus, (S arealso seen
inthe picture. Dthes Difectors were also present in the mestng.




.. IR

3157 Board Meeong of Pragst Insurenca bud, washeid on 31=00ober 2023 byusing dicks! pletform (Zoom Mestng)
Phoro snows Syed M. AllaT Hossain Chairman.of the Company: presdinggver the meeting. 3esides, former Chaimman
M Abdul Avgl-Mirfos Direciors, . Sasir Letf, Me Tajwar ML Awal Mukammed lemeludding Indend=nt Diectorand
Me Md. Rersul ¥anim, Adulsor Syed Sehab Ulleh AFManjus CEO of the Company, Mr. Amzr ¥nshne Shil, CF0-End Syved
Anisul Hogue. CSEm=-alta seen In the picturs Other Direcrors werealico presant in the' mastng

3177 Board Mestng of Preose Insurarce Lid. was Held on 13" Ausust. 2023, Photo shows Sved M Alaf Huzsain
Chairman of the Company presiding over tha meeting Besides: formier Chalmman, Mr Abdul Awst Mintec ; Dirscoors

M. Munammad Jlamaluddin and Mr. Kd. Sezaul Esnim, Advisor, Syed Sehab Ullah &AM aniur Managing Dirsctor & CED
of the Compeny areaso seen in the pictuce: OTnes BIrsCiors WERE S50 preseat m:tne mestng.
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The honorabie Tormer Chairman ME Abdul Awal Mintes Present Chalrman Syed N Altaf Hossain, Vice-Chairman Me Tebith Awsl
Director3yed Munammad Jam along with 2uest during: Pic-Tar Wahii.

ic. hMahbub Anam, Independent Birecior, Win Md, Rezaul Kanm, Adyisor 3ved Sehab Ulleh Al-vianjur, Chref Executve Oifcer of
Pragad In;-ur—nnce Lrd . WMir Jalub Azir Chief Executive Officer of Precsd Life Insurarice PLC and other special gussts wers present in
the far Mahtil, orgenired by the:Company 5 Wi\W Tower 58, Motjhest C/A, Dhaka:

m anhial Berort-20ES



¥y -

M Tabith Awsl Vice-Chairman of Pragat insurance-1td newly elecied President of Bangigtesh Fooibsll rederstion. received s
coneatuiatany -bouguet: Tram Syed M, Altaf Hessan, Honourabie Cngwrman ©f 2agss Insoiance Limmed. Mr Md. BEezaul Kanm
Adinsor, Syed Senat Ullan A-nEanpur Chiel Executive GiMcer, Major Sadst Md, Mosa psc (Retd), Head of AdmmS HE and M Amar
Yrishra Shil, CF0 of tha Company were gizo pressit inthe ceremony

oved M AltaT Mussding Honoursble Chatmman, WM Tabith Awal, Yice Lhainmian, By2dMuhammad fen, Brectorn, Me Mo, Rezaul
Karim, Advicar Syed S=nsb Uleh A-Manjur, Enier teetiove Officen Major Sadat Md. Muss psc(Retd), Head oFAdmin &3, Me
Amar Krishing Shil CFC: Branch Wanagers and other Executves of Pragst Insuranie Ltd wers present inthe ffer Mah®l organized
oy tha Company- st WW Towsr 68 Monjhest A Dhats

i PRAGATL |171
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hir.Md, Rezul ¥arim, Adviscr of Pr=gan Insurance itd. henoed over & Lleim cegque of Freloss 1o Mo - Mahmaud: Hasan, CEC af
Envoy Textle Syed 5=hab Ullsh &-Manjur. Chief Execgtve Dfficer of the Company was disg present 31 thatiime.

FAGALL

INSURANCE BHABAN

i72 AnniEl Bepert- 20



In 2024, Prasat Insurance Lwd, distributed releefin the Nivod aifected ansas of Cumalia Noskhatl, Lakshmipirand Fenl districe. The

Hots shoye

==vgral workers busy packins thig relizfiEms

@ PRAGATL |173

s lEmimaacy Linkied



Branch-In charges aleng with advizor, CEQ and Head
Offica Exscutives during the Business Confarsnce.

Distinguished guests and participants celebrating
the Business Performancs

Branch-Incharges and Head Dffice Executives during
discussion on Busingss Performance.

Reward and Apprecigtion for the best performer.
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EMP

Employess promation and appreciaticn caremony.

Certificates and appreciabion being given by the
management to the performers.

Certificates and appreciation being given by the
mansgement to the performers,

Certificates and sppreciation being given by the
management to the performers.
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DEPARTMENT-WISE EXECUTIVES
& OFFICERS OF HEAD OFFICE

Branch Managers of Dhaka City
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Administration Department

Hurman Resource Department
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Bosrd Department
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Branch Control Dapartmant

Claim Department
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Daveloprient Department

Audit Department




IT Beparcment
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Legal Diepartment

Re-lnsurance Deparcment




MIS Departmiznt

Underwriting Degartment
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Real Esiste Department

Training Department




@ Pragati Insurance Limited

e, Pragafl Insurance'Bhaban, 20-21, ¥swran Bazar, Dhaka-1215% Bangladesh

PROXY FORM

= : :

& member of Pragati Insurance Ltd. and entitled fo Vote, hareby appoint Mr/Ms. e
R e OF wossnies asnipgirann nasia . oo SOTHE Membor
of the Company as my/our proxy to attend and vote for me/us and on my/our behalf at the 35™ Annual
General Meating of the Company to be held on Thursday, 19 June, 2025 at any adjsurnment thers of

e Ly 1 SRRy - - || : - ST 2025

Signature of Shareholdar [5) e igmEtUE Of Prowy. -

Mo of sharasheld:

roiovefeone. | [ [ [ T L T 0 | I [ | | [ [ [ |
rtenefsone. | | [ 1 T T T T T I [ | | | | [ |

N_B: A member entitled to attend and vote at the meeting may appaint anather member his/her proxy to
attend and vote on his/her behalf

A Prowy must be a member of the Cornpany

Form of Prosy, duly starmped and signed must be deposited at company's Registered Office not latar than 428
hours befor ime appointad for the meeting. In dafault, form of proxy will not be treated az valid.

Revenus Signature Verified
Slarap
Tk:-20.00 Authorised Signature

Pragati Insurance Limited

¥ Pregst Inserance Bhaban, Z0-21. Kgwran Bazar, Dhaks-1215, Bangladesh

ATTENDANCE SLIP

| hereby recard my attendance at the 357 Annual General Meeting of Pragati Insurance Ltd. on the 15% June,
2025 at 12.00 noon to be held through Bigital Flatform.

Nameof Member/Prosy. ... .ol Signature Verified
Slgnaturs of the Proxy | | | | | | | | | | I | | | | | I
Mobile No. | | Autharised Signature of the Company

N.B. : Please complete the attendance slip and hand it over at the entrance of the meeting hall.
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Pragati Insurance Limited

HESAD OFFICE: PEAGATI INSURANCE BHABAN
2021 Kawrah Bamr, Dhska-1215 Berwdsdesk, FAEX : 120 OF-L6N125E0-2
Fai - +BE0-Z-5501365d, E-mail | infodpragatinsurance.com, Web | www pragstiinssrsnoe com



